NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday., June 17, 2010

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




SRVIRVIRVIRVIBNIBNIR)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, June 17, 2010

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE

bbb




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

9:00 a.m. - June 17, 2010

WITH
Mr. Robert Del.oach, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair, Non-Agricultural Pool
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held May 20, 2010 (Page 1)
FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2010 (Page 7)
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of April 2010 (Page 17)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through April 30, 2010 (Page 13)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010

(Page 15)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through April 2010 (Page 17)

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Revised Resolution 10-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) - (Page 19)

WATER TRANSACTION

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase
2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made first
from the Irrigation Company’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application: April 5, 2010 (Page 21)

BUSINESS ITEMS

CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD LOCATIONS

Consider Approval of the CDA's Proposed Locations of Wells -16 and 1-18, Provided That
They are Constructed with Perforations in the Shallow Aquifer in Accordance with Wildermuth
Environmental Inc. Ongoing Evaluation to Achieve Hydraulic Control and Will Not Conflict with
the OBMP Goal to Minimize or Abate Permanent Subsidence (Page 33)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2010-2011 BUDGET
Consider Approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster 2010-2011 Budget (Page 37)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting June 17, 2010

C. CONDITION SUBSEQUENT NO. 8
Consider Approval of Resolution Adopting Updated Recharge Master Plan for Submittal to the
Court in Fulfillment of Condition Subsequent Number 8 (Page 59)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Motion
2. ACL Complaint
3. CDA Facilitation

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. Potential Implementation of MWD's Water Supply Allocation Plan Update

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
MWD Water Rates and Budget Update - Oraf
2. State Water Project Allocation Update - Oral
3. DYY Third Call Year - Oral
4. MWD WSAP Second Allocation Year - Oral
5. Prop 84 Funding - Oral
6. Peace Il SEIR Schedule- Oral
7. Imported Water Recharge - Oral
8. Monthly Water Use Report (Page 67)
9. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 81)
10. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 117)

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 119)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VHI. EUTURE MEETINGS

Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:.00 p.m.  Personnel Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:00 am. [EUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 17, 2010 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 17, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Budget Workshop @ CBWM
Friday, June 18, 2010 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Court Room C1
Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 1, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 1, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 8, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:00a.m. |IEUADYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



bababababribui

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on May
20,2010

bbby




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
May 20, 2010

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on May 20, 2010 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN
Appropriative Pool

Robert Deloach, Chair Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Dave Crosley City of Chino

John Mura City of Chino Hills

Shaun Stone City of Upland

Josh Swift Fontana Union Water Company
Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Tom Harder Jurupa Community Services District
Agricultural Pool

Bob Feenstra Ag Pool - Dairy

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool - Crops

Nathan Mackamul State of California - CIW
Non-Agricultural Pool

Kevin Sage Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Watermaster Board Members Present
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Watermaster Staff Present

Ken Manning Chief Executive Officer
Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer
Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Others Present Who Signed In

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Steven Lee Reid & Hellyer

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Conservation District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District

Rick Hansen Three Valleys Municipal Water District
David De Jesus Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Curtis Stubbings Praxair

Dave Penrice Aqua Capital Management

Justin Fernn Aqua Capital Management

Chair DelLoach called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

P1



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 20, 2010

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
Chair DelLoach stated there was a request to take the Consent Calendar items separately for voting

purposes.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held April 15, 2010

Motion by Garibay, second by Kinsey, and by majority vote — Non-Agricultural voted no

Moved to approve Consent Calendar item A, as presented

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2010

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of March 2010

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2010 through March 31,
2010

Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through March 2010

Motion by Kinsey, second by Young, and by majority vote — Non-Agricultural voted no

Moved to approve Consent Calendar item B, as presented

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Jurupa Community Services District
has agreed to purchase 1,200 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River Water Company's
annual production right, then any additional from storage. Date of Application: March 5,
2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 2,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona's net
underproduction, if any, with the remainder from Pomona's local storage account. The
water is to be placed in Cucamonga Valley Water District's Excess Carryover account.
Date of Application: February 22, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made
first from Chino's net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company’s current
Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO). Date of Application: March 18, 2010
Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVYWD).
The transfer will be made from CVYWD's storage account. This transfer will solely offset
Fontana Water Company'’s current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO).
Date of Application: March 18, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company
(SARWC). The transfer will be made first from SARWC'’s net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application:
March 3, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 31, 201 0, Watermaster
received Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Praxair, Inc. as the Transferor
and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount
of 426.446 acre-feet--a permanent transfer of all but one acre-foot of its share of safe yield,
Also to be transferred are all of Praxair's post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and
unpumped groundwater. Date of Application: March 31, 2010

Motion by Craig, second by Crosley, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve Consent Calendar items C, as presented

P2



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 20, 2010

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE
Mr. Manning stated this is the same item that was previewed last month and this has been
presented at all three Pool meetings and was passed by a unanimous vote at those meetings.
Mr. Manning stated this is important and cost effective to perform the monitoring this way, it is
also something that needs to be done and staff is recommending approval. There was no
further discussion regarding this item.

Motion by Pierson, second by Kinsey, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve amendment no. 1 to agreement to form a task force to conduct a
basin monitoring program for nitrogen and total dissolved solids in the Santa Ana
River Watershed, as presented

B. BUDGET TRANSFER
Mr. Manning noted by passing this item Watermaster will be ending its fiscal year with a positive
balance in all of the accounts. Mr. Manning stated this item was presented at the three Pool
meefings and it passed unanimously at the Appropriative and Agricultural Pool meetings;
however, the majority of the Non-Agricultural Pool members did vote no, with the City of Ontario
voting yes on this item. Mr. Manning stated staff is recommending approval. There was no
further discussion regarding this item.

Motion by Pierson, second by Kinsey, and by majority vote — Non-Agricultural voted no
Moved to approve Budget Transfer request T-10-05-10 relating to Watermaster legal
fees, OBMP engineering services and MZ1 ground level monitoring, as presented

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Motion
Counsel Fife stated the hearing regarding the Paragraph 31 Motion has been continued
until June 4, 2010 at 10:30 a.m. and all notices regarding this date change have been
noticed to all the parties and the paperwork is available on the Watermaster ftp site.

2. ACL Complaint
Counsel Fife stated staff and legal counsel has been working with the Regional Board to

resolve the complaint. Counsel Fife stated at the last meeting, the Board directed staff and
counsel to not proceed to hearing on the complaint and to instead work cooperatively with
the Regional Board. Counsel Fife noted a plan to move forward has been the tenor of the
recent meetings; meetings have been taking place multiple times a week. Counsel Fife
stated there is a draft of the current settlement agreement that is being worked on with the
Regional Board on the back table. Counsel Fife described in detail how the fine is going to
be implemented between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency. Counsel Fife
noted one of the most important aspects for Watermaster is that there will be a new
schedule for the attainment of hydraulic control: this schedule will be approved by the
Watermaster Board. Counsel Fife referenced the handout Attachment A that is the new
revised schedule for construction of the Chino Creek Well Field which discusses the new
schedule in greater detail. A discussion regarding this item ensued.

3. CDA Facilitation
Counsel Fife stated when the ACL came out the Watermaster Board directed legal counsel,
specifically Scott Slater, to get involved with the CDA group and to facilitate moving this
group forward. Counsel Fife noted one of the items the CDA group has been discussing is
the schedule that will be presented to the Regional Board: the premise is that parties want a
more realistic schedule that had buy in from all and not just Watermaster. Counsel Fife
stated it is anticipated to submit the draft schedule to the Regional Board by tomorrow.
Counsel Fife stated this project is back on track and moving forward rapidly. Mr. Manning
stated there will be a set of principles that are going to make up the series agreements that

P3



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 20, 2010

are going to be moving forward and there is now consensus on those principles; this is a
major milestone in being able to move forward. A lengthy discussion regarding the
principles, unforeseen delays, substantial potential fines, and the tracking of this endeavor
ensued. Mr. Craig offered a special note of appreciation to counsel and staff in facilitating
this matter forward.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
Mr. Manning stated there are a lot of things going on in Sacramento right now in terms of
legislation. Mr. Manning offered comment on AB2304 that is being authored by
Assemblyman Huffman, which was at the request of the California Groundwater Coalition;
that bill has been through committee twice. Mr. Manning stated he has personally testified
before both Water Parks and Wildlife and local government regarding AB2304.
Mr. Manning gave a detailed description of this bill.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated this is the first month, in many months, that Watermaster has had

imported water included on this category other than a zero on the monthly recharge recap
report; 356 acre-feet in the month of April and approximately 80 acre-feet of water a day
into MZ1 is being recharged. Mr. Manning stated staff is working very closely with Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) on this endeavor. Mr. Manning stated staff has been
speaking with staff at both Western Municipal Water District and Three Valleys Municipal
Water District and those agencies can possibly provide Chino Basin with additional
recharge water if necessary; this is very good news.

3. 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget
Mr. Manning noted the Watermaster Budget Workshop took place recently and out of the

last Appropriative Pool meeting a special budget committee was formed and has met to
review possible reductions in the 2010-2011 budget. Mr. Joswiak gave the revised draft
budget presentation which included General Income Assumptions, General Staffing
Assumptions, G&A Expense Increases, OBMP Update, and OBMP Implementation
Projects. Mr. Joswiak reviewed several spreadsheets in detail. A brief discussion regarding
the budget ensued.

4. Agreement to Form a Task Force to Conduct the Annual Emerging Constituents
Characterization Program for the Santa Ana River Watershed
Mr. Manning stated this item was on the agenda last month as an information only item and
no progress has been made to date on this item. Therefore, this item will be on the agenda
again in June as a possible action item.

5. Chino Creek Well Field Locations
Mr. Manning stated this item was put on this agenda because it was on the Pool agendas
as a discussion/possible action to provide some opinion on the locations of the wells. This
discussion evolved into a larger set of still undefined set of principles or actions that is being
requested from Watermaster. Mr. Manning noted this item is anticipated to be put back on
the agenda as a business item in June; however, more work needs to be done on this
project.

Added Comment:

Mr. Catlin made the announcement there had been some management changes made at Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) yesterday and Tom Love was appointed as the new interim
General Manager. Mr. Love offered comment on the change and assured the parties' work
being done in partnership with IEUA will continue. Mr. Love noted he is making every attempt to
meet individually with each of the IEUA member agencies and stakeholders to make sure

Pa



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 20, 2010

everyone is still on the same page and stated he is open to additional meetings if any party
wishes to meet with him; he has an open door policy.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1. MWD Water Rates and Budget Update
Mr. Shaw stated MWD did not adopt their budget and it will come up again next month for
their review. Mr. Shaw reviewed the MWD proposed budget cuts in detail.

2. State Water Project Allocation Update

Mr. Shaw stated the State Water Project Allocation is now at 40% and it appears it could go
up to 45 or 50%, which is good news.

Mr. Shaw commented on an article from the Los Angeles Times newspaper which is also
on the back table for review.

Mr. Shaw stated another successful year has been completed; compliments to the
participants. IEUA will be working on the Annual Report over the next month.

3. DYY Third Call Year
Mr. Shaw stated there was another Third Dry Year Yield Call Year put in place starting on
May 1%, Itis approximately a 50% call from what has been seen in the last two years and
that will essentially zero out the DYY storage account.

4, MWD WSAP Second Allocation Year

Mr. Shaw stated |IEUA staff is still tracking on target and there is approximately a month and
a half left for the first year. Mr. Shaw noted it is still looking good as far as allocation is
concerned. Mr. Shaw reviewed the acre-feet of water taken through OC-59 for
replenishment purposes. Mr. Shaw stated Metropolitan Water District (MWD) is
implementing a second allocation year. Mr. Shaw stated currently it is at a level two and
with the State Allocation increasing we might that drop to a level one; however MWD will
make that decision in the next few weeks.

5. Monthly Water Use Report
No comment was made regarding this item

6. State and Federal Legislative Reports

No comment was made regarding this item

7. Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item

8. 1EUA Monthly Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item

9. 3™ Quarter Water Resources & Conservation Programs Update
No comment was made regarding this item

OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
Mr. Hansen stated Ryan did a great job on the IEUA items. Mr. Hanson offered additional
comment on the MWD Allocation Plan and dealings/projects going on at MWD presently.

IV. INFORMATION

1.

Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

P5



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 20, 2010

V.
No comment was made regarding this item.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.
VIL. -
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session will be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

Wednesday May 19, 2010 12:30 p.m.  * RMP Half Day Workshop @ Rancho Central Park
Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:00a.m. |EUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, May 20, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 3, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 3, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Friday, June 4, 2010 10:30 am. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Court Room C1
Thursday, June10, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:00a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 17, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Recharge Master Plan (RMP) Workshop at Rancho Central Park
11200 Base Line Road, Rancho Cucamonga

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Del.oach at 9:30 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P6



miRyiRyiRyRyayil

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2010

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of April
2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009
through April 30, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through April 2010

bbb




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2010
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report

SUMMARY
Issue ~ Record of cash disbursements for the month of April 2010.

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for April 2010 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of April 2010 were $828,893.74. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $266,100.35, Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck in the amount of $199,325.65 and Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $161,866.25.

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously
6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — No action was taken
6-10-10 Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously
6-17-10 Advisory Committee

6-24-10 Watermaster Board

P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P8



Apr 2010

Type

General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

e

04/03/2010
04/03/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/05/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detaijl Report

Num

04/03M10
04/03/10
14060
14061
14062
14063
14064
14065
14066
14067
14068
14070
14071
14072
14073
14074
14075
14076
14077
14078
14079
14080
14081
14082
14083
14084
14085
14086
14087
14088
14089
14090
14091
14092
14093
14094
14095
14095
14097
14098
14099
14100
141Q2
14103

April 2010

Name

PAYROLL 03/21/10-04/03/10

PAYROLL 03/21/10-04/03/10

MWH LABORATORIES

PUMP CHECK

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
CALPERS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND
W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF SO CAL
AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRUST
APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES
BOWCOCK, ROBERT

CAMACHO, MICHAEL

CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

DAN VASILE

DE BOOM, NATHAN

DIRECTV

DURRINGTON, GLEN

FEENSTRA, BOB

HAUGHEY, TOM

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

HUITSING, JOHN

JAMES JOHNSTON

KOOPMAN, GENE

KUHN, BOB

MATHIS & ASSOCIATES

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.
PIERSON, JEFFREY

PRINTING RESQURCES

PURCHASE POWER

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

UNION 76

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEQFFREY

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB

VERIZON

WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL

WILLIS, KENNETH

YOUNG, ROBERT

COMPUTER NETWORK

PAYCHEX

]

Amount

-6,760.28
-22,424 87
-11,407.00

-4,973.08

-35.42
-26,075.00
-2,913.66
-320.54
-7,136.48
-476.28
-956.65
-100.00
-400.00
-250.00
-3,951.50
-125.00
-625.00
-25.00
-135.00
-375.00
-83.99
-375.00
-1,125.00
-125.00
-1,028.65
-375.00
-983.00
-375.00
-375.00
-500.00
-3,8975.00
-1,125.00
-80.04
-66.44
-77.16
-41.31
-125.00
-375.00
-536.27
-125.00
-500.00
-125.00
-3,851.07
-216.78



Apr 2010

Type
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date
—_—me

04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/07/2010
04/08/2010
04/08/2010
04/13/2010
04/17/2010
04/17/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/21/2010
04/26/2010
04/26/2010
04/26/2010
04/26/2010
04/26/2010
04/26/2010
04/26/2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

April 2010

Num Name
14104 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES
14105 VISION SERVICE PLAN
14106 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
14107 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE
14108 PETTY CASH
14109 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA
14110 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
04/1710 PAYROLL 04/04/10-04/17/10
04/17M10 PAYROLL 04/04/10-04/17/10
14111 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION
14112 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING
14113 BANK OF AMERICA
14114 CALPERS
14115 COMPUTER NETWOQRK
14116 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
14117 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP
14118 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS
14119 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC.
14120 IDEAL GRAPHICS
14121 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
14122 MCI
14123 MICHELLE M. PARSONS, C.S.R.
14124 MIJAC ALARM
14125 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION
14126 PRINTING RESOURCES
14127 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
14128 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
14129 REID & HELLYER
14130 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
14131 STAULA, MARY L
14132 TELECOM SERVICES
14133 THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
14134 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
14135 VERIZON WIRELESS
14136 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING
14137 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC.
14138 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION
14139 CITISTREET
14140 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
14141 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC
14142 CITISTREET
14143 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
14144 CITISTREET
14145 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

P10

Amount
(== o

-161.58
-37.73
-100.00
-142.88
-483.37
-64.00
-161,886.25
-8,756.10
-25,192.09
-197.41
-3,215.74
-4,683.45
-2,913.66
-1,287.72
-5,792.00
-50.00
-125.00
-865.00
-147.90
-320.54
-1,242.77
-240.00
-141.00
-551.37
-221.84
-169,325.65
0.00
-11,588.00
-351.35
-136.61
-126.25
-401.28
-173.05
-878.76
-75.00
-28.06
-7.91
-2,018.34
-5,942.29
-266,100.35
-2,038.34
-5,935.07
-2,018.34
-6,779.22

-828,893.74



8:42 AM
05/2710

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detall
April 2010
Type Num Date Name Account
Bill Pmt -Check 14113 04/21/2010 BANK OF AMERICA 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 4024420001939341 03/31/2010 6191 - Conferences
6054 - Computer Software
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings
6174 : Transportation
TOTAL

P11

Paid Amount
oo —————

-4,368.70
-251.91
-32.84
-30.00

ey

-4,683.45

Page 1 of 1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P12



13340 [elOUBUL JBIYD YRIMSOr 'S ydasor Aq paredald

il

0102 xdy-600ZInT| it 01 02iudy Buaaiua D hrC-0 10201026002 ST ety O

Juswaalby avead ay} ul o] pasube se Jajsues aouejeq puny,

%Q00°00L %¥eoe %B05'92 %.98'69
v0Z'E52' 121 066°E6E'P voLEPL'2E 0SkoLL'y8
¥55'282'9L _pSg2gz'ol 000'L L5Z'g51 0/6'2.0'8 £EL'ZEE £GL'ELR oy0'0vZ'L
986'G66'01 G66 LGZ'8s) 2G¥'89L'Y 116'962 6LL'0L1 196'2bB'S
= 885°982'S S = EIS'LIG'E 956'6. PEP'E 6.0'/62') 886'98Z'G
0 ELS'LLE'E = . ELS'LLEE = - %
0 (9pg'120'L) {ove'12a’t)
0 (z2o'991'2) (zzo'99L'z)
o .
0 E
0 L10'62 220's2
0 S08'6L0'2 GOB'EL0'L
% 5/0'6J8"L S 955'G. ve'2 B/0'L62'L
682'089'2  908'g5z'9 - - = 890'v6L - 8e2'26'S
- (Z+1's90') L1691
- Zr0'ere [ADNAL)
- LEQPOL 00E'P02'L 060'vLL'E 020'epbs'y
= 69641 Shb'LEL Zhr'ove 958'GEY
(z90's8¢'S) (958's61)
684'0689'L  908'25Z'9 = B9Y'LL ZIE'BZL 8v0'0Z Z90'sgp's 958'009
pooc'al A =
SE = =
EEC'LEL'L  ZPO'ZYE Zr0'er6
TOE'B0L'Y  PEE'0LZE vEE'QLZ'E
028'/65'L  989'ZEC’L 989'ZEE’L
098'622 geg'o9l 89t'LL zle'sel gv0'0z
LO6'L9 ¥86'9s ¥86'95
8EZ'08S z.8'6p5 Z.8'65
682'089'4 _ L8@'/29'2 5 - - +29'692 PEP'Z 8LB'vrE’ L 2 o0'LLL
0 g8LLLL 88l 000 LLL
0 N
oLy'arL " ® - =
0PS'LEL £09°'ze S B¥e’L vYEY'S 5.6'82
6E0'0YE'LS  OEQ'VBY'L 9/e'a9g = $59'512'2
0L0Z-6002 SIVIOL SanNnd ] LNIWHSINT1d3Y 100d 100d 100d INIWIDVYNYIN | NOILVHLSININGY
L39ang aNYH9 NOILYONd3| zzeds HILYMONNOHD 9V-NON oy JAILYINDOMddY Nisvda HILSYINHILYM
SNOILVHIHO HILVMANNOHS | SLIAr0Hd 1vID3dS ® NOILYHLSININGY 100d WNWILDO

0L0Z '0E NHdY HONOYHL 6002 ‘L AN G01¥3d
JHL HO4

TYLIdYD ONINHOM NI STONYHO ANV S3SNIAX3T "INNIATY 40 IINAIHDS ONINIBWOD

HILSVYINHILVAA NISYE ONIHD

safiejuassad uonanpold 60/80
ucpanpoud a|qessassy 60/80

Pouad JO pu3 ‘|lepde) Buntiopy
600Z 't AInr 'fende Buyiop

s8/BsaY (WoL4)/0) SIajsues) JaN

awoouj J18y10 18N
Juawysiuas|day Jajempunolsy
SBSBU2ING JBJBAN JaUI0
Juswisnlpy aoueleg
S3SEY2INY JDBAA
anuanay Jsasaiu|
sjualUssassy Jajep uBWSiua|day
(esuadx3)/awadu Jayio

BLWIOJU| BARHSILILIPDY 19N
sasuadx] |ejoL
JBjsuel] asuadx3 [einnouby
1004 ddy 0} 22185 1920 31ea0)y
s|ood 0] sasuadx3 JWHO 13N 21B30)Y
S|00d 0] sasuadx3 unupy JoN aledo)y
sasuadxd dWEO/AAIENSILILPY 13N
sasuadx3 dINGO/anIENSIUILIPY [B]0)
s)s0g) 1938loid Aouaby jeninpy
8SM spund uoneanp3
8dlalas jqag
s)s0) 198lold JWEO
uoneysiuLpY B uiseg wnumdg
UOKEASILILPDY [00d
2aIWWo) AJ0SIApY-pIECE JBISBULIAIEAN
UoiESIUIWPY J3)SEWISIEAA
‘sanjipuadx3 193/o1d g aAjeASILILIPY

sanuaaay [ejo]

8LU0JU| SNOBUE|BISIWY

W0y} el

anuanay jaalold Aauaby jeninp

BNuaAaY JsaIaju|

S|UBLWISSBSSY SAlBHSILIWPY
Sanuanay aAlBISIuILPY

P13



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P14



(2zo'gos) %

(roe'oze6)
LOR'6L
510'26
£e
8/0'LL
68z'ce ¢

(2zo'gol) $

S8P'P8LLL
65v'920'2L §

0E6'L0B'OL
620'vL2

009 $

(£zo'802) ¢ (L12'929) § - $ (912'Lg) $ - $

65¥'9L0'2L $ 0£6°L08°9L $ - $ 620'viT % 005 g
(v68'828) = (eei'ca) {094's92) -
{0o0'002) (000'002) ecl'eg (eeL'c) =
£98'028 682°ce = 8.G'26/ :
Seb'vaL'LL $ 0V9'BLb'LL $ - $ SPE'soe $ 005 $
s|ej0L spund juswlsaau| l1odhegq puewaq ysen
Aouaby |eaoq Junoooy Bumoayn 13000 fad

ajsuejeg oJaz

(3svayo3aa) 3svauONI aoIy¥ad

saniasay (Louy)/o) Jajsuel |
saniger walng 18ylo g saxe], jjoiAed ‘[joifed paniooy

(3sV3403a) ¥O ISVYIUONI A0I¥ad
010Z/0E/y 10 se saouejeg

SY8UD/S[EMBIPYNAN
slajsuei]

sjisodaq

0L0Z/LE/E JO se saoueleg

*SNOILIVSNVYHL TVIONVYNIZ JO AGVININNS

alqeded s)unoaoy selljiqer] Uy asealou)(aseaissq)

S]assy jualng 18ylQ P susodaq ‘sesuadx3 piedaid
8|BAI209)Y SJUBLLISSBSSY

8|qeA|908Y SIUNEDIY (S)8sSY W (asealou))/esealnag

{3sva¥03d) 3SYIYONI dOI¥3d

olLog/iee ONYH NO ONY SMNVE NI HSYD VLol
0lLoz/oely ONVH NO ONV SMNVHE NI HSVD Tv.LOL

OJuaWeIdeS - punj juaunsaau| Aousby jeoo

- liolded - Junoaoy soue|eg olaz

620'vLC $ sysodaq puewag-6uposy) [eluswLIBn0g
EOUSLUY JO Yueg
ysed Ajad - puey uo yses
‘83O LISOd3aa

0102 ‘0€ T1¥dY HONOYHL | TIHdY
Q0Id3d 3H1 HOd SHIV4AY TVIONYNIL 40 LHOdTY S.HIUNSYINL
YALSVYINYILVM NISYE ONIHD

‘0L 3Nd NOLLISOd HSYD NI 3ONVHD

P15



010z/dylsx 040Zidy Loday siainseas i \vo-0102\0 L0Z-600z\s|uawalels [eueuI\ D

J8)sewlslepn uiseg ouyn

1010 jeloueul Jaiy
jyemsor ‘g ydesopr

‘peniwgns Anjjoadsay

“Aayjog
HUBUIS2AU| S ISISBLLISIEAN UISEY OUIYD U] PBJE)S BLIBJUI BU) UM 20UEPI0D0R Ul panoaxa Usaq anel sUOIIEsSURL) Juawjsanul ||y

"syjuow xis xau ayy Buunp sainypuadxae josfoid pue aanensiupy pauueld pue usasalo) Il J2al 0} Jusiolns ale puey uo spung

0c6'L08'91 $ SININLSIANI TVLOL
0E6’'L08'9L ¢ puny juswisanu| Aouaby [007
ajeq ajey sheq junoury uonmiisu| [ejoueniy
Aumew 3salau| 10 Jaqunp jedisung
0102 ‘og judy
SNLVLS LNIWLSIANI

‘0402 'L€ ya1en papua Japenp au) Je ajed plalA aAljoaya ay) Sem 94,950 'Blel ajqeuea Ajlep e si 4°|'y" 1o} sjes sBuiwies sy ,

- - $ SNOILIVSNVHL LNINLSIANI T¥LOL

«=H0d21 0] suopoesue; op,.,

PIBIA (\)a1ey Ajunmepn pawaapay Aunnjoy Aoysodag uonoesues aieq
Auniepw 1sala)u| 0] sheqg a8y
SNOILIVSNVHL LNINWLSIANI

0L0Z ‘0¢ TI¥dY HONOXHL L INdY
GOIH3d IHL HOd SYIVAAY TVIONVYNIZ 40 180d3N S.HINNSYINL
HALSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHOD

P18



02:03 PM
05/27/10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through April 2010

YTD FY $Amt %
Actuals 2009-2010 Over (Under) of
07/08 - 04/10 Budget Budget Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 7,215,654 7,185,411 30,243 100%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 268,376 155,427 112,949 173%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 32,663 161,540 -158,877 17%
4900 - Miscellaneous income 188
Total Income 7,627,881 7,680,788 -52,907 99%
Gross Profit 7,627,881 7,680,788 -52,907 99%
Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 434,005 487,838 -53,833 89%
6020 - Office Building Expense 82,280 102,500 -20,220 80%
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 27,186 43,500 -16,314 62%
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs 57,908 84,300 -26,392 69%
6050 - Information Services 108,770 148,500 -39,730 73%
6060 - Contract Services 114,235 98,000 16,235 117%
6080 - Insurance 15,834 16,730 -786 95%
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions 18,096 17,000 1,096 106%
6140 - WM Admin Expenses 2,481 3,000 -519 83%
6150 - Field Supplies 271 2,800 -2,529 10%
6170 - Travel & Transportation 23,452 37,800 -14,348 62%
6190 - Conferences & Seminars 20,955 26,500 -5,545 79%
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board 16,346 18,078 -1,732 90%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses 40,638 43,823 -3,185 93%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 20,048 23,069 -3,021 87%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 23,302 25114 -1,812 93%
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 96,020 98,000 -1,980 98%
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 10,050 12,000 -1,950 84%
8471 - Ag Pool Expense 0 65,000 -65,000 0%
8500  Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 11,469 6,677 4,792 172%
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens 0 375 -375 0%
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -355,702 -488,230 132,528 73%
767,744 872,374 -104,630 88%
6800 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 1,218,034 1,399,371 -181,337 87%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 0 10,000 -10,000 0%
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 114,652 148,448 -33,796 77%
1,332,686 1,557,819 -225,133 86%
Page 1 of 2

P17



02:03 PM
05/27M10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through April 2010

YTD FY $SAmt %
Actuals 2009-2010 Over (Under) of
07/09 - 0410 Budget Budget Budget
7101 - Production Monitoring 81,419 107,047 -25,628 76%
7102 - In-line Meter Installation 26,956 56,179 -29,223 48%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 144,209 214,362 -70,153 67%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring 264,052 366,956 -102,904 72%
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 3,679 43,912 -40,233 8%
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 267,953 550,059 -282,106 49%
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring 394,172 567,022 -172,850 70%
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 9,113 9,152 -40 100%
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 1,464,923 1,478,560 -13,637 99%
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 53,880 96,003 -42,123 56%
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 77,236 91,885 -14,749 84%
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 144,312 163,727 -19,415 88%
7600 - PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 37,380 29,550 7,830 126%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 942,042 1,131,233 -188,191 83%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0 5,066 -5,066 0%
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 241,050 339,782 -98,732 1%
4,152,376 5,250,595 -1,098,219 79%
Total Expense 6,252,808 7,680,788 -1,427,982 81%
Net Ordinary Income 1,375,075 1,375,075 100%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4225 : Interest Income 25,077
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment 4,887,364
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 9,478
4600 - Groundwater Sales 2,176,962
Total Other Income 7,098,882
Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 1,021,346
5100 - Other Water Purchases 2,166,022
9999 - To/(From) Reserves 5,286,588
Total Other Expense 8,473,957
Net Other Income -1,375,075
Net Income 0 0 0%
Page 2 of 2

P18



= = - TN QN )
TN mj\ ﬁﬁrﬁ\é\ﬁ
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

Revised Resolution 10-02 Authorizing Investment of
Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

abibabbbab




REVISED RESOLUTION 10-02 OF CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 PHONE: 909-484-3888

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to the California
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a
local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster was appointed on January 27, 1978, under San Bernardino
Superior Court Case No. WCV51010 (formerly Case No. SCV164327) entitled Chino Basin Municipal Water District
V. City of Chino, et al., with powers to authorize the investment or deposit of surplus funds pursuant to the
California Government Code, Section 53600; and

WHEREAS, upon filing of an appropriate resolution, local agencies are permitted to remit money to the
State Treasurer for deposit in the fund for the purpose of investment; and pursuant to Section 16429.3 of said
Government Code, such monies are not subject to impoundment of seizure by any state official or state agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the deposit and
withdrawal of Chino Basin Watermaster monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in
accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated
therein, and verification by the State Treasurer's Office of all banking information provided in that record.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following Chino Basin Watermaster officers and designated
employees or their successors in office/position shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in
the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Ken Willis Chairman of the Board

{(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Michael Camacho Vice-Chair

(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Michael Whitehead Board Secretary/Treasurer

(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)
Kenneth R. Manning Chief Executive Officer/Secretary

(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)

Joseph S. Joswiak C.F.0.
(NAME) (TITLE) (SIGNATURE)

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 17" day of June 2010.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 24th day of June 2010.

P19




By:

Chairman, Waterm aster Board

APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

88
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Revised Resolution being No. 10-02, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by
the following vote: .

AYES: 0

NOES: 0

ABSENT: 0

ABSTAIN: 0
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Secretary

Date:

P20



vyl

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or

Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will
purchase 2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte
Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made
first from the Irrigation Company’s net
underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-2010,
with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

bibabbabab




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
May 5, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P21



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  April 5, 2010 Date of this notice:  May 5, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 2,000 acre-
feet of water from the Monte Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made
first from the Irrigation Company’s net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year
2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: May 13, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: May 13, 2010
Agricultural Pool: May 13, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

pa22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: May 5, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Ranche Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: May 5, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
¢ Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District will purchase 2,000 acre-feet of water
from the Monte Vista Irrigation Company. This purchase is made first from the Irrigation
Company's net underproduction, if any, in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ ] None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P25



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 5/05/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

» Monte Vista Water District will purchase 2,000 acre-feet of water from the Monte Vista Irrigation

Company. This purchase is made first from the Irrigation Company’s net underproduction, if any,
in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder io be recaptured from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on May 5, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P26



Consolidated Forms 3.4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009.20 10

DATE REQUESTED: April 5, 2010 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 2,000 Acre-Feet
TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
Monte Vista Irrigation Company Monte Vista Water District
Name of Party Name of Party
10575 Central Avenue 10575 Central Avenue
Street Address Street Address
Montclair ca 91763 Montclair ca 91763
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 624-0035 (909) 624-0035
Telephone Telephone
(909) 624-0037 (909) 624-0037
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes O No @
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

B Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right

a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

O Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
Storage

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

Other, explain

[ e R R |

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:
a Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)
a Storage (rare)
a Other, explain

July 2009

P27




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes 3 No O

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes K1 No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes K1 No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes B9 No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

2-10,000 gpm Current Fiscal Year
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Regular production wells

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes K No O
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentradions range between 19-70 ppm

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
504-533

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17? Yes2O No O

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No X

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed 1o ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P28




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace || Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes @ No O

Seller / Transf&ror Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee R’e’presﬁntaﬁve Signature
Mark N. Kinsey Mark N. Kinsey

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P29



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapture Plan

Location of where the recaptured water will be extracted by the District is
within Management Zone 1 of the Chino Basin and will be accomplished by
any or all of the 13 wells owned and operated by the District. The
approximate daily production capacity of these wells is noted below.

The 2,000 AF transfer will be utilized for delivery to the District’s retail
customers, for delivery to the City of Chino Hills, or to offset the District’s
Fiscal Year 2009-10 replenishment obligation.

Production
Well Acre-Feet/Day

4 4.2

5 6.1

6 5.2

10 8.2

19 9.0

20 5.8

26 9.0

27 9.0

28 9.0

30 9.0

31 9.0

32 9.0

33 4.5
Daily Total 94.0

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and
seasonal changes.

P31



WELL 31

LL 5 ARROW WY WELL 4_

i WY
&

e

10575 CENTRAL AVE P.0. BOX 71
MONTCLAIR, C4 ©1785

Monte Vista Water
District Facilities

T
| Misson_| __J%ivpt e
T N /| S
| R e T e = A B AR
| ' r-[..ig.J_i : i il"i‘!’]E —
T TN e Fa g
lippmiaps-! Bm@u___fii:gL- ----- = '3?"__“ -
BT ] 8 B
. g -- ©
. : ‘ = l P L
FRANCIS AVE ] |

- i |
H,“.s_ B

|| PHILADELPHIA _|_|_STi

N
NOT TO SCALE

i
1
L

LEGEND

TN Omactive weLL
(O acTive wELL
> WATER PLANT

ddizen W:\Prasentclion\Focililies dwg

P32



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ll. BUSINESS ITEM

A. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD
LOCATIONS

rbibababibab




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucarnonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 fax: 909.484,3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2010
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Chino Creek Well Field Locations

SUMMARY

Issue — The Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) has requested that Watermaster approve the locations of
soon-to-be-constructed Wells I-16 and I-18. The CDA requested that Watermaster evaluate the well
locations and specifications to perform a material physical injury analysis and to evaluate if they (the
wells) will achieve and maintain hydraulic control,

Recommendation — Approval of the CDA's proposed locations of Wells I-16 and |-1 8, provided that they
are constructed with perforations in the shallow aquifer in accordance with Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
ongoing evaluation to achieve hydraulic control and will not conflict with the OBMP goal to minimize or
abate permanent subsidence.

Financial Impact — Nane.

BACKGROUND

The Peace Il Agreement requires that the Desalters cumulatively produce approximately 40,000 acre-feet
per year of groundwater by 2012, It also, along with the Basin Plan Amendment, requires that hydraulic
control must be met to reduce groundwater discharge to the Santa Ana River to de minimus quantities.

Wells |-16 and 1-18 are the first two (out of six) production wells that will compose the Chino Creek Well
Field. This Well Field will serve as raw groundwater for the Desalter expansion and will achieve and
maintain hydraulic control on the west side of the Basin where it has not yet been fully achieved.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI), as part of its recent modeling study, performed a material physical
injury analysis of these wells and evaluated their ability to achieve and maintain hydraulic control
(attached). WEI's conclusion was that material physical injury will not occur, provided that the wells are
perforated in the shallow aquifer (approximately 30-200 feet below ground surface}. WEI also concluded
that the proposed well locations, provided that they are perforated in the shallow aquifer and provided that
the other four wells are installed as planned, are capable of achieving and maintaining hydraulic control.

P33



Chino Creek Well Field Locations June 17, 2010

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously
6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously
6-10-10 Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously
6-17-10 Advisory Committee

6-24-10 Watermaster Board

P34



=~ WILDERMUTH-"

“ ENVIRONMENTAL INC,
o

May 27, 2010

Chino Basin Watermaster

Attention: Mr. Kenneth R. Manning, Chief Executive Officer
9641 San Bemnardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Material Physical Injury Analysis — Wells i-16, I-18, I-MW16, I-MWA18 of the Chino
Creek Well Field

Dear Mr. Manning;

Per your request, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WED) has reviewed the Detailed Technical
Specifications for Drilling, Construction, Development, and T esting of Chino Basin Desalter Authority
Wells I-16, I-18, I-MT¥16 and I-MW18, December 24, 2009 prepared by Geoscience Support Services,
Inc. for the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA), and has prepared this opinion on consistency with the
Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and the Peace II project description, and the potential for
material physical injury that could be associated with these proposed wells.

Wells 1-16 and I-18 are the first of six production wells that are planned for the so-called Chino Creek
Well Field (CCWF), and these wells are the subject of the material physical injury analysis. Wells I-
MW16 and I-MW18 are two companion monitoring wells that will be constructed adjacent to the
production wells to assist in aquifer testing. We anticipate no material physical injury associated with the
drilling, construction, development and testing of the monitoring wells.

There are two main objectives of the CCWF: (1) to develop a supply of raw groundwater for an expansion
of the Chino Desalter facilities and (2) to achieve and maintain hydraulic contro] of groundwater outflow
from the Chino Basin. Achievement and maintenance of hydraulic control is a requirement of the Basin
Plan as updated in 2004 and the Peace I Agreement as approved by the Court in December 2007.

Our primary concerns for material physical injury associated with the CCWF are the inability to achieve
and maintain hydraulic control and the potential for land subsidence and ground fissuring.

Hydraulic Control. Hydraulic control is defined as the elimination of the groundwater discharge from the
Chino-North management zone into the Prado Basin management zone (PBMZ). Currently, hydraulic
control is not being achieved in the area of the proposed CCWF. Current piezometric data indicates that
groundwater originating in the Chino-North management zone is discharging to the south in this area,
mainly through the shallow aquifer system, into the PBMZ. The water quality in the shallow aquifer
system is generally high in TDS and nitrate concentrations. Watermaster's (and IEUA’s) primary
objective is to ensure that groundwater pumping at the CCWF achieves hydraulic control in this area, so
that these shallow poor-quality groundwaters do not exit the Chino Basin as rising groundwater which
could decrease basin yield and degrade the quality of the Santa Ana River. Therefore, the wells of the
CCWF should be located, constructed and operated to cause the requisite drawdown in the shallow
aquifer system to achieve hydraulic control.

Land Subsidence. Pumping from the deeper confined aquifers (<200 ft-bgs) in the western portion of the
Chino Basin can lead to excessive drawdown in these deep aquifers, which can lead to compaction of clay

23692 Birtcher Drive, Leke Forest, CA 92630 Tel: 949.420.3030 Fax 949.470.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

P3s



Mr. Kenneth R. Manning May 7, 20610
Re: Material Physical Injury Analysis - CCWF Page 2 of 2

and silt layers within the aquifer system, which can result in land subsidence and ground fissuring at the
land surface. Pumping from the shallow unconfined aquifers typically causes less drawdown within the

aquifer system and, hence, lessens the potential for material physical injury associated with land
subsidence and ground fissuring.

Preliminary Opinion on Material Physical Injury. Watermaster recently completed and published a
groundwater-flow modeling study of the Peace II project description called 2009 Production Optimization
and Evaluation of the Peace II Project Description (WEL November 25, 2009). In this study, the CCWF
was simulated to pump from six wells located in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin. These
wells were simulated Lo be screened exclusively across the shallow aquifer system which, in this region, is
approximately 30-200 feet below ground surface (ft-bgs). The study demonstrated that this design and
configuration of the CCWF was capable of (1) achieving and maintaining hydraulic control and (2) not
causing excessive drawdown in the deeper confined aquifers that could lead to high rates and magnitudes
of land subsidence.

In Figure 1 of the technical specifications referenced above, the production wells I-16 and 1-18 are located
in approximately the same locations as two of the CCWF wells that have been modeled and approved by
Watermaster (WEL November 25, 2009). If, in addition, these production wells are screened across the
shallow aquifer system, then we anticipate no material physical injury associated with not achieving
hydraulic control or with pumping-induced land subsidence and ground fissuring,

This opinion of no material physical injury is contingent upon the appropriate operation (pumping) of
these wells in the future. We respectfully request the opportunity to opine on the appropriate operation of

these wells and the potential for material physical injury after the entire CCWF has been installed and
tested.

We appreciate the opportunity to serve the Watermaster and the Parties to the Judgment. Please call me if
you have any questions or need additional information.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

wlossd— O smo.

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE Andrew E. Malone, PG

Chainnan Principal Geologist

P36



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
2010-2011 BUDGET

bbby




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucarnonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3868 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2010
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Fiscal Year 2010/2011 Budget

SUMMARY

Issue — Annual Budget for Watermaster Administration and OBMP tasks during FY 2010/2011.

Recommendations — Staff recommends the Committees and the Board consider approval/adoption
of the Proposed FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Fiscal Impact — The FY 2010/2011 Proposed Budget expenses are $6,640,490. The FY 2010/2011
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in all three expense categories of administrative costs,
OBMP expenditures and OBMP project costs over the prior year “amended” budget.

DISCUSSION

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted expenses are
continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with consultants and
stakeholders.

On May 12, 2010 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop and discussed the preliminary
draft budget in both detail and in summary. The consensus of the members of the workshop was the
preliminary budget required reductions in several categories to reflect current economic trends and
financial challenges. Staff took the recommendations and suggestions and developed a second version
of the preliminary budget.

On May 13, 2010 the preliminary budget #2 was formally presented to the Ag Pool and the Appropriative
Pool for discussion and comment. The Non-Ag Pool chose to table the presentation and discussion of
the preliminary budget #2. The Appropriative Pool recommended that an Ad Hoc Budget Committee be

P37



2010/2011 WM Budget June 17, 2010
Page 2 of 3

created of Appropriative members to assist staff in the budget development. After discussions with the Ag
Pool and the Appropriative Pool, staff took the recommendations and suggestions and developed a third
version of the preliminary budget.

On May 20, 2010 the preliminary budget #3 was presented to the Advisory Committee and the Ad Hoc
Budget Committee. After discussion with the Ad Hoc Budget Committee, staff took the recommendations
and suggestions and developed a fourth version of the preliminary budget.

On May 25, 2010 the preliminary budget #4 was presented to the Budget Committee. After discussion on
the preliminary budget, specific budget line items, and estimated assessment amounts, it was agreed that
the preliminary budget of $6,640,490 was acceptable to the committee.

For the Administrative expenses:
« The draft budget includes 10.5 FTE approved staff positions, a reduction of .5 FTE from the
previous budget.

« The draft budget includes no COLA salary adjustments and no material changes in
employee's fringe benefits.

« Reductions in the majority of Administrative expenses compared to the FY 2009-2010
Approved Budget.

»  Overall, the Administrative section is 4.9% or $42,872 below the previous year's budget.

For OBMP General costs:

»  Meetings with staff, Wildermuth and legal counsel were held to determine where costs could
be reduced or work delayed until next fiscal year.

»  Wildermuth provided a 5% reduction in labor costs which provided decreases in the overall
engineering budgets for OBMP costs.

«  Overall, the OBMP section is 13.7% or $214,146 below the previous year's budget.

OBMP Implementation Project costs:

Continued implementation of the recharge improvement project including recharge and well
monitoring program.

»  Wildermuth provided a 5% reduction in labor costs which provided decreases in the overall
engineering budgets for OBMP Implementation Project costs.

« Reductions in the majority of OBMP Implementation Project expenses compared to the FY
2009-2010 Approved Budget.

« Increased expenses regarding the MZ1 Ground Level Monitoring of $281,000.

«  Overall, the OBMP Implementation Projects section is 14.9% or $783,280 below the previous
year’s budget.

In summary, the FY 2010/11 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted costs of
$1,040,298 or 13.5% below the previous year's approved budget. The final assessments will be refined
when the assessment package is prepared this fall: however the Total Assessable Production is being
projected at levels similar to the 2008-2009 actual production.

P38



2010/2011 WM Budget June 17, 2010
Page 3 of 3

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously

6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool - Action to defer

6-10-10 Agricultural Pool — Approved with amendment to accounts: 8467: $100,000 — 8467-1: $18,000
—8470: $12,000 — 8471: $65,000

6-17-10 Advisory Committee

6-24-10 Watermaster Board

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



g 4o | abed

v WwiRld - 1390N9 AYYININNS

v/9°0¢€- At TA IR 956°99¢ PrPR'6lL 698'8/¢
99g‘LL- 966'202 Zot'vie Ser'LLL 89E'E8L
00501 6/9'99 641'95 ov¥'oz ZeL'ss
8e8'e- 6LZ'v0l p0'201 198'6¥ L¥¥'801
9vL'vie- £49°cbE’L  618°299'L  SL8'6ZL 9ZL'0v6'L
60G'2L- BE6'GEL BF¥'8vl 1861/ L¥S'POL
0 0000} 000'0L 0 000'0L
189102 veL'iBLL L/E'66E'L 8¥e'se9 686'69.'L
2L8'Ty 205628 v28'2.8 6¥9'22y 98¢'18.
980'ce vyl 'Gap- 0cZ'8sh- zoe'vEe- Z81'2ib-
0 0 0 0 0
686't 999°'L1 £19'0 1682 LLL'G
L9621~ Lrl'gsl vl1'002 695'0/ ¥61'191
L' 0L2'92 690'ce #9B'EL ¥62'0T
0 G/E 5/€ 0 G/E
08.'9 £09'0S £eB'Ey 288’8l A ANR 4
Z6e'y 0/v'gT 8.0'8l vLE'6 £E0'/2L
005'¢- 000°'cZ 005'92 E6S'LL eCL'¥2
0r9't- 09L'ee 008'/LE G06'¥L 18298
000°L- 008l 008'2 L2 160"}
000'L- 000’9l 00041 G0zZ'LL £50'0L
S¥B G/6'/) 0£2'9L PEG'SL ELL'SL
000'Ee- 000'G. 000°B6 9EL'89 099'69
00g'L- 002'itL 005'8¥L £16'29 0EL'2FL
000'9- 00€£'8. 00€'¥8 BEO'EE ZEE'DL
000'9- 005'0¥ 00S'9F £06'61 Z2z8'vy
969 96L'c0l 005'20}) 8EZ' LY £60'¥6
¥68'22- v¥6'vor 8£8'/8tY ¥69'vPe B0¥'C6Y
862'0F0°L-  06V'0V9'9  88:'089°L  PIS'TLV'L gLe'ere's
0 0 0 0 820'l
0£5‘g}- 0L0'SLL 0pS'L6L ¥P8'0Z 6Y6'ETL
1B0'8Y 8L5'€0C LZP'esl 910'6Z¢ 218'2L)L
658°'1L20°L-  ZSS'ELL'Q LLP'G8L'L  ¥S9'SLL'L L0E'E66'2
0% oLy'8rLs OL¥'8rLS 000'LLLS £1Z'16%
pasodoly 19bpng 19bpng lenjoy |enjoy
SA pasodolg parciddy laquieaag aunp
juaiing LL-0L Ad 01-60 A4 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0102 Ad 139ANg AYVININNS
H31SYINYILVM NISVYE ONIHD

Wd €¥:S  01L02/92/S

Buuoyuoy |9as Jajempunols) gL/
Buuonuoly Aneny tsjempunols) €01/
aouBUdUIE|N/UONR||BISU| JB)BN SUIT-U| ZOL/
Bupoyuoly uonanpold LoLL

sjaafold uonejuswaldw| JINFO

sasuadx3 4INgO |elauan) [ejo]
sainyipuadxy 99 paledo|ly L0SE
suoyg aaljesadood) 0589
weuboud Jwbjy uiseg wnumdo 0069
salmipuadxy NGO |BIausn)

sasuadxg aApgensiuwpy [ejo],

sainlipuadxy y’39 Paledo|ly 0056
asuadx3] uoneraidaq 00ve
uolelsIUILPY (004 [eJn)nouby-uoN 0058
uonelsIuIWPY |00d [ein}inouBy 00¥8
uolelsiuIWpY [00d aAleldolddy 0ogEg
sa.n)ipuadx3 pun4 UONEINPT 00S9
sasuadx3 pleog JelSELWLIBIEAA 00ED
sasuadxg aajiwuIon AIOSIADY 0029
SIBUILIBS ' S90UBIBJIUOD 0619
uoneucdsuel] g |9ABIL 0410
Juawdinbz g salddng piai4 0519
suoduosqng pue sang gL 19
asuadx3 aosueinsu| 0go9
$80IAI8S JoRUOD [B193dS WAA 0909
S32IAIBS UONBWIOIU| 0S09
siso Bunuud 3 ebeisod oy09
‘dinb3 g seliddng 2010 0£09
asuadx3 Buip|ing 8210 0209
sjsoD Alejes 0109

sasuadx3 aApessiuIwpy

awoau| |ejo L
BWO02U| SNoaUe||33sI 006
aLlooU| 1sau9)uU| palelold OELY
SJUBWISSASSY (004 |e4n)NaUBy-UoN 0ZLY
SIUBLUSSasSY |00 aaneudoiddy gL Ly
anuanay Asuaby jeminw 0oob

awosu| AeuipiQ

VE 4@l

P41



Z jo g abegd

r wigld - 1390aN9 A4VINNNS

0% 0% 0% L12°682%- 0%

0 0 0 9.0'6€L'0L-  ZS0'V08‘p-

0 0 0 £95°/90'9 LSP'99L'Y

0 0 0 ov.'6L0'L §20'9z¢e'e

0 0 0 ov.'6L0'L G/0'92€'¢C

0 0 0 60£'280°'L Z2ES'26Y'9

0 0 0 Z96'9L1L°2 0

0 0 0 8.t'6 Lr0'0L

0 0 0 Goc'/88'Y 965'/2p'9

0 0 0 p0S'cl 688'¥S

0 0 0 962'ze8'c G65'2£9

862'0¥0'L-  06%'0F9'9 882'089°2 gLz'obo'e £TL'v0LL

08Z'c8.- sLe'lov'y 565'052'S psL'L8p'2 LLZ'e86'Y

118'0L- G0Z'62e 78/'6E¢€ Se/'6S 1L 02Z'60¢E

692'0EY- ¥96'002 EETIELL  ZPO'29S ¥68'L92'L

¥GO'E- ZL¥'L 990'G 0 0

00.'8¢ 05Z'89 065'62 L1€'8¢2 6GE'BC

156" 08L'¥S1 L2L'e9l GEQ'9L ¥G¥'0L

0g- GG6'L6 G86'L6 088't9 6L0°L¥E

Z68'ee- LLL'gs £00'96 LIB'LE €12°08

BEG'LOV- 220210} 095'8.¥'L 065't26 LLi'€9e'L

ZLi- ov¥'s 251’6 ELv'e 0

gec'es- 00.'t6v 2e0'295 GlLo'sgl L/5'009

195'69¢ 029’518 650'055 /9g'G8 820°96¢€

0 0 0 0 0

ZE9'6E- 08Z'v ZI6'EY 659'C ZL8't
pasodold 19bpng 19bpng |enjoy |enjoy

‘SA pasodoud paaoiddy Jaguwaoag aunp
aung LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

Nd E¥-G  0102/92/S

awoou| 18N

saA1asay (01) / Wold 0066
awoou| 8430 18N
asuadxg JayjQ |el0)L

ableyoay Jeiempunois) 0LosS
asuadx3 Jayjo

awoou] JaYyjo |ejolL
$9|ES JBjEMPUNOID) 0091
Juswysiusiday-jood By-UuoN 0zZzp
juswysius|day-jood doiddy oL 2y
aulodu| }salal| GEev

awoaou| 184yi0

awoouj AeulpiQ 19N
sasuadx3g |ejo]

sjosloid uonejuswajdw) JIWEO 18101
sain|puadx3 ¥39 PaleIoIlY 2056
swied 1gaq juswaaoldw| abieysay 069/
welboid uoljasjoid |I2AA 2AI19BU| 00L.
asn luoopwby abelols 6 3 8 wawe|g why dNGO 0092
JWB Jeg/spoy3 dood - £ 9 9 juawa(3 whd dING0 0052
se|bajens auoz b -  Jusws|3 whd JWE0 00v.
13)|esaq - Ueld Alddng 181epn - G 9 € Juawal3 whd dINg0 00€L
abieyosay dwo) - g uawalg whd 4Ng0 0022
weiboid Buuoyuopy [1loan 8 ableyosy 6012
welboly Buuoyiuopy joljueD JinelpAH 8012
1 ZW-Buliojuopy [9As7 punolg £0L.L
lIB}SU| SIOSUSS |aAaT] 131eM 901 L
Buuonuopy Alljenp Jejepn uiseq ableyseay g0t/

14ved

L102-0L02 Ad 1390ANg AYVININNS

HILSVYINHILVM NISVYE ONIHD

P42



0t jo | abed

t wilaid - 139dn49 1v.13da

86Z'010L- 06¥'0p9'9 882'089'L PLS‘ZLiv'L 8LE'TrE's
0 0 0 0 820'L
0£6'9L- 0L0'6/1 OFSL6L r¥8'02 6¥6'ECt
0g- ol oy € e
006G- 006'¢ 000'y cve gz8'z
0se'vlL- 0§.'G51 000041 vig'8l 668'0L1
0G4'1- 052'Gl 00§21 Gev'l 86101
0 0 0 0 0
L60'8¥ BLS'E0Z L2¥'GS1 gL0'sze 118'241
0 0 0 0 0
198'6E 8SY'ELL LBG'EEL cer'esl £66'151
vez's 090'0¢ 9€8'1e £65'LE vee'le
658°L20'L- 255'cEll'9 LIF'G8L'L ¥GO'GLL'L L0E'E66'.
0 0 0 0 0
B9Z'0CH- 96004 gez'lel’L gez'lel't 66 192"
O¥¥'89 148'89¢°| LEV'00Z'L oe8'vLy'lL 02.L'29¢g'L
089'ce LEB'GLE L12'96) 952'leg 956'06 1
0 0] 0 0 0
vE6'8G9- GLE'PPE'E 602'€00'Y EIRATANS 9y9'eys'y
9LLYL- L6G'64G L2E'PS9 LL1'609 L66'GED
0 OL¥'erl 0L¥'8pl 000'LLL L12'L§
0 0 0 0 LGO'EYL
0 0 0 0 £99'Lp-
0% OL¥'8yLs oL¥'8pLS 000'LLLS 291'05%-
pasodoid 19bpng 1ebpng |emoy lenjoy
"SA pasodolgd panocuddy Jagquasaq aunp
uaung LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0L0C Ad 1394ang ivi3d
H31SVINHILVYAM NISVE ONIHO

Nd €6°S  0L0OZ/92/S

awoou| [ejol
aWooU| SNO3UR|(IISIN 0061

awoluj }salaju] pajelold 0gLy |B10L
pun4 uofleanp3 - 3salaiul 6E LY
[00¢] [BAMN2DY-UON - }S848JU| ECLP
|[ood aanendoiddy - ysa1oiu| ZEL Y
|o0d jeinynouby - Jsa1siu| LELY
JayjQ-awoou| Jsas8ll| €Lip
awoou| }salaju| palelold 0Ly

SJUBLWISSASSY |00d |einjnauby-uoN ozLy 1BI0L
sjuausnipy Aid /2Ly
Juswissassy dNFO0 vELy
JUBWISSASSY aAllelSIuIWIPY €2 LY
SJUBWISSISSY |00 |ein}nauuby-uoN 0Z Ly

SJUBLISSASSY |00d aanjelidosddy Q)L [BJOL

isaisju] jood g sjuswsnipy A/d L LY
anuanay jusawanoldw| abieyossy gL Ly
dNg0 - uoieso|eay |ood By €1 Ly
aAleNSIUIWPY - uoHedo|eay jood By Zi Ly
juswssossy |e1nadg - (0og ddy £ LLLY
Juswssassy JINgO 2 LL LY
JUSLWISSaSSY SARNSIUIWPY | L

S]UAISSassY |00d aanendolddy gL L

anuaAay Aauaby jemny 000 |BI0L
Juswaaiby aaneladood ovoy
dINgGO - iuo) Aouaby |eaoT £Lop
18410 - sapisgng Aouaby |e307 0LOY
anuaaay Aocusby |eninpy 000y
awoou|

1AV8A

P43



0l jo g abed

v wilsld - 139an4d 1iv.13a

000'9- 00E'8. 00E'+8 BEQ'EE 2EE'0.
000’ 00S'6 005'9 LGL'E L8z'y
0 008'z 008’z or6 6L6')
000'¢- 000'09 0009 [AAA T4 8¥L'/.S
000'9- 000'e 000'zL 0zl ¥86'9
000'9- 00S'0¥ 005'9% £06'61 Ze8' vy
0 000'€ 0o0'e £0.'L 08.'t
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 £.9
000'9- 00S'.L€ 00S'tY 00z'8l £9E'0F
969 961'€0) 005201 8eZ'lv £60'v6
0 0 0 0 0
z69'L Z69'L 0 8.9 615
005'e- 0o0'zL 00S'61L z8lL'L vIE'CL
0 000'sL 000'GL LG 09z'sl
05’1 #0669 000’89 LZ2'2E 0¥6'69
v68'Ze- P¥6'vOr 8E8' /8P ¥69'v¥E 60v'ceY
EEY'8- 89.'28%- SEE' VLY 088'zeE- R61'881-
L' G.L.'Z8Y VEE' VLY Lpe'Z8e 80 LY
206'ge- /E6'P9¥ BER'/BY 422’582 861'015
0 000's 000'S 0 0
0 00§ 00s 0 74
0 000°'Z1 0o0'gL E¥8'L 0
0ZL'L ozl'e 000’z ¥65'1L 1562
geo've- LLE' PPy 6EE'BOP 06.'182 212°908
pasodold 18bpng 1abpng |enjoy |en}oy
‘SA pasodoig paaoiddy Jaquasaq aunp
juanng LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 A4

L10C-01L0¢ Ad 1394ANd 1Ivi3d
HILSVINYILVYM NISYE ONIHD

Wd €8S 0L0g/9¢/S

s)s0) bunuud g abejsod 009 jejol
Bunung ap1sino §#09
asea’ Jayepy sbejsod v09
aoueuUSUIE B @sBaT 3uiyoel AdoD £v09
abejsod z¥09
s}so) Bunuid g abeysod 009

‘dinb3 g sayddng 22140 0£09 IBjOL
sasuadx3 Bunasiy LyLo
sasuadx3 82140 6£09
juswdinb3 8210 J8UI0 BEOY
saljddng 82140 LEO9
‘dinb3 % sajddng s2140 0£09

asuadx3 Buipjing 82130 0Z09 IBI0L
asuadx3 JaYlo 2209
$221/085 AJUNoes 9Z09
|euojuer @ sneday Buipiing $209
auoyda|a) ZZ09
95827 8240 1209
asuadx3 Buipjing 93140 0209

s}so9 Auejeg 0L09 [B10L
paledo||y usping ||loiAed 66109
sjyauag abun4 g1L09

sabepy |B1OIONS
saanes Aelodwa] /109
$1S00 Yyoleas aafo|dwg maN 9L09
S92IAJ8G $82JN0SaY UBWNH €109
saoinag |joihed Z1.09
usping ||oJAed g saueleS JelS WM L L09

sjsop Auejes 0109

sasuadx3gy aapensiuiwpy

1IVEQ@

P44



0l Jo ¢ abed

¥ wisid - 1394an4g T11v13a

0F9'F- 091'EE 008'/€ S06'v1L 182'9¢
000°L- 000'9 000’z £98'1 00¥'2
0 000'¢ 000'E 248 ePS°L
09g 09¢ 0 051 0
0 00¥ 00¥ gLl ¥6¥
0 0ov'ee oov'ee S68'LL 851've
000'- 0 000'¥ 0 269'Z
000t~ 008't 008'Z ¥x4 1601
0 000'L 000'L oL 1G0'}
000°L- 008 008’ Gzl 1%
000'L- 000°9} 000'ZL 50z'LL £50'0L
000'L- 000°L 000'2 £29 LBZ'E
0 000'G1 000'S1 Z8s'ol 29l'L
Gpg 5/G'/1 0€L'0l vEB'GL ELL'SE
02 0s2 0£z LeZ Gl
58 Gee'll 005'91 £0.'G1L 86%'Gl
000'te- 000'G/ 000'86 9¢1'89 09969
000'0L- 0 ooo'ol 0 0
0 0 0 G29'se ¥¥2'0Z
000'0¢- 000°02 000°'0F 0 0
000'L 000's 000°8 GZE'y 00v'6
0009 000'9¥ 000'0% 08l'82 910'0F
00g'L- 00Z'2¥| 005'8v L £L6'49 0EL'2hl
000'c- 000°ZY 000'StH G¥5'0l 8E6°6E
004'9 00z'ee 005'9lL EPE'ZL 85Z'v 1
000's- 000'28 000'/8 GZ0'6E #£5°88
pasodoid 19bpng yabpng |enjoy [enjoy
'SA pasodoid paaotddy Jaquialeq aunp
juaiing LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0L0C A4 139AdN4g 1Iv.L3d
H3ALSVYINEILVYM NISVYdE ONIHO

Wd €56  0L0Z/9Z/S

uoneuodsuel] g [aAel] /L9 [BIOL

2oUBUSIUIBIN B Slieday S|oIyBA £/L9
13N B2IY3A 6/ 19
uonepodsuel) ongnd /L9
sjuswsasingluay abeajn €219
B0UBMO||Y 3DIUBA LLLS
uclepodsuel] g |9ARIL 0419

uofjepodsuel) g [2ARI] QLLY

Juswidinb3 g saiddng piai4 0519 |230L
suuopun $519
jusudinb3 g sjoo ||lBWS LG9
juawdinh3 g sayddng piaid4 0519

suonduosqng pue sang gLL9 |elol
suonduosans z1 19
sang diyssequisiyl |19
suopdiosqng pue sang 0L 19

asuadx3 asuelnsu| 0gog |BIOL
8oUBINSU| puUOg UONISO 9809
abeyoed aouelnsu| ssauisng G809
asuadxg asueinsuj 0809

S32iAI3G Joeljuo) [ejoadg WAA 0909 [BJOL
|asunoy |elauss) /909
uonony JaleAN/SadIAIRS JUB)NSUOD) #3909
Wejnsuon/uoday |BnuUY £909
S82IABS 1PNy 2909
Sa2IAISS JOBIUOD 1909
S391AI9G JoRIJUOD [e108dS M 0909

S991AI9G UOIJRWIONU| 0509 |BI0 ]
alempleH 3 alemyos Jandwo?d 509
S22IMJAS 18UIaU| £609

SJUE)NSUO] 2609
S221A19S UOlJeLWIoU} 0S09

14780

P45



0l Jo ¢ abed

t wilald - 132dn4g 1iv.L13a

196'21- Lr1'Z8l v11'002 695°04 6L 291
000'GL- 000'0S 000's9 0 0
0 000z 000k 06.'9 giz'LL
000'9- 0002} ooo'slL 189'G 1£8'8
0 000'08 0o0'08 696'Zk Lev'zel
0] 000't 000't £26'| Q00't
0 00€ 00g 0 ¥4
0 000'Z 0002 005 6ze'z
geo'e lvg'ee vL8'6l 9r.L'zl GILZ'6l
L¥9'E 0LL'92 690°EC P9B'EL v62'02
0 00S 000G 69 S8¢
LY9'E 0LZ'9e 695'¢e G6L'EL 600°02
0 GLE GLE 0 GlE
08.'9 £09'05 £eg'eh 298'81 4484
0 oo¢ ooe 0 ag
0 000't 000't oeg't 8.1t
0 0os'slL 00s'glL 006'2 szl'gl
0849 £08'82 £20°¢¢ Z50°01L £68'6l
Z6E'v 0l¥'ee 8.0'8L vLE'S EEQ'LL
0 000'e 000z gee'l rve'e
Z6E'Y 0.L¥'02 8/0'91 9.6'/ 68Vl
005'e- 000'€e 005'9¢ €65'L) EEL'¥E
008" |- 000's 00S'9 BSE'C 99/'8
000'g- 000'8L 000'0e GET'6 198'GL
pasodouy 19bpng 19bpng |enjoy lenjoy
‘SA pasodoud pasosddy Jaquwanaq aunp
juaung LL-0) Ad 0L-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

LL02-01L0Z Ad 1394Ang 1ivLl3a
d3LSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHO

Wd €56 0102/92/S

uonesnsiulWpy |0od [ednynouby povs 1ejol

sjosloid |eioads |00 By |/yg
uonesuadwo? |eipadg Bunasy jood By 0.v8
SQJEI00SSY @ g juUBl4 |°/9P8
ao1n1eg |ebaT j00d-By /9t8
ableyd 8l S1Y YN3II 95+8
sosuadxg Bunsay ZLye
uonesuadwos L L¥e
HEIS WM 1L0P8

uonesSIulWpPY |00d [eanynauby 00v8

uopess|ulWpPY j00d aaeldolddy Qogs ejol
sosuadx3g Bunesy ZLeg
saliejes Yeis WA LOES
uopelSIUWpY |0od aaneldoiddy 00g8

sainjipuadxg pung uone2Np3 0059

sasuadx3 pieog M 00£9 1e10L
sasuadxy slaquialy pieog €19
asuadxg Bunesy z1£9
uonesuadwon) Jagquay pieog LLEY
salejes Jels WM LOED
sasuadxg pieog 13)SEWIIIBAA 00E9

sasuadx3g sapiwwon A10SIApY 00Z9 [BJOL
asuadx3 Buyssy Z129
S2lE|ES HEIS WAA LOZS
sasuadx3g sapniwwon AIOSIAPY 00Z9

SIBUILIAG P SIOUIBJUOD 06LY |BIOL

uopeoanp3 Buinunuog 1 Buuiel| zZ619

SIBUILISS R S2OUBIBIL0YD LELI
SIBUILIAS '} S30UAIBIL0TD) 0619

14v¥a

P46



0} Jo G abey

¥ wijsld - 1390an9 1v13d

ovL'vie- £L9'evE’L 618'265'L 518'62. 9zL'ove’l
B0S'ZL- 6E6'GEL Bbv'erl 196'vs LG 'POL
0 000'0L 000'0L 0 000'0l
LE9'LOZ- yEL' /6L L LLE'BBE'L 812’659 GRG'GOL'L
0 000’02 00002 111°2) 851'8)
0 0 0 vE8'S SG0'vY
000'G#L 000'Syl 0 0 0
000Gk L- 000'05¥ 000'S65 op8'95e 629'CLL
0 0 0 0 G20'¥
0 0 0 0 8Ge'gl
0 0 0 0 1G6'2Pl
0 0 0 0 102'¥
0 0 0 GOE's 18l'\e
000'GZ- 0 000's/ P16'8L B0S'€8l
199't¥ - 9£e'0se £00'G6¥ £80'6%1 502'6¥%¢E
BLL'SE 8..'6¢C 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
8¥/' - 029'902 BOE'VLE 628'90} Ger'9oe
zi8'ey- 205'628 v.I8'2.8 6v9'Zel 98¢'L8.

0
980'ce y¥1'Gop- 0EZ'88¥- Zoe'vee- Z8L'eLy-
0 0 0 0 0
686'F 999°L . 2/9'9 L68'2 LLL'G
0 ooe 0oe 69 80¢
686 ¥ oot L LIV'S 2eg'e LL6'Y

pasodoly 18bpng j3ob6png |enjoy |enjoy
"SA pasodoud paAoiddy Jaquanaq aunp
juanng LL-0L Ad 01L-60 Ad 0L-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-01L02 Ad 1390an4g 1iv.l3a
H31SVINYILVYM NISYE ONIHO

Wd €55 0L02/9¢2/S

sasuadx3y JINgO |elauan) |ejoL

salnjipuadx3 y'e9 Paiedo||y LOS6
suoy3 aanesadood 0569 1BIOL

weibold jwbpy uiseg wnwido 0069 |BIOL
asuadx3 J8UI0 - NGO 6069
PI003Y VS vE L069
Aousbunuos - |psunog |g6a1 WA ¥ 2069
|osunog [eba WAA £ 2069
lulUewWw |edg ¢ Ylopn Z' /069
Japlauyag g uosy3 L'L069
[eBa7 - NGO L069
spoday - NGO 89069
Xeleqd - JWEO L9069
TANL HVYS - NGO 99069
V030 - dWNF0 #9069
Bunsauibuz - JWA0O 9069
dnol9 MHVS - dNEO £069
yels Aelodws | - JINGO 2069
HEIS - dINGO L0639
weabolg Jwbpy uiseg wnuwndo 0069

sasuadxg JINFO |eiauas
sasuadxg aAnesSILILIPY |BJO]

sainypuadx3 y’go Pajedo|ly 0056
asuadx3g uonelsaidaq 0ove

uohensIUILPY |00d [RAN}nouBy-uoN 0058 1Bl0L
asuadx3 Bunsa 2158

HEIS M L0S8B
uonelsiuIWpy |0od |eanynauby-uoN 0058

1AvHa

Paz



0L Jo g sbed

¥ wilgld - 1490an4d 1v.13d

v19'0€- 28Z'9EE 966'98€ P¥8'GLL 688°'8.¢E
GZ6'EL GEB'El 0 0 0
000°'0l 000'0L 0 0 0
00g'6- 000z 0og'Lz A A 668'ZL
0 0052 0052 ¥0S GB6'C
00501~ 000°} 00G'L1 0 09¢
20G'6¢- ¥¥1'90g oy9'gee 8¢0'601 £9/°86¢
162'G- £12'06 010'96 06Z'¥S Z/6'€0l
99¢g°L - 966'202 COE'vie gev'Lll BOE'E8I
0 0S4 054 GLE 0sL
0002 noo'z 0 26 €
8/8'8 £88'0¢ 500'8¢ S¥6'¢e ov0'0E
gel'ez- 800'.8 9e2'0L L 000'G. 265811
oL GGE'9L Li8'YL L00°El 6¥6'CE
005'0L 6.9'09 641'05 0¥P'0Z 2e.'66
000°0L 000'0¥ 000'0€ 0y¥9'0l 8PL'ce
0 000's 000's Qgv'y 916°L
000°¢ 000'8 000's G6L'Z 0
00%'¢- 6/9'01L 6LL'EL 6452 elel-a
geg'e- 6L2'¥0L Lr0'L0) L88'6¥ Ly¥'B01
0 0GL 064 GLE 0S5.
0ov'L- 00Vt 008'¢ 8Lv 0¥5'0€
geY'L- 690201 LBY'E0L 820'6F LSL'LL
pasodoud 19bpng 19bpng [Enjoy |lenjoy
‘SA pesodold paaciddy Jlaguialag aunp
uauny LE-OL Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

1102-01L02 Ad 1L3©dN4d Tivi3d
HALSVINLYILVM NISVE ONIHD

Wd €56 0L0¢/9¢/S

Guliojiuop [9AS J2JEMPLUNOIS) $0L 2 [BIOL

wswdinb3 |epde) - [9AS] IMPID 64012
S82IMBG J0BIUOD - [BABT IMPID 8401 L
(1B1S WG D) Juswdinbg [eyde) - [9A8T IMpID L' b0 L.
sal|ddng - [2A87] IMPID 910 L L
(HEIS INMED) SIS JOBIUOD - [9ADT IMPID ¥ 0L L
saainag Buuasulbug - jaas JMpID) £ #0012
HBIS INM - [9AST IMPID | PO LL

Bulojiuo |aAa7] Jajempunaolds) yol L

Bupioyuow Ajjeny Jsjempunols €012 |ejoL
s821nI8S J8Indwo) - AJllend JMpIS £ €01 L
sa||ddng - A)llenD 1MpID 9012
seoineg AlojelogeT - ANenD JIMpI9 G'E0LL
saoinag Bulesuibuz - Aylend JMpIs) £ €0LL
HEIS WM - AlenD JImpio L'E0L.L
Buiojuo Ajljenp Jajempunols) ¢oLL

aoueuajule/uoE|[eISU] JaJSIN BUIT-U| ZOLL [BIOL

Bujse ) g uoleIqieD - JejalN BuI-u| 8'Z0LL

SIa)a| BUIT-U| - J9IBIN BUIN-U| 2'20LL

lleday %@ aouBUaUIR| - JBJBN BUIT-U| G Z0LL

HEIS INAA - JB19IN su-ul L'Z0L.
asueUBUIB/UOIE|[EISU| J81B[N BUIT-U] ZOLL

Buuojiuopy uoyoanpoad LoLL (€301
seoinleg Jendwog - Bulojuopy uonanpold #L0L.
saaineg Buusaulbug - Bunojuoly uoyanpeld £ 1042
HEIS INAA - Bulojuoly uoponpold L LoLL
Buuojuow uoonpodd LOLL

wetboiq Buvopuoyy dwon - L Juawwey wld 4WE0 0017
s303lo14 uonejuawsajdul] dINGO 0002

1vad

P48



0l o / abed

t wigld - 139dn4g T1iv.L13d

475 0p¥'8 ¢5L'6 EL¥'e 0
0 0] 0 0 0
A ¥ ovi'8 Z5L'6 EL¥'C 0
zee'es- 00L'E€6Y 220',95 GL9'88| 125009
0 00L'¥ 00L'v 0 0
0 0] 0 0 S
vBO'LL- 6v8'0LL EEB'LBL ¥89'lLe glLg'ale
¥eG's5- zTe'LLE 9¥8'99¢ 680'991 ¥6.'9.E
0 0 0] 0 0
rLL'O 6¢8'9 EPSEL A4 616'9
195'692 029'Gl8 650°05S 19¢'68 820'96E
gozg'le 89Z'LE 0 0 0
L98' Lyl £6€'LGE 925’602 0.6 LB6'ZZ
0 0 0 0 8]
0 000°G6 000'S6 pov'elL 000°'66
LL¥'e6 BEG'OEE L2l'vye 166'LL ¥68°LLT
Gl LZP'l a0’ L 0 £S5l
ZEQ'6E- 0ge'v A 8% 4 659'C Zle'y
0 005§ 00s 0 cle
oos'z- 000"} 00S'c 58% GGl
ZelL'LE- 08.L'2 ZL6'6E ¥.0'C SOE'V
pasodoid 1abpng jabpng fenjoy lenjay
"SA pasodoad paacuddy Jaguwasaqg aunp
juailngy LL-0L Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

L102-0L0C Ad 13D4N4 1IvL3d
H31SVINUELVM NISVE ONIHO

Wd €56 0L02/9¢/S

Bupiojjuoly (19 2 8B1eyday 6012 1BIOL
saoneg Alojeloge] - Buuojuop ||2an % 8bieyosy v 601LL
saoinleg BuueauiBug - Bupoyuoly jj18pn 8 9bieysad £601L
Buproyuop 119 8 961eYd9Y 6012

Bupojuoly jos3uog a1nesphH g0LL IBIOL

$201AJ8G JOBIU0Y - Bulojuopy [oJjuoD oNeIpAH 6'80L /2
sal|ddng - Bunojiuop [o1jue) oinelpAy g'80L .
saoinag Alojeloge - Bunoyiuop jonuon anelpAY +'80L2
saoineg Buuasuibug - Buuojuopy |0u0D SINEIPAH €801 /2
saoineg Auetodwa ] - Buuoyuop joljuo) annelpAy 28012
HBIS WA - Bunojuop jonuo) oNnelpAy L'goL 2L

Bupiojuo jesyuo) alnelphy 8oL

LZIN-BuLioyuol [8AaT punols L0LZ [BI0L

Juswdinb3 eyde) - [8A87 pUNCID §'L0LL
S82IABS JOBIUQYD - |DABT] PUNCIS 92012
sa0IAIaS AlOJBIOgET - [9A8T) PUNCIS) G /0L 2
lepey ainyady SNBYJUAS - [8A37] pUNOIS) £ /0L L
saoinag Busauibug - jaas punois) 2 /014
HEIS WM - 18487 pUNOID L' 20 LL

LZIN-Buptojuoy [3Aa7 punots oL

Buuoynuop Aijend) 1sjepn viseg abieyossy oLz 18101
salddng - Ayjlenp Jejepn uiseq abieyoay 9'GoLs
saoniag AlojelogeT - Aleny 19jepp uiseq ableysay y'goL s
HEIS WM - AllenD J1ejepn uiseg abieyosy |'60LL
Bunonuop Aijeny Jalepp uiseg abieysay goL2

14vad

P49



0l Jo g abed

¥ wigld - 139an4 11v13d

Wd €5'G 0L0¢/9z/S

Iwbp 3jes/spoyg doo - 2 @ 9 Juswa|g wbd 4INGO 0052 12301
sasuadx3 Jaylo - dINGO §05Z
Sadlalag JoBNUOD - JINFO €052
sao1neg BueaulBus - 4INGO Z20S/2
4E1S NAA - dINGO LOSZ
by Jes/spoyg dood - £ @ 9 juswalg whd NGO 0052

soibajesis auoz Jwubp - ¥ Juswal3 wbd JINEO 00vL 1eJoL
sasuadx3 JaY10 - NGO SOPL
s81|ddns - NGO #O¥.
$30IMAG J0BIUOD - ANFGO E0V.
sa21/u98 Buueauibul - a0 Zov.
HEIS WA - JINGO LOF2
salbajenig auoz Jwbp - ¥ Juswajg whd 4INGO 00¥2

ueld A|ddng 19187 - § 8 ¢ JUBwWa|g whd JINE0 00€. IBI0L
asuadx3 18U10 - NGO 90E/
sayddng - JINGO S0EL
§32IAI8G JOBJUOD - AINBO v0EL
saoinag Buuasuibul - 4WA0 €08/
He1s WAA - dINFO LoEL
1a)jesa(] - ue|d Alddng Js1epp - § g € Juawag wbd JINGO 002

abieyoay dwog - z Jusws|z whd dINGO 0022 1BI0L

sabeweq a2)ebai66y uasueH g0zL
18y10 - abieyosay dwod 102/
We0 weiBoid uiseg - abieyosy dwon 9pzs
sasuadx3 JayjQ - ableyssy dwod GozZL
sal|ddng - abieysay dwon $0zL
£20IM9G JoBNUOY - 8bieyosy dwo?) g0z
uoneuawadw| - abieyssy dwon £'z0z.
saolnag Buueauibug - abieysey dwon z'zozl
saonag dwas] - sbleysay dwod |'zZ0z.
Heis WM - abreyoay dwo) Loz

abieyosy dwoy - Z Juaws|gz whd JWEO 0022

L¥S'6- 081 '¥51 L2L'E9) GER'D/ vSi'0L
00v'4- 0oo'gl Qo¥'se 0 0
0 000'02 000'02 0 0
elLs'e- Qov'ell EL6'9LL 662 L4 €.2'0L
gog'L 08.'2 At 9ge's L8l
0¢- GG6'L6 G86'L6 088'€9 6L0'LYE
080°IL 080'L 0 Gt 989
0 0 0 0E GG
0 0000l 0000k 0 B6EE0G
0.8't- 0lL¥'69 08¢'LL 086'65 9/9'6/1
09. Gov'LL S0.'0L 6.¥'€ £92'01
Z68'Ee- LLL'ZL £00'96 LLB'LE £1.2'08
0 0 0 0 LG
0 0 0 28 8
0 0 0 0 0
69V ve- Ov8'LY 60E'2L 8st've zzo'Ls
LLS L/2've ¥69'ET LIE'L FANVN T
8EG'1L9t- ZZ0'210'L 095'8.%'| 065'€Z6 LLL'EOZ L
0 0 0 0 orG'Eo-
0 0 0 0 0
000'09 000'02. 000°099 GL/'82E £85'609
000°'S 000's 0 0 LS
000's- ooo‘ol 000'94 69¢ 0Zv'e
ooo'ze- 0 000'2e 0 20%'S
000'0S} 000°0S! 0 0 0
G06'2¥ |- oze'olL GZe'8Gl 0LE'208 2el'vis
Gev'ees- 0 gZy'ees 896'CZ LGg'alL
e6L'Le AV A 01L6'66 822 ¥9 ZLS'9LL
pasodold 18bpng 19bpng |enjoy |en}oy
‘SA pasodoly paaociddy lagquiaosaqg aunp
juauny L-0V Ad 01-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

J4vaa

L102-0L0C Ad 1L3D0ANg 1ivL3d
d31SVINYILVYM NISYE ONIHO

P50



0L J0 g abed

p ulgld - 139an4 1Iv.13d

0 0 0 962'2£8'¢ 565°LE9

862'0#0'L- 06¥'079°9 882'089'L gLz'obo's £TLV0L'L

9Zv'L66- 886'018'S ¥11'808°9 695°212'¢ LEee'eze’e

08z'e8.- SLe'Lov'D §65'05Z'S vg.l'l8Y'E L1Z'e86'Y

225'01- 50Z'62¢E Z8.'6EE SE.'651 0g¢'60¢E

692 0EY- ¥96'002 EET'LEL} Zr0'295 768'192'L

¥GO'E- ZLy'l 990'G 0 0

000'}- 000} 000’z 0 0

¥59'e- cly 990'c 0 0

00.'8¢ 0SZ'89 055'62 LLE'BE 65E'82

0 0 0 0 255l

0sE 0se 0 c8e L4

280°1- 000'61 /8002 BEL'Z 6v9'61-

LEV'BE 006'8t £O1'6 168'Ge GgE'9Y
pasodoig 19bpng 19bpng |eEnjoy |enjoy

"SA pasodoig panoiddy Jaquwaosaeq aunp
juanng k-0 Ad 0L-60 Ad 01-60 Ad 60-80 Ad

Nd €8S 010¢/9¢/S

awoouj AleulpiQ 18N

sasuadx3 |ejol

sjaafoid uoneuawajduw)] R JINFO |B43U35) |BJoL
sjo8fold uonejuswaldw| JINFO |BICL

sainjipuadx3 y’89 Pajed0|ly Z0S6
juawied 1qaq Juswaaocidw] abieyoay 0692

weibold uonosalold |19 @Al3oRU| 00LL [B10L
S90IAIBS JoBJUOYD - welbold uonosioid |IoAn SAll0BU| €04/
HEIS WM - Weibold ucioajold [ SAoeU| LOLL
welbold uonRosjold IS SAIIOBU| 00LL

asn fuogpwbyy abelols 6 g 8 Juswsa|g whd 4ING0 0092 18301
sssuadx3 Jayl0o - JWE0 S09/
s8||ddng - NGO $09.
saolnag m:tmwc_mcm_ - dNd0O €092
HEIS WM - JWE0 L09Z
asn [uogpwby abeioyg 6 g g Juswa|g whd NGO 0092

1aHa

L1L02-01L02 Ad 1394dnd 1IvL3A
HIALSVINYILVM NISVE ONIHO

P51



0l Jo o1 abed

¥ wisid - 139ang 1v.L3a

03 0% 0% L1z'6eeY- 0%
0 0 0 9.0'6€1'0L- Z50'v08'-
0 0 0 £95790°9 LSP'99L'y
0 0 0 ars'sLo'L §l0'9ze'e
0 0 0 orL'6L0'L G/0'9ZE'?
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 9rL'610'} §/0'9ge'C
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 296'9.1'¢ 0
0 0 0 296'9/1°2 0
0 0 0 B.V'6 Lv0'0L
0 0 0 BLY'B L¥0'0}
0 0 0 G9E'/88'y 965 L2F'9
0] 0 0 998'vSS 0
0 C 0 0 0
0 0 0 281'c6S L¥¥'69Y
0 0 0 BEZ'BLL'E Lev'vo0's
0 0 0 vS6'095 Zc/'e68
0 0 0 05'E L 688'vS
0 0 0 ¥05'El 688'¥S
pasodold 19b6png 18bpng |enioy |enioy
SA pasodoid panosddy laquiadag sunp
uauny LL-0L Ad 0L-60 Ad 0L-60 Ad 60-80 A4

LL02-0L02 Ad 139dng ivi3aa
H31SVINYI1LVM NISVYE ONIHO

Wd €6 0102/92/5

awodu| 18N

SaAlasay wol4 [/ (0l) 0066
awodu] JaYyio 1eN
asuadx3 JayiQ |e10L

abieyoay Jajempunols) gLog [B10L
sableyaing yN3| 2106
131ep Juswiys|ualday | 105
191epA JUSWIySIUB|daY b7 L LOG
abieyoay Jajempunoin) gLos

asuadx3g Ja130
awoouj Jaylo |elol

S3[EG J9]EMPUNOUL) 00YY |BI0L
S8|ES I3]IEAA PBI0IS ELOY
sajeg JaJeMpunols) 0ot

juawysiuad|day-jood By-uoN ozzy 1e10L
juswiysiua|day 18N £2ZF
juawysiuajday-jood By-uoN 0zZv

juawysiuajday-jood doiddy gLzy |BIOL
IanofleD) BB IoUd SLEY
jusunsnipy JBaA I0ld ¥1Zh
SjUaLLISSISSY 18N %001 ELZv
sjuawssassy 18N %58 Zlor
SJUBLUSSASSY SS0I0) 9G] |LLZP
juswysiuajdayy-jood doaddy gLzt
S1UBLISSASSY Juswuysiuajday Jajepp

aloOU| JSaJ81U| GZZP |e10 L
2WooU| 18al8)u| Gzl
awooUu| 1S918}U| §ZZY

awoau| Jayjo

14V¥a

P52



G Jo | afbeg ¥ WiiRid - NOILYDIILSNM ¥IBWNN INNCIDY

‘sasuadxa Bunsaw aanensiuwpe apnjpul AoBajes siy} 0} pabieyo sasuadxg

'§29) Bunnsuod juawabeuew ayy Guipnjour salofales pepg ar0qe ay) Jo Aue J8pUN pEJBA0D JOU SWS) JO S)SOD aY) SIDA0D JUNCIIE SIYL
"HED9 JUNOJIE Ul p3oussajal salddns 8210 Ul papni2ul Jou jualudinba ad140 4o 1500 aU) SI9ADD WY 186png sy

‘sal|ddns 8010 SNOBLE||39SIW 12yl0 pue syoayd ‘sadojgaus ‘Aeuons)s taded Adoo :8pnjpul sanddns 2010

‘sjuswaaoidwi Buipping asiyo apnjou AioBajen sy o) sesuadxg

Buiping saiyo ayy Jo) sexmues Bupoyuow wiee Guiping puayaam pPUe SINoY Ssaulsng 8|y

"800 8y} Joj sjsanbal sougus|uew pue syedas Yim Buoje ‘Buidasyasnoy Ajujuow sieaoD Juncooe sy

"831A13S j|B9 3ouaauod yim Buoje ye)s piay pue Juswabeuew Joy sauvoyd Jejn)j23 'walsAs auoydaa) 3oyj0 sspnjoul asuadxa auoydala)
‘93110 J2ISEWINEAN JO) B3sea

5)500 Alg|ES 0) pajedo||B spjauaq abuld

sABpIOY 9 BAB3| Y2IS 'UONEIEA ‘LISIA '|EJUSP ‘[BJIPBLU SB LINS seahoidwa o} pred s)yauag

SJUNE2oE a.ed Juspuadap pue [eoipaw Buipuads ajqixa) Jo Buissasoid o) pajejas sasuadxy

‘Buissaooud z-pn pua Jead Supnpul ‘swinjas xej jenuue pue Apsuenb jo uonesedsid pue (joiAed Apj@am-1q jo Buissasoud o) pajelas sasuadxy
1oaloud tejnoiped e 0) P3)E|2) JoU SIS0 PUB SINOY JJEIS SAIBNSIUILPE O} pajejal sesuadx]

obe siea |2JaA3s si00d pUB 830 Alosiapy auy) Aq pasosdde einuuoj Buisn pung uoneanp3 sy} pue s|00d sy} usamiaq pajesold s) jsalsiy|

“Aue i 'siead soud 0) pajelal sjuawlsnipe Jo sisisuod

uoyanpoud s.Jeak soud ay) uo paseq s1aqWSW 0D 23U} O} PaIA3) iS00 Juswabeue wiseq wnwdQ (e Jo aJeys s, 004 2y} (enba s)uawssassy [ood [einynouBy-uon
s,Jeaf Joud ay) uo paseq (004 lein)nouby-UcN ay) o} palAs] sasuadxd SABISILILPY [BISUSD) (| J0 2IBYS 5,100 8y} [ENbS S)USWSSASSY |00 (BJNHNIUBY-UoN

‘Aug )1 ‘'sieaf Joud 0 pajejal sjuawisnipe Jo sisIsuon
‘sasuadxs soueusjuiew pue Bupelado sy pue Juswied aowas 1gep pajabpng ay) Aed o} pauinbal SPUNJ SI9A0D JUNO2E SIYY

S81A3] OM) BU) LWOYJ SANUBABI AU) Usamlaq 2jelualagip o} pajeJedas uaaq aney Aas| uonedojeas auy yBnouy)
patieyo s1s00 joog |esmnouBy ay) 's1soD uojejuaws)duy pue ue|d juawabeuely uiseq Wwnwido pue UoNENSIuIWPY [BJ3US5) I0) PaIA3| S|UBWISSASSE aleIRdas LA
‘sasuadxa

108lo1g |219308 pue aAlBSIUILDY JO BIBYS §100d |einnauby ay) Aed pjnom joog anneudosddy sy} papiaoid siaqusiu [ood aajendoiddy auy o) pajesojjeal A@eipawun

aq pinom (198)-9198 0OB'ZE) PIBIA 8JES JO 2J4BYsS |ENUUE S,[c0d By Jo uoiuod psoanpoudun ay; jey} paalbe [oog [einnauby BulAaap ay) pue j00d aaneudoiddy ay)
uononpousd

s ead Joud ay) uo paseq siseq Joo)-a10e Jad e uo siojeudeiddy ayl o) paIA3| 150D jualabeuey wnwndQ (B Jo aleys 5,004 2y} [enba sjuawssassy 1004 aaneudosddy

‘uonoanpoud sJeaf Joud

8y} uo paseq paiag) siseq jooj-a.0e Jad e uo siojepdoiddy ay) o] paias) sasuadx] aANENSILILPY [EIBUSS |IE JO BJBUS 8,004 8U} |enba SjUBWISSasSY [00d aaneudo.ddy

‘weibord paiA Jea Jug sy Buusisiuiwpe o) palejel 5500 INo 195110 0) 1aLSIC J31EA UBYIOdoLSLN WOy} paAIadal 8q 0} SJB YIIUM Spuny SJuasasdal junosoe siy |

Wd I5'6  0L0Zr92is

sasuadxg Bunasay L9

asuadx3 aoo 6E09

uawdinb3z aoo 8E09

sa||ddng adjyo L£09

AINIWIND3 ¥ 5317ddNS 32440 0E09
asuadx3g J2410 1209

$821/35 AJUNndag 9209

|enojiuer g sieday bupnng vZo9
auoydaja] 2Z09

aseaT] 8y 1209

ISNIIXI ONIQTING 301440 0709
pajeao|jy uaping [joifed 66109
s)jauag abuug L0

S3AIDG §5821N0say uewny cLo9
S90IMBS ||0JARY Zros

uaping ||0JABd B SOMEBIES JBIS WA 1109

SIS00 AHVIVS 0L09
JWOONT ISTUFINI GILVHOHd Ocif

sjuawysnipy A/d LZW

JUIWISSISSY JINED vzt

JUBWISSISSY aAleIS|ujwpyY £ZLt

SINIFWSSISSY T00d TvdNLINJIGDOY-NON 0ZiF

sjuaunsnipy Aid Ly

SNUaAaY Juawaacidwl] ebieyoay SLiYy
JuauISSassy

dINBIO -uoe20||e3Yy 004 [eanynalby Chiv
JUBLISSASSY

BAIBIS|UILPY-UCIEIO||BaY |00 |BIn)nauby Zliv

Juassassy 4wdao THHLY

JUBLISSASSY dAjlelisiujwpy LELE

SINIWSSISSY TO00d SANILVIHJOHddY OLLF
43W0 - sa|pjsaqng Asualy |eao olov
SNOLNGIYINOD 1HOSJ43 FATIVEHIJ000 000%F
JASNIIXIFWOINI AHYNIAHO

UCIEWLICJU| PUE SJUBWILWOY
=l W @S 139an4d 1102 - 0L0Z A4
NOLLYDIHILSNr ¥38WNN LNNODOY

HILSYINHILVYAA NISVYE ONIHD

Jaquinpn
uodosag  junoaoy
JuUNO20Y jabpng

P53



§ Jo g afed ¥ Wisid - NOILYDIJILENT ¥38WNN LNNODJJY

Jels JeisewaEpA oy uolieanpa Buinuiuos pue Buiuiel) Je asuepuspy
SalAioR Jajseulaem uiseg oulyg sy BuipseBas suonejuasa:d Supjew Ja 'Builies) ‘'UoNeWIO]uI JO) SIBUILIES 10 S30UBI3JU0D BUIPUSHE JIEIS YliM PBJBISOSSE 51500

'S8|0IY3A [BUOI|IPRE JO S85RYaINd Sapnjaul JUNDJJE SiL)

S3NUIA S IBISBULIBIENA O] S0UBUSIUIEW puUe Siedal s1aA0D)

'$3|01L2A PRUMD JB)SEULIZIEAN 10} SOSUAMXS |[an4

‘Aiunog afiueso w (saue’ ssaudxy L6 pue fouaby Jopliog uoneHodsuBl | ) SPEO. (|0) 8U} UD S3|JILSA JSISELLIZIEAA 10 SISpUCSURI) PUE S||0} JO 1500

‘2w 12d 3jes pasosdde Ajjlerapay ay) e ss2UISNq JB)SBULISIEAA 10) Sa|2yan [euosiad o asn 10} saadoldwa Je)sewlaleps o) pled sjuawasinquiay

Yjuow Jad gppg @ara0ad Je)s Juswabeuew Jajseunsien jayio yiuow Jad pg/s jo SJUEBMO||B 22IYaA E 1301130 aanoax3 jaiyD sy} sapiaoid Juswsalbe juswiodwg
‘SJBUIWSS PUB S80UBIRJUCT 0] PalE|S) Jou 'SSaUISNG JBISEWISIEA O} pae|a) SJS00 uoljepodsuel) pue [sABIL

‘JBIS p|al} 3y} 10} S100Q yIom Sapn|oUl
os|e Wwayl au syl Js)sewslepn bunuasaidal ajiym pue pay ay) ul a)iym Jeam o) 0b0o| s,Ja)sEWIBIEAN UM JJBIS O papIaoid ale sjavoel pue siey ‘spiys ojod 'spiys-|
‘Rla1y ay) ul Bupjiom ajiym pannbal aq yBiw yoiym joo} Aue sapnioul juswdinba pue sj00) jlews

‘sjeusnol apey) pue sjeaipouad 8y} 0} SaqUISANS JOISELLISIEM
sanuaby
131BAA PUNOIL) JO UOIEII0SSY 'salouaby Jajean BILICHIED JO UOIBIDOSSY ‘LOIEPUND - YIIBS5aY 20SSY SHJOAN JOIEAN UEDLSUIY 3pnjoul sdiysiaquisw Ja)SELLISIEA

pnelj Jo/pue uoljeudolddesiw Jo YS1) J0j SUORISOd ASY SaInsu|
Aungen (essuab g ojne Buipnjour ‘sbesyjord BoUBINSU| S$S3UISNY JBPUN PaPNIUI Mou sJe saaied asueInsy |y

‘siajjew oy10ads j12aloid-uou pue |suuosiad o) peje(s) sasuadxa |asunod [eiauab s aIsEwsIeA

sanssi aalejsiBal ueasial Guipsebal a)ep o) dn sn dasy o} 'JUBINSUOY SUDHESY 2IIGNd N0 SE SISEq JORIU0D 13d 2 LD SILE)NSLOD SPISINO SUIBJR) JB)SEWLBIEM
1IpNE JUBWaYE)S |2IDUBUY [BNUUE 8y} 10j PBJE|2] ¥IoM p|al) PUE S2UB|dWOD 3INSUa O} Wl Jipne auy) Aq papiaoid seoialeg

uoday |enuuy ay) ubisap pue ‘sainyaoiq dojasap ‘sue(d 216a)e))s Juawadw) pue do[@aap O} S)UBJNSUDD SUIE]a! J3}SBULIIEAA

aje 'salddns Jamod dn yoeq 's19)und ‘sJaalas ‘alempley Jaindwod papeibdn ‘siempiey saindwoo mau ‘sepeiBdn SJem)jos ‘BIBMYOS MBU BpNjoul 51S0D
UOI1D8UU0T JaUISJUIl | -1 § SISO JUBUSIUIEW 3)ISTIM
'SSSEQE)EP UIBjUIEW PUE dOj2A3P O} SE ||aM SE 'SUONEISHIOM PUE YIoMIBL 13indLuoD U} UIBJUIEW O} SIUBYNSUDD 1| 595N J3|SELUISIEA

Sjuawa|e)s |eIouUBLY |ENUUE PUB S21NY20Iq 40102 Jo Bunuud sapnjoul osy o) ‘siedal Joj umaop e
s1a1doo asnoy-u) Jno waym Bunuud fousbBiaws pue sjuud 10joD ‘sdew jaans ease [eioads ‘sjuudan)g ‘Hodey [enuuy ay} apnjou pue siajunud apisino Aq auop sqof Buijuug

‘siuswaoe(dal aBpupes yul Jajew adeised pue se3) 19sal Auapenb ‘533 asea| |lBnuUE By} S3pNUI S}500 Jalaw abelsog

sjuswasibe

ases) ay) U pajendys se Jeadjyiuow Jad Jaquinu wnwiuiw sy} Buipsaoxs 531002 10) SIS00 ay) SE |jam SE sauiydew Adoo Buisea| Jo 1502 ay) S12A02 JUNOJJE SiY ),
ebejsod gn se ||om SE 51500 301G (32184 PAIUM ‘Xgpa4 spnpul os[e sabieyn

S)@ 'sjuswded pue s|iq BuioBino 'suoday jenuuy ‘asuspuodsaliod 'sepusbe pue saonou Gunaaw e Buiddiys Jo Buiew jo 1502 3y) s19A00 Junoaoe abejsod ay |

Wd 155 0L0Z/92/s

uoijeanpg Buinuyuoy g Bujujel) Z619
SJEUJWIAS R S3IUAISJU0Y 1619
SHVNINTS ® STIONIHIINOD 0619
9SBYdINd 2I2Yap 6419

sijeday ajoiyan Li19

13n4 32Iyap SL19

uonepodsuel) ngng tvil9
sjuawasinquiay abeapwy €19
S3IUBMO|JY 3|314aA (WAN:]
:O_umtcnmcmh._v R [9ABI| [1745:]

NOILVIYOJSNVYL ? TIAVHL 0L19

saoys Alajes g swiojun P519
awdinb3 ¢ s|ooy, jlews 1519
INFWINOI ¥ S3I7ddNS 1313 0519
suopduosqng ZH

sang diyssaqusig (AN E:]
SNOILJIHOSENS ¥ S31a  0LE9
32UBRINSU| puog UO|JISOd 9809
abeyoed ajueinsu) ssauisng 5809

SIONVYHASN! 0809

195UNO0Y |BIaUaY) - saoiag [eban 1909

jueynsuog suonejay ajiqnd £908

§30JAI3g Jpny £909

Sa2IAI3S J0BUOD JBYI0D 1909

SIDINEIS LIOVHINOD TVID3dS YILSYWHIIVYM 0909
alempleH B alemyos Jaindwon 509

S30|AI3G JBUIaY| £509

saoimag Hoddng juejnsuog sandwon Z509

S3DIAHIS NOILLYINHOINI ~ 0509

Bugupd Sv09
aseaT Ja)ayy abeysod 09
asea auiyoae Adoo EYO9
abejsod Zr09

51500 ONIINIHd ¥ 3DVIS0d 0r09

UDIJEULIOJY| PUB SJUDWILWOD

(i g% Il 70
El\ale
=y o & S 139aNg 1102 - 010Z Ad
NOILYDIJILSNT HISANN LNNOJIY

HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

Jagquinpy
uoNUUasag  JUNoIY
unoaoy 136png

P54



G jo ¢ abeq twhiaid - NOILYDI4ILSNM H38WNN LNNODDY

(Bunoyuow Ajenp Jalempunols) - E0LZ IUNOJIE WIM 05/05 H(ds) uonewioi joj |92sed 1o} uondudsqns sy Jo) SIE S3DIAIES Jaindwon

abexyoey JuBWSSassy auy)

1o} ElEp [BUIsSsa apiaoid o) Jead [eds) Ay Jo pua auy) | pasn S| pue ‘Apapenb pajepdn sijey) aseqejep ucijonposd e ojul payndui S| Bjep ayl JBiSEWISIEAN O} SBulpEa)
J3jaw ey Yodsd saued By-uon pue siojeudoiddy auj a(Ium 'sjlam ajeALd Bu) Joy Si8jBL 3y} peaJ yejs Jesellssiepn s)iam ajeand 0Be Al@jewxoidde pue ‘'sam By
-UON G 'sijam Jojeldoiddy oz Alsjewixoidde Buipnpul ‘uiseg au) uiylm sji@m 0og Alsjewixoidde auy Joj uolewsojul uehanposd $S355320.d pue S198)(00 JJB)S JIISELLIBIEA

Wd LG.G  0.L0¢/82/5

ONIHOLINOW NOLLONAOXHd Lot

S1J3rodd NOILYINIWI TdWI WYHO0Nd INFWIDVNYI NISVE WNWILJO oo

saliejes Isisewsaiem |eio) Jo abejusaied e se sqol joalold PUB JWEC O) PAIEO|IE S| 1B} PESLISAD SAELSILILLPY

saiped ylog 1yauag |im 1By} 5193f0.d Snouea Jo sJsoo auy) aleys o) sai6e sapusbe Jayjo pue 191S8ULBIBAA 'SISE] 00y PE UB UG

|l 22834 bulnoidde

13p.o 1nod £00Z ‘L2 Jequadeq s,uung abpnr of juensind Juanbssgns suonipuod auy) pue bodsy wiseg auy} Jo aje1s ay) Buipnjou gWaoE auy Aq paunbai se spodal
Bunedaud jo syoadse ||e apnjoui SwWay “dWEO 2yl juawa(du o} suoys Bulobuo ay) Bunowoud s)sanba; ejep pue saa1AIas 10} Sisanba) Doy pe SE [[aMm SB o)j10ads joaloud
-uou ‘'[esauab sapnjour jsanbai 186png usuna ay) ‘4NEO Su) 4o uonejuawsdw poddns o} JersEUISIEA AQ pajsanbal sadiwes Buuaaulbus |e1auaB sapnoul yiom siy)

S3UB(ES JB|SBWIEA B0} J0 aBejuaniad e se sqof joalold PUE JINE0 O} PRIESO||E SI JEY) PEBUISAD BAIENSILILPY
SlUBLLILSAI 8] J0 1500 3y} Buipnioul 'sasuadxa Bunaaw si1aA0d Way Syl

Anioe anellsILIWpPE |00 einynauby-uoN Jayjo Aue ypm 6 uoje ‘'sBuaspy jood Joj Bunedasd pue Buipuaje ur yels WA JO S1S00 uaping pue AIgeS

SIHNLIONIIXT VRS GILIVI0TIV L0S6
S1¥0443 INILVYHIJO00D 0569

ONIMIINIONT TYHINID

- WVHOOU INIFWIDYNVIN NISYE WNWILJO 0069
AVHO0Hd INFWIDVYNVYW NISYE WNWILJO 0069

SIYNLIONIDIXT V2O aILVYO0TIVY 0056

S$123ro8d 1viJ5dS OGNV NOILVYLSININGY T00d TYENLIIIHDY-NON 0058

LIS} 3Ulj S1Y} JO S|IBI3P JOf | | b JUNODOE 885

1004 |ein}nauBy ay) o} juepoduwi sanianoe salsewsaieps Bumolio) un way) isisse 0] jJueynsuoo Juswabeuew Jajem B Yjim Pajoeijuod Sey j0od [enynauby ayL
'SIBJIELU JB)SELWISIEAA [|B Ul Wal) Juasaidal 0] iounocs [eBa) umo s) sulejas joog |einyinouby ayg

"anasaud jeunnouby ay) ul pug| ay) o} @d1A18S Jo uoisiaold 2niny Joj Jalsewssien isuiebe aBieyo anias o) sssuipeay, e pajuawseidue Louaby sagn sadwg pueu)
SjuaLwysalal |0 1500 ay) Buipnpou 'sasuadxa Bunssw siaaA0o Junoaoe siy)

"0/ B# JUNODJE J2PUN UMOUS S Q0L S [BUCHIPPE SIYL '152J3)u! paleINWN22E [00d By Jo 1no pied aq o) poLg BaXa

ay ypm Bunasw 1ad §Z1$ O lUBWASINgWIa! BSE3I0UI O} pajoa [0od By ‘papuaje Buaaly pieog 20 93)jILUWOY) ‘|004 YOES JO) GZ4 pasinquuial ale siaquap [00d By
“AaoR BAnBASIUILPE (004 jemiinauby Jayjo Aue yim Buoje 'sBunlasp [oog 1o} Buuedaid pue Buipuane ul yels WA JO S1s0d uaping pue Alejeg

‘siuawysal)al Jo 1500 au) Buipnjaur 'sasuadxa Buij@aw sJaa0d Wway siy]

asuadx3 Guysap ZI58

Sale|es Hels WM oS8

uonesuadwon |eadg Bujjeaw j00d by 0i¢8
59}e120SSY ® § JURY 1" 29v8

saouag [eba [ood-116y 19v8

abieyp Jajaiy SLH vnal asv8

sasuadx3g Bujpaaw rA S 4]

siaquapy [00d OY - Uojjesuaduwion bR
Sauejeg HEIS WM LOP8

S3IANLS TvI03dS ONV NOILVYLSININGY TOOd TVENLINJiEov — 00r8
sasuadx3g bunaaw Zle8

sale[es jjels Wm L0ES

Ayanoe anessIuILIPE |00d sallendoiddy sayjo Aue pue ‘sBunsay (ood 1o} Buisedasd pue Buipusie ul Jje)s |y JO S1So0 uaping pue Alees

S123roYd Tvio3dS aNY NOILVHISININGY T00d FAILVIddOdddY 00€E8

P3)23)IP SB JUNOJ2. [ELOIEINPS BU) WOJ} SPUN} S3sJNgsip JUN033E SIy|
"SSaLISNG JA)SeULS|EM 10 3|0IyaA |euosiad e Buisn Jaquapy
pieog Aue 0} pasingwnal st afies|iw jsanbal uodn SSEUISNG JBISELISIEMA JO JIEYSQ UD PELNIUI SBSUBXS J0) JUBLISSINGWIA) SAIS03) O} Pa||IjUS aIB SIaqualy pIEcg

TUNQ22E S(LL Ul p2)23|j2] 81B S)S0D PajE|2) 8801 | 'PaAIas 2Je SIUSLWYSS2) Jo/PUB Uo3LoLUN| B 'sind30

siylJ| 21qissod awn) jo jJunowe 1Sea) 33 SOl |ewLou Jiay) Woyj Juasqe 2. SI3PUSBE JBY) OS JNOY LDUN| 3y} J8ADD 0 pajnpayas ag Aew sBul@ew saIWWOY pue pleog
‘sl[ea aoualajuoo Buipnou; ‘'sbuiaaw Asusbe sajem taujo pue sBulesw aspWWo?) ‘sBulj@aw pieog Buipniou

sBunaaw snopes je paaas Aep Jad GZ LS SAIB02) 'PAAIEM JOU SABY OUM SS0U| 'B2IAIIS JO AP YOBS JOj LONESUSdWOD ‘SAlEM ABLL JNG O} papua aJe slaquwaly pieog
sBunaay pieog Js)sewsaieps Buipusie pue 10) Buuedsid Ll yejs WAA JO SIS0 usping pue fuejeg

‘JUNJ2E SIY) Ul PBjOa|JaL A1 S)S0D PIJERI BSOYL PRAISS BIE SJUBLIYSSLR) JO/PUB UDSYDUN| B 'SIagISLL 3U) 9)8pOLUWOIIE
0L ‘3|qisscd awy jo junowe jseaj sy sgof (ELLIOL 113} LIOJ) JUSSTE 2JE SJaWBL Y} OS JNoy 4oun| 3uy} JBA03 0] PaINpayds Aleuuou sie sBulasw aspIuIuo AosInpy

sbun@aw sapuuwo) Acsinpy Joj Guuedaid pue Buipuspe Ul JBIS WAA JO 51500 usping pue Aejeg

SIHNLIANIJXT ONNH NOILYIIIGS 0059

sasuadxy sJaquay pieog c1E9
sasuadxg Bupaapy ZIE9
uopesuadwon jaquay pieoqg LLES
Salejes JeS WM L0E9

SISNIIXI QHVYOE dILSYINHILYM G0E9

asuadx3g Bupaap [44:]
Sallees Yeis WM +0Z9
FIFLIINNOD AHOSINDY 0029

UCJEWIOJU| PUB SJUBWILLOD

139an4g 1102 - 0L0Z Ad
NOLLVIIHILSNC ¥3BWNN LNNOJ2V
HILSYINHILYA NISYE ONIHD

Jagquinpy
uopduosag  Junoday
unosoy  jabipng

P55



§ joy abeq ¥ Wigid - NOILY OISO ¥38WNN LNNOJDY

PiaY 13m Jayesag %3319 culyd pasodoud suy) Joj poddns ubissp ay) sapnjout os|e AJ0B31ED siy) Ul yIoN, SISl J3)SEWLIZIBAA JAUIO pUR UB|d LISEg
‘dWEO Yim AOUB)SISUOD Jo) S1INPOId HiOM JUE)NSUOD JSJSEULIBIEAN-LIOU JO MBIASI (BIILLSS) BU) 1O} SBOIAISS Buisswibua sapnjour wa)) suy 1abpng siy) ul sasuadxe ay

‘W20 uiseq abieyoal
pue usiedionied 39M9 * || 92ad Buisoidde JapIo 8O0z 'Lz JaGWS0aQ Suung 6pnr Aq paunbal alepdn ueld Jsisey aBieyosy ay) sapnju; AI0B31es 156png SIyL

wesfiory abieyoay Jslempuncls) Jalep ps|aioay uiseq ouyD Joj spodal [enuue pue Apapenb mainal o) sao1Aas Bunaauibug

paseyaind ag os(e (wm uiseg ouyn auj jo ydesBojoud (euse gLoz v

83N [B121)3usq wnwixew ug paseq saaioalqo ualollN pue gL aai@aal o uiseg oulyD ay) Joj uawannbay e s1 Apanoe Buuojuow siy| wep opely

MOI3G PUB SMOLIEN SPISIBA BU) usamiaq s1abieyasip A=inquj-uou Jaylo pue SApLOd IIB WO pajoa)||od Bale ejep Apenb pue sbieyasip 1elepn AjlenuLE paiojuow
I S||12M HVYS dINOH LZ PUB AJYIUOW PRI0JIUOLY BJE S|[BM JSAL-IBDU N0 'YyS ay) Buoje suoie)s Wwioyy pajoa)|od 0s|e BB SJUSWIAINSEIL MO} Weals ‘saskjeus

Auenb Jaiem 1oj yeam-1au10-A1ana yys Byl Bugie suoiels woly papa|joo aie sajdweg “abieydas pue uoyonpoid ainn) sbeuew o) JajseULLBIEA) D) LOHewWIojul apinosd
O} jo1juo0 aynelpAy jo alels ay) ssasse o) ueld Suucyucw e padoiaaap asey pieog leuciBayf 8y} pUE QMDO JBISBULBIBA "UISE] BU) JO paIA ajes SL) BZIWXEL 0}

PB3sn aqg ||im [ouod J)jnelpAH “padojansp usag SBY WISEq Sy} Jo pUB LIBLINOS ay) Ul |ojUoa JnedpAy Jo ajes ay) sjenjeas o) ueld Suuoyuow e ‘ueld uiseq ay) jo ped sy

J8)3uwozald al) Jesu sjjam |BJeAas 1oy sjujod aJuUBJ38J auIWIB|ap 0} A8AIns (aas)-punoJb aalsualxa ue si se |jam se ‘pauueld osje S) J)awozald L7y |BHUBD MaU Y

‘ueld Juawabeuely uua1-6uo L-ZW sy Jo Jualaanbal e st yoium ‘pajuswaldw ag sey (yed eledy) J818wozalyg 2-yd ayj je Buipeal |1aA8] Jajem aw|)-|leas Jo) abed gam ¢
‘ueld Juawsabeuey 83UapISONS L2 By} Jo Led Se spo)e asau) Buuawadw) $1 J3)SEWIaIEA PajBINIUI

a4 (I s|iH ouy o AlD 3y AQ PRUMO |am B 1B 153) ¥SY Jojid v "80UBpISqns 10j PRZAIBUE pUB pajoa)jod ag os|e (M (YySup) AaBew aysles (| suoz juswabeuepy
Alurew) ease auoid-aduapISgNs aly) Ul 18]3WIGSUI)IX3 2J0YyR10q |ENP B W) pUE Jajswozaid-jnw e woyy ‘{sAaains) suoijejs uoneaa|a punolb jo yomiau e waly pajos)|o2 sI
eleq 1 Buiziuiw ur GO 3Y) JO SSBUBAIDSYE 2y} Buuojuow Ul pue uISeg ay) Ul PALNIO0 SBY aJuapISqns ‘AUe i ‘yanl Moy Buluissisp ul pajsalajul S| IBISEULIBIEAA
weiboud Bunsa) pue Suuojuow [2aa)-puncib e jo uolejuawsajdun pue juswdojeaap ay) sapnjoul os|e | Juawsalg weiboly Yuawsa1By aoead pue dWgo augi o JUBnsIng
juawdinba qey pjay pue 'sjoo) 'sbeq sjdwes ‘saAc|b Jaggns spnpul Waj aul| siy} Joy sayddns pasnbay

‘siseq

Papaau-se ue uo asn Joj pajabipng mou ase Asuow Jo sjuncle Jouw Auo pue Apaioe siu) Joj panbojelea pue psios||oo Uaag Mou sey eiep ybnouz sead Jad uiseq Jad
sbudwes p-g Alsiewixoidde 'Ajuo uoseas Auie: ay) Bunp auop AjjeaidA} sem Siyl ‘wIsSeq ouyd au Uiulim suiseq uonuajal pooly pue abieysas e Ajjenb Jsjem Buunsesiw
papnul Ajsnolaasd wal suy) siy Ul jioan “wesBosd Bulonuow Ayjenb Jajem soeUNS BY) SBPNIDUI OSIE | swsa|3 weibold ‘Juswaalby adesd 3 JWEO 2yl O] JUENsINg

'S3|Qed P2ojuMOop JSoNpsuel) pue siadnpsuel) apnjoun Axobajes siy) 10) Jualidinba jejiden

'sJaonpsuey) Buneisu 1oy sGuiy pue ‘1sjem pajnsip ‘saAo|b seqgns 'saul Juswaoe|dal Japunos apnjoul Azaba)ed siy) 10) sanddns pasinbay

‘sjuiod aoualz)al

19t Jo sdaains jaaal-puncib pue (sa1mons w1 pasojoua SSIMISLI0 o) SI2ONPSUES} 10) SI2ADD WNUIWAIE JO LONDAISUC) 8y apnjau AuoBajed sy 1o S21A18S 10BIUDD
Hoday uiseg su} Jo 2je)S [ENUUE-WAS 34} pue Podal JWOH [Enuue s toddns o) Ajenuue sdew PUB SpBYd SauUas al ul

pazAjeue si ejep siy| sweiboud Sulojuow JOHsl eSS Hoddns 0} UISEg U} JO JjBY UJBYINOS aU] Ul PAjERUaILOD §1 uoya sy jo Auolew ay) "aseqejep pazijesuad
€ 0jul pa|idliod pue ‘UoeAB( |3AB|-1alempuno.b ) Ja1EM-0j-Uldap oY) PEUBAUDD ‘[j2m 3] |8 BJEP BOLIOISIY O} pleBal ypm ssaUB|QEUOSERI JO) PaYIEYD SI BIEP ||Y
'SI2U10 PUB 'gAMDO0 'SDSN ‘0S1a '800MY 'siood Be-uou Guidiaao pue aaleudoidde sy jo sisquisw apnjoui sJojesadoo) (IS J3|SBULISIEA AQ PBjaa|0D aJe yoiym)
‘5101420000 AQ PRINSEAL S8 S|j9M DDL INOGE PUE '(JjES JBISEULSIEN AQ PajoS|03 2JB UDIUM) SISUMO [[BM lediojunw Aq painsesw aJe S|[@m 0oz Inoqe ‘siaonpsuey Ag
Panseaw ale sjjam 0L INoge "A|YluoLw painsesty aie S|em G/ JNoqe ‘weiboid (jam A=y ay) Jo4 “pajuawsdw usaq mou sey welbosd Bunoyuow jam Aay ay) wesbiosd
Bupoyuow: |aas)-ssiempunosb aaisusysdwoo e jo uoneuswaldw) pue Juawdo@asp auy} sapnpul | uawa|g weiboig 'Juawaaiby a3ead pue JWdO Syl 0} JUBNSINg
(BuLohuopy L0NONPoLd - LOJ 2 UNDJIE YIM 0S/05 MNdS) uoiewsoul 10| [23.ed Joj uonduasgns ay) Joj 82e s0IALSS J3Indwon

Buiajea pue Buidid se yons juswdinba Buidwes spnjau) way auy sy} Joj sa|ddns pasnbay

‘uiseq aly] abeueLl Ajaaloaye o} pa)og)|o 3Je

ejep Aiessadau Jey) ansus o) sweaBoid Ajjenb sajempunclB pue Jajem aoENNS BY) 59951840 SaIWwo) ANient J9jEAA Doy PR BYL 9SN |BIDYaUag WNLIXEW U paseq
saanoslqo uaonN pue SQL 2A18021 0} UISEG OULD By} 10 Juawaunbal e §) Ajlanoe Buuojuow syl Jead yoes pazieue pue pajdwes Bursq sam 59 Amewixoidde ypm
‘weiboud jam L2y Alllenb Jajem au) Uyl PEPNIDUN SIB S|jam OE ) Ajpiewixoiddy “pajuswaidw uaag mou sey weiboid Buuojuow [jam A2y 8UL "SI3YI0 puE JDUISI Ja1EA
Alunog abueig ay) ‘Aemng |eaiBojoaD sBIBIS PalUN auy) 'jojuoD S3IUBISQNS Jix0 ] JO Juswedaq auy) ‘pieog joRuo AlenD Jajep jeualBisy ay) 'siood [exnynoube-uou
Buifpano pue sanendoidde sy jo siaquaw apnjoul siojeladooo Ay Jead pay) Aane pajdwes sioam sijam SAII98 au JO paiy-auo Ajpjewxoidde 1EY} 0s siojeladoo
Jayjo woyy ejep Ayjenb Jsiem Jayjo pauieigo pue sjam ajesud poz Al@iewixosdde woyy ejep Ajenb Jajem pajos)oo Allenuue ssiseuusiepn ‘Alsnoiaald welSosd
Buuonuow Ayenb salempunciB aaisusyaidwo e jo uoiejuauwa(dwi pue juawdojaaap Ay} sapnjoul |, Juaws)g weskoly ‘luswaaiby 30834 ' dWHO 2yl 0} JUBNSINg
‘Syiuow g Jayjeug 1ses) 1B Joj uielual 0] pajoadxa ale §||am S58L) Se JESA |BIS)

siy} pade(das aq o) pajoadxe ale s.9)sw uayouq Z| AiBiewixoiddy '00ZS 1500 o) P3j2adxs s UOEIqIED YIE] paunbal SJe SNEda) PUE 2JUBUSIUIEL JAYIO PUE JESA yoea
pajeq)ed aq Jsnw siajaw By-uon pue By e Jo jiey Alsiewixoiddy ‘silam ajeaud pasalawun Alsnomald ali) uo PaJIEISW MOU 318 SI213LL MOJ) SUI-U! 0RZ Aj@jewixoiddy

Wd ISS  0L0Z/9Ls

Y3ILTIVYS3A - NY1d AlddNs
H3LVM — 5 '8 € SLNIWI 1T NVHDO0Nd JNE0

AVHOO0Md IDHVYHITY SAISNIHIHANOD
== T LNIW3T3 WYHD0Hd dWEO

WYHD0Hd
ONIHOLINOW 773M ANV IDUYHIINH

WYd90Hd
ONIHOLINOW TOHMLINOD DITNYHAAH

FZW-DNIHOLINOW T3A3T ANNOHD

ONIYOLINOW ALITYND HILYM NISYE

103roud
ONIHOLINOW T3ATT H3LVYMANNOYD

ONIHOLINOW ALIMYND Y¥3LYMANNOYD

NOILYTIVLSNI H313W INIT-NI

00EL

oogL

601

8052

L0LL

SOLL

voLL

£0LL

Z0kL

UORELLIOJU| PUB SIUBWIWOY

fi i —
 JYM
= CF= B Y RS 1390N8 +10Z - 040Z A4
NOILYDIJILSNr ¥FEWNN LNAODIY
NILSVYINHILYA NISYE ONIHD

SeSe

uopduasag
Junosoy

Jaquiny
junoaay
1e6png

P56



§ 10 g ebeg b Wid!ld - NOILYDIHILSO 338WNN LNNOJDY

palanisp 1aiem 10 aa) e sabieyo sajpuaby samnn eadws puejy)

dV/EEZS 1B OMIN WOl 1a1em Juawysiuajdar Buiseyound Jo s1s00 auy) s1anoa auy) je6png sy

“Jelep |eyuawaiddng Jo yuswysiua|dey Jjo sjson

‘sjyBu sajem paubisse sy} spasaxa ydiym paanpoid Jajem Aue aoe|dar 0} pasinbar ale (s12onposd (eulsnpul Alrewd) siaguisi By-uoN

sajem Buioe|dal o) s|uawssasse 9400| O} 1oalgns asouy) jsuiebe paiaa) sjson

“Jajem Buioe|dal soy dnoib o,ga/9461 au) Jsulebe paiaa) sjson

1ajem Buoe)dal Jo) dnoub 9,58/9:51 au) Jsulebe paiag) sjson

‘131em paosnpoudsaso Aue Buioeidal jo s1s00 ay) Jo %001 Aed 0} uoneBiqo sy) aaey siojeudosddy Jayip JEak Joud ay) ul 13iEM Buinnpoisdiaao

Jojeudoidde ay) Aq pied s1 3502 au) Jo %G8 pue dnodb Jiay) AQ pannbal J8iem JUSWYSIUSIGaI Jo 1502 aU O %G1 aAey Juawbpnr ay) Japun sioieudosddy wiepan
saaj snid

‘18jem ay) 4o 1500 au) Jo) sded Jsisewnsiep eles ay) 1e way) o) pajig ase Asuabe ue Aq paonpoidiano sjunowe || Buluesw asuadxa niy-ssed, e siisjem uswysiuaday

“Aue Ji Jead |e ag (jw ucndNPoIdian0 3y} jeyM SLILLISISP O} B|geun S 1alseuualeas se Aobaiea siyl ur pejabipng ae sjunowe oy ‘jood YaEa 10} J31EM 3L} JA0D O} PRIAS
8Q pinom SJUSLISSSSSE 3 MO PUE Ja1em Juswysiuaida. BuipieBal suonipuod pue swis) ay) paysigelsa || ‘8261 Ul pasajue JuswBpnr auy ur pauBisse asam siybu 1aiepm

Wd LGS QL0Z/9E/s

sabieyaing yna|

d8)ep Juawiysiuaiday
abJeyay Jaempunoisy
juswysiuajday |00d by-uoN
S)UBWSSasSY 19N %00k
SJUIWSSASSY 55045 %58
SJUDWSSASSY S5049 945

5juaWssassy Juawysjuajday jood ddy

LI0S
LL0S
0iLos
{444
4 A
[AT44
(3544

oiey

SISNIdX3 ANV JNOINI HILYM LNIWHSINITd3H ? TVLINIWI1ddNS

‘salie|es Jaisewaep) |E1o) jo abejuansad e se sqol 19al01d pUB JINGO O} PIEDC(IE SI IEL) PEIYISAC SAIIBNSIUILPY

sJojendosddy ay)
g pied aq o} st asuadxa siyL UISEE OUIYD BU) LIYPM SuISEq abieyoal Jo Juswasosdul Joj Aouaby sannn axdw3 pue(ul Yum joe4U00 LI 0} pasibe se |qap Jo Juawieday

'S301A3P YoNs yim paddinba aq o] paau M s|[2m 3AIDEUI a3uy) Jo oM Aj2jewixosdde Jead |easy sy AJBssaoal J ‘sasodund
Buuojiuoww 1oj ||am 31} 0] SS3I08 JO) MCjJE OS[R SBIIASP S8y | “Jajempunalb au) Jo AjuBaju ay) 1os)oud o) JUSWUOPUEBGE (M JO JUSLWEINbaI By 198LW JBY) S3IIAIP LM
sljam aandeul sdinba Jalsewalep) pauopueqe Apadoid USag Jou aaBY JBU) S|[SM SAIDEUI 10} 3|qI1SUDdS3) S| JslseuLajep JuaWwsalby aoead pue dWEO 3yl 0} juensing

sweiBoud abeiols Jajempunob mau dojaaap o) pue waiboig AAQ Bunsixe sy puedxa o) Hoye si3jsewsiep sapnioul Alobaies 1a6png siyg

S%8310 |IN PUB OUIYD "JaAlY BUY BJUBS 10) SS200I0

Tawl aw u Bunedioiped pue *uonefiiqo Jysusg WNWIXe S J9)SELLBIRAA O} Juensind 30104 ysel Buuojuop uiseg sy; '18AIY BUY BJUBS 8y} PAYDE3J MOU SEY YIILUm
‘awn|d 3jeJojyiad mojjaBuuls ay) pue ‘Wod.y ouy) 8yl pue Podily [EUDIELIZIU)| oueuQ ay) woyy Bupsuews Aenusiod sawnid Do Buipnpu) - sawn|d Jsjempunolb
[BI3A3S UD D510 PUE §3DMY Ul Bueuipiood ‘sanianoe asiiwwod Aenp Jelep sy Buneupioos sapnjsur wajl aulf siy) w yiom ay] sieob sy ysdwoaoe o) JUBO
3U} JO SS3UIAIDBYS 3y} azA|eue pue BuLojuow Apenb saiem asoidwi o) SafARze Jyads 3ja|dwoo |m Jaisewsslen Yuswaalby aaead pue 4Ig0 sy) o) juensing
Jupwabeuew awnd ;o Buuopuow BuloB-uo spinoid o) s|laMm JANuas, mau oM Jo sasAjeue pue Buydwes Auspenb spnjoul

sue|d 'sjiam Jojeudosdde poedwn JyBiw yoium sawnid jueuiweiuos ajeso) o) Aaans Ajenb Joem punotb yBnoioy) e 1aNpLOD (IM I9ISBWIBIEAN 'E BUDZ JUaWSBeuRp U|
padojaaap aq |wm wesbold Buuojiuow pasiaal

2 pue Jead [easy SIU} PR)3|dLIDD 8 [IM LUNPUBIOWSW |BJIUYDS) Y Z00Z-9002 Ad PUg 900Z-500Z Ad Buunp pasojuow pue g-Z|y u pajjRISUl a1em s|jam Buloyuow
maN sBunsaw dnoin [BaIuYda ] LZIN AUl 1B PESSNasIp pue pajussald aq M pazAjeue pue pajos||0o ejeg sajeldIp Buipuelsiapun pue ejep mau se ue(d sy} Gundepe
PUE ‘I3YERsaL)] SIE3A Ul pUB 5002-800Z Ad U UB)d Juawsbeuepy 32uapIsqng LZW au) Buhuawsidun ag (s Jajsewssiepy /002 Ut ueld Juswabeuepy aouapisang

LZIN 841 pasosdde Unog sy} pue Jeiseunsiepy Lz 10) ueld juswabeuew wial-6uo| e padojanap sey J3)seunaiep ‘JuswaalBy acesy pue dWaO a4} 0] JuensIng

SIUIILIANIJXS VY39 QILVYIO0TIV 2056

ANIWAYd 1930 LNIJWIAOHCWI IDHVYHITIY

WYHO0Hd NOILLDILONd T13M JALLDVYNI

SWYHD0dd 35N JAILONNCrNOD
ANV LNJWIOVNVYIN 3DVHOLS
— 62 8 SINJW3I3 WYYD0Hd dIWEO

ANIWIDVNYIN
17vS ANV SLH0443 3AILVHIJ00D
=478 9 SLNIWIT3 WVHOONHd dNE0

S3O3LVHLS
ANIWIDVYNYIN INOZ INIJIWIDVNYIN
- ¥ LNJW3T3 WVHO0dd dINBO

0694

00LL

0094

0054

00¥L

UDIEULIOJU| PUB SIUBLLIWOD

L4V}

Ty

1390ng LL0Z - 0102 Ad
NOILYDIHILSIIF 38NN LNNOJOV
HILSYWHILYAM NISYE ONIHO

uopduosaq
Junoooy

Jaquinpn
juno2dy
136png

P57



} jo | abed

b Wilidld - NOILVINDTVD LNIJWSSISSY

"saseyaund Jajem juawysiuajday Jo juawhed 19aq abieysay apnjaul Jou

(68°1%)
(PSH%) (ceog)
0FPs 6lLS TOrrs 61'L% Z0°FPS 61°L% 100,}-210V/ 13
00°SS 00°ss 1330p0a ] Jay
Brogs 1898 8F6LS F8°9% 8°6ES $89% 100,J-213Y 134
BSP'ELLS 090°0€% 1LB'8YT 1S 168°61T% SLT'PPE'ES TSSGLES LO1'919°5%
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0% 0% 0% 0%
gSrELI 090°0€ [L8°89T'] 168°61C CLT'PPE'E  TSS'6LS L01°919°S
(8L€°6) (Tre'ee) (069°c01) (01 amv:
(zre'o) (¢og'op) (sLTieen) (01o°'se1}
BLI'GRI 090°0€ 909°pSE] 168°61¢ OFT'0LS’E  TES6LS LTE6E6°C
8L1°681 090°0€ 909°pCe’| 168°61C OPT'OLS'E  TES'6LS LTE'GE6'S
8L1°C81 FERES 0FT0LS'E FZ0011S
090°0L% 168'617% TEC'6L88 £05°'678%
JINHO uonRUSIIWPY  JIWHO uonensIMpY  JINGO uonESIIImpY
[eiouan |eJaudn) [LARLIETS]
%PT9't 066'£6E' %608°9Z FOLTPITE %L98'69  0OSHOIL'tS roTEsT Il
%PToE 066" €6 v460€°9Z POL TR TE %L98'69  0SPOILtR FOT ESTITL

TO0d DV-NON

—— =l e = -

IEATAY

100d TVHNLINDINDY

TO0d JAILLYTUdOHdd V¥

LNANSSIASSY

Wd LS'G 0lLog/oeis

saog ‘sabejuadiad uopoanpoud |enjoe Aq sjooq 01 pajeaojje ase s1s09 [ej0] (1)

H-v
€] (SIENIOY) S1UDLUSSISSY JBI A J0L1
SIUBLUSSISS Y LUMLLILLA)

Y SIUDIUSERSSY LONENSIUILUIPY [2I2UA0)
SIUaSSassy pasodoty

UASSASSY 34 0L AAYINOAY SANIA
0 SJUIWSSISS Y JOJ PIZENI[] PURH uQ) Spun,j :Ssa|

0 %)
0 %)

dNEO
AANRNSILIWPY

JAHASHY ONLLVHIAJO

ANVINIA HSYD

(01+°8F1) S210UaFY APISING WO SUOINGIUOY
(010°c21) 3LU02U[ 15213U| pa1adpng §sa7]
L3004 1V.LOL
LTS'6E6'CH SIUIWSSISSY JINHO F WWPY [R12025
PZO0ILS (| }s19901g vonmwaWRdw) 3 JNEO
£05°6C8Y% (1) pieog Jaiseuuniey 79 aanwwe)) A0SIAPY ‘UONRISIUIUPY
LIodandg
(Mrewnsyy papaafoag) 10 g-au0y ur saduryaxy % uononpol] 41-6002
(sjemaV) 31994-209y U saduvyoxy 7 wonanposd  GO-8007
LaDdand SISVE NOLLDNJOUd
LI0Z-010T
UVAA TVISII

HOVIOVI INTIWSSHSSY SUVIA SNOTATId NO AASVI ‘AALVINLLS «

[T0Z-0107 ¥VHA TVOSIA
NOLLVTINDTVD LNAINSSHSSV
JALSVINIALVA NISVY ONIHD

P58



» = N N N < <
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

C. CONDITION SUBSEQUENT NO. 8

bbb




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucarnonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 17, 2010

TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution 10-03 regarding updated Recharge Master Plan in
satisfaction of December 21, 2007 Court Order Condition Subsequent Number 8.

SUMMARY

Financial Impact - Adoption of Resolution has no direct fiscal impact. Implementation of projects
described in Recharge Master Plan will have impacts as described in the Plan.

Background

On December 21, 2007, the Court adopted an Order approving the Peace Il Measures. This Order
required Watermaster to satisfy eight conditions subsequent.’ To date Watermaster has satisfied the first
seven conditions subsequent. Condition subsequent number eight requires:

By July 1, 2010, Watermaster shall prepare and submit to the Court for approval an
updated Recharge Master Plan. The updated Recharge Master Plan shall include all
elements listed in the Special Referee’s Final Report and Recommendations.

Throughout 2009 and 2010, Watermaster, working with IEUA and the Chino Basin Water Conservation
District, developed and updated Recharge Master Plan that complies with the Court's direction. As the
updated Plan was developed, numerous workshops were held to keep the parties informed of its
progress. These workshops culminated in workshops held on April 21, 2010 and May 19, 2010, at which
the completed update was presented to the parties.

Attached to this staff report is a table that lists all of the elements contained in the Special Referee's Final
Report and Recommendations and indicates how and where they are addressed in the updated
Recharge Master Plan.

' The Order also contains a ninth condition subsequent which is a catch-all requirement that Watermaster
comply with all commitments made in the Peace |l Documents.

P59



Condition Subsequent Number 8 June 17, 2010

Under the Peace Il Agreement, both Watermaster and IEUA must approve the updated Recharge Master
Plan. Section 8.1 of the Peace Il Agreement requires that:

Update to the Recharge Master Plan. Watermaster will update and obtain Court approval of its update to
the Recharge Master Plan to address how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to secure and
maintain Hydraulic Control and subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the conclusion of the
period of Re-Operation. The Recharge Master Plan will be jointly approved by IEUA and Watermaster
and shall contain recharge estimations and summaries of the projected water supply availability as well
as the physical means to accomplish the recharge projections. Specifically, the Plan will reflect an
appropriate schedule for planning, design, and physical improvements as may be required to provide
reasonable assurance that following the full beneficial use of the groundwater withdrawn in accordance
with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized controlled overdraft, that sufficient Replenishment capability
exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter Replenishment obligations. With the concurrence of
IEUA and Watermaster, the Recharge Master Plan will be updated and amended as frequently as
necessary with Court approval and not less than every five (5) years.

Watermaster has prepared a draft Resolution that provides context for such approval. It is Watermaster's
understanding that IEUA will approve a similar Resolution. In order to coordinate between Watermaster
and IEUA, the precise language of the Resolution may be amended prior to Board approval.

Due to its length, a complete copy of the updated Recharge Master Plan is not included in the agenda
package, but can be found on the Watermaster's website at www.cbwm.org.

A draft pleading transmitting the updated Recharge Master Plan to the Court will be available at the
Advisory Committee meeting.

Staff Recommendation: recommend that the Advisory Committee and Board adopt the draft Resolution.

Actions:

6-03-10 Appropriative Pool - Approved unanimously as follows: Recommend Watermaster approval of
Resolution 10-03 subject to reconsideration if terms and conditions for purchase of water from the Non-
Agricultural Pool changes as a result disposition of Paragraph 31 Motion

6-03-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved by majority — City of Ontario voted no

6-10-10 Agricultural Pool - Approved unanimously

6-17-10 Advisory Committee

6-24-10 Watermaster Board

PGO



Table

Comparison of the Court's RMPU Requirements and How That Requirement is Addressed in the RMPU

Special Referee's December 21 Report

Baseline conditions must be clearly defined and supported by
technical analysis. The baseline definition should encompass
factors such as pumping, demand, recharge capacity, total

Basin water demand, and availability of replenishment water.

Sections 4,
6and 7

Section 4 describes total projected water demand and the associated
water supply plans based on projections by IEUA and the
Watermaster. Section 6 describes the supplemental water recharge
capacity and the availability of supplemental water for replenishment
and in particular reviews the ability to acquire water for
replenishment from Metropolitan. Section 7 contains specific
recommendations in the acquisition of supplemental water through
the next recharge master plan update.

Safe Yield should be estimated annually, though it Is
recognized that it is not to be formally recalculated until 2011.
Watermaster should develop a technically defensible approach
to estimating Safe Yield annually.

Sections 3
and 7

Section 3 describes the computation of safe yield and presents a
recommended method to compute safe yield during 2010-11 and
subsequent years. Watermaster will likely use its discretion to
determine when to recompute safe yield after 2010-11.

Measures should be evaluated to lessen or stop the projected
Safe Yield decline. All practical measures should be evaluated
in terms of their potential benefits and feasibility.

Section 3, 5
and 7

Section 3 describes the causes of a declining safe vield and suggest
that the safe yield could drop from the current value of 140,000 acre-
ft/yr to 129,000 acre-ft/yr by 2030. Section 3 also describes the
expected increase in safe yield of 5,300 acre-ft/yr to 10,500 acre-
ft/yr due to compliance with the 2010 MS4 permits. Section 5
Includes descriptions of new stormwater recharge projects that could
yleld between 10,000 to 15, 000 acre-ft/yr. Most of the projects
described in Section 5 will require more detailed planning and new
agreements with the Counties to determine their ultimate feasibility.
Section 7 summarizes the next steps in the implementation of the
MS4 and new stormwater recharge projects.

Total demand for groundwater should be forecast for 2015,
2020, 2025, and 2030. The availability of imported water for
supply and replenishment, and the availability of recycled
water should be forecast on the same schedule. The schedules
should be refined in each Recharge Master Plan update.
Projections should be supported by thorough technical analysis.

Sections 4
and 6

Section 4 contains the demand for groundwater forecasted for 2010,
2015, 2020, 2025, 2030 and 2035. Section 6 describes the
availability of imported water for supply and replenishment is
forecasted through 2030 based on the draft 2009 SWP Delivery
Reliability Repart (DWR, 2010),

The Recharge Master Plan must include a detailed technical
cemparison of current and projected groundwater recharge
capabilities and current and projected demands for
groundwater. The Recharge Master Plan should provide
guidance as to what should be done if recharge capacity
cannot meet or is projected not to be able to mesat
replenishment needs. This guidance should detail how
Watermaster will provide sufficient recharge capacity or
undertake alternative measures so that Basin operation in
accordance with the Judgment and the Physical Solution can be
resumed at any time.

Section 6

Section 6 describes the recharge capacity of existing spreading basins,
existing ASR wells, future ASR wells and existing in-lieu recharge
capacity, Section 6 concludes that the Watermaster, given present
knowledge and agreements, will not be replenishment constrained by
the capacity, That is, Watermaster has enough installed recharge
capacity to meet current and future replenishment obligations.

Contain recharge estimations and summaries of the projected
water supply availability as well as the physical means ta
accomplish the recharge projections.

Sections 3,
4, 5and 6

Sectien 3 contains recharge projections for stormwater for existing
facilities and new recharge from the 2010 MS4 permit. Section 4
contains a schedule of the future recharge requirements for
Watermaster to meet its replenishment abligations. Section 5
contains descriptions of new recharge projects, recharge
perfarmance, cost and implementation issues. Section 6 describes
supplemental water supplies available to Watermaster to meet Is
replenishment obligation and new supplemental water recharge
projects that could be implemented to provide Watermaster
additional recharge capacity and flexibility in meeting its
replenishment obligation.

Reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, design, and
physical Improvements as may be required to provide
reasonable assurance that sufficient Replenishment capacity
exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter
Replenishment obligations following the implementation of
Basin Re-Operation.

Section 7

Section 7 describes the recommended recharge master plan. This
section describes the means to stop abate the projected lass of safe
yield, increase stormwater recharge, and acquire supplemental water
for replenishment purposes. No new recharge facilities are required
to meet replenishment obligations. Detailed scheduling of new
stormwater recharge facilities should be deferred until additional
planning information is developed to refine these projects. The
decision to acquire new supplemental water sources should be
deferred until updated groundwater production projections become
available in late 2011. The RMPU should be updated in the second
half of 2011.

PB1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P62



Resolution Number 10-03
of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Regarding Ongoing Support for the Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan

Whereas, in 2000, the Chino Basin Watermaster adopted a Recharge Master Plan which
established the technical foundation for the development of the recharge facilities and practices
in the Chino Basin.

Whereas, in 2001, Watermaster, in cooperation with the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(“IEUA”), initiated the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (“CBF IP*) which
implemented facilities recommendations in the Recharge Master Plan.

Whereas, in 2006, Watermaster, in cooperation with IEUA, initiated Phase 1 of the CBFIP in
order to implement additional facilities recommendations in the Recharge Master Plan.

Whereas, on December 21, 2007, the Court approved the Peace 11 Measures which set forth a
modified approach to management of the Chino Basin known as Basin Re-Operation whose
ultimate goal is the achievement of Hydraulic Control.

Whereas, as a condition of approval of Basin Re-Operation and Hydraulic Control, the Court
required Watermaster to update the Recharge Master Plan to account for the new Basin
management regime and to account for other changes that have occurred since the creation of the
original Recharge Master Plan.

Whereas, during 2009 and 2010, Watermaster staff and technical consultants, in cooperation
with IEUA and the Chino Basin Water Conservation District, have developed an updated
Recharge Master Plan and have conducted numerous workshops with the Chino Basin
stakeholders as the update was developed.

On the basis of the foregoing, the Chino Basin Watermaster finds and resolves that:

L. The updated Recharge Master Plan is based on sound technical analysis and adequately
updates the 2000 Recharge Master Plan in light of Basin Re-Operation and Hydraulic Control
and in light of changed economic and hydrologic conditions within the State of California.

Z; Watermaster adopts the updated Recharge Master Plan as the guidance document for the
further development of the recharge facilities for the Chino Basin.

3. Pursuant to the Peace II Agreement section 8.1, Watermaster and IEUA will update this
plan not less than once every five years. In particular, the Plan will be updated following the
completion of the parties® Urban Water Management Plans by June 30, 2011,

APPROVED by the Advisory Committee this 17" day of June 2010.
ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 24th day of June 2010.

P63



By:

Chairman, Watermaster Board

APPROVED:

Chairman, Advisory Committee

ATTEST:

Board Secretary
Chino Basin Watermaster

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO }

I, Ken Manning, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Revised Resolution being No. 10-03, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board by
the following vote:

AYES: 0
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0
ABSTAIN: 0

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Secretary

PG4



ﬁ%jﬁﬁ%jxﬁ%j%ﬁ
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. REPORTS / UPDATES

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
7. Imported Water Recharge
8. Monthly Water Use Report
9. State and Federal Legislative Reports
10.Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

bbb




CHINO BASIN- WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
June 17,2010
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER'’S REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Discussion Items:

o MWD Water Rates and Budget Update — oral
o State Water Project Allocation Update — oral
e DYY Third Call Year - oral

o MWD WSAP Second Allocation Year - oral
¢ Prop 84 Funding — oral

e Peace II SEIR Schedule - oral

o Imported Water Recharge - oral

Written Items:

e Monthly Water Use Report
e State and Federal Legislative Reports

e Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

P65



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66



sey vN3| ‘0107 Aein jo sy "(8d4eydal = 4y QOZ'T ‘S2|eS 30341p = 4y 000°'T) 4V 002’z Al@iewixoidde pjos yn3| ‘AeIAl JO Yiuow 241 suung
werdoad 183/ papiiay

4V 00¢'£T Ajuo s1 aouejeq agel03s Juadlnd ay}
asnesaq ||ed (eiled e aq Ajuo 1M 313y T Aepy Suluur8aq ‘JEaA AAQ 9AIINIBSUOD pUy} e ua Bul)ed QMM WOl 13333) B paniadal vy
weidald {AAQ] PIRIA 183 AaQ

‘ueld uoiledo)|y Ajddns Ja1ep 5, M 404 ‘Ae|y ySnouy) ‘saliaaljap
pa1dadxa 3ay3 Japun %0T Aja1ewixoidde s yn3) "0TOZ 1eaA Jepuajed ul paseydind 4y $£5°ZT 40 [BI01 B yN3] SaAI8 s)y) ‘sasodind
juawysiua|dal 104 66-D0 YN0yl sem 4y £€'Z YIym Jo ‘Jalem | 131 Jo (4y) 1934 3108 179"y paseyaind yn3| ‘|1Hdy jo yjuow 3yl Jo4

SeloA[[ed JaI8/\\ paiodu]

iNVHD0Yd 40 UVIA'aNODIS TR
. ALIIEINGATINASSIDINS SLNVAIDILYYA QTIA HVIA A¥G

‘saseyaind sajem papodun pue asn Jajem [jesaao Suiiuasaidal sydeld pue sa|qey

|BJanas ale payaelly "u) dunedidiied ale sapuade JaquIswW s pue YN 3| 1Byl swesdold pue asn 131em JUaIIND Jo AJBLUWINS B S| mo|ag

Ui || 4311/1 131) pue weadold pI31A 1eaj Aig ‘ueld WoREdO|Y 1YSnola syl yum SuA|dwod o] |eijuassa 3q ||Im 3sn Ja1EM
dupaely ‘syluow ZT Ixau ayi JaAQ 'SISeq AjyiuoL e uo asn Jajem sapuale JaquuaLu s31 pue yN3| 32e43 03 51 Jodat 5141 jo asodind ay)

0TOZ aunf — Hoday asn Ja1eM Ajyuo vnai

P&7



(s1qeL) s3|eS Ja1em pajiodul YNI|— TT USWLIENY o
(4deso) (Yosen NdyL) puewag |en3dY sA puewa( pa3dafoid ODMVYS — 0T JUBWYIeRY e
{ydeig) (yaiey nuy]) puewaq [enjoy sa puewaq paidafodd JML — 6 IWAWYIELTY e
(ydeln) sauaaaq 1a1eM paodul) 32IAISS |N4 BAIIBINLLND DAL — 8 JUSLUYIRIIY o
(ydetg) (yaiep niyl) puewaq |BNIDY SA puewaq pa3aslold AMAD — £ JUSLWILYIETTY e
(ydein) piatp 1ea) Aig g saptanaQ 121 pR1Jodw| 301A98 |ingd 2ALE|NWND QMAD — 0 IUSWIYIRILY
(ydeun) (yoien nay1) puewag |ENIDY SA pueLLaq paalold Y4M — G Judwiydeny e
{ydein) piaiA 1834 Aig 13 SB1I3AIIRQ 191BAM PaliodLl] 82IAIBS {|N4 2ARBINWIND VAM — 7 JUSWYIENY e
(ydein) pjaip 188 AiQ 73 S3lI3AI1RQ J9IBAN Pallodil] BDIAIAS [IN4 BAIRINWNY Y3| — € WBWYIeIY e
(ydeun) pjaiA 1eap AiQ g sauaayaQq 421 paliodulj S01ALSS |IN4 SAIRINWND YNI{ — Z JUBWYIRIlY e
(ydes1s) (Yasew niyl) puewsaq |En1DY SA puewaq paalosd vN3I) — T IUDWYIENY o

STERTEER T

"(191eMULI01S JO 4V 6/T pue I31em pajiodil) JO £EH'Z “191BMm P3|DAIBL JO 4y SBT'T) J21BM 0 4 /6/°E padleydal yn3| ‘010z ABIAL U
wesdoad sdieyday 19jempunoln

|11 @seyd vYaDd jo uonejuaws|duw|

Ayl yum ‘p10Z Aq A4V 000°0Ov AjRiewixoidde o3 papuedxa aq o1 pajnpayas si 31 pue ‘A4Y 009tz $! Auosedea uoyonpold Jualind
3y ‘(sapuade |1e1al yNJ| 0 PAISAISP SEM 4y TOE'T YIIYM JO) IB1EM 40 4V /¥Z°Z painpoud s1a)jesap om] sy ‘ABjA JO YIUOLL 3L J04
(vad) Aoyiny 1331esaq ouly)

"070Z Aq A4V 00005 03 Aloedes pajdauuod
J93em pajaAlaL 35ealdul {|Im 1BYI UB]4 SSIUISNY 1EAA-E B Supuawsadwy) si yn3| "puewap Ja1EMm pajoAlal JOo 4y QSE‘ZE paidauuod

PG8



puewaq |enPY vNIIE  puewag pajlalold vRdi @

unf Aewy 1dy 1ew gad uef bE=Ta] AON 120 das any |nr
yoay
SES'TT vbs’
8ot
0/8'vT 8T8'vT
ZSE'QT

TLT

_7BE'eT

v68°ZC

8£0'1Z

928’5t

mmm@pﬂmN mmoﬁ.mw

“19]BM P3[IAIRS ApN|UL 10U Op 5(ENJIE PUE SUOP3[0ld

00g’s

ooo'ot

000'sT

ooo‘oz

000'SZ

L 000'0E

(0T0¢ |Mdy nay3) spuewaq [ENIIY SA spuewag pajrafold vnil
T JUdwyoeny

wad-a0y

P69



OL/60AdE B0/80AdH

e qe4 uer J9Q AON

120 dag any

‘a‘;‘“'

- 0

- 000°0T

- 000°0¢

000°DE

Ak
o

00001

000°0S

000°09

00004

000’08

8T9'IR

000’06

PI3IA JeapA Mg g

S3LI9AN3( 431\ payiodw| 32IAIBS |jn4 3AREINWND YN

7 Juswiyoeny

198)-349y

P70



0T0Z A0 B 600ZADO

aaqg ADN 120 dag gny ng unf Aepy dy Ieal qa4 uef
| SR, S | S 1 e TR B o R T e 1 L . 1 = - e L " e
] | = )l“II_frEH_ = B
] , ; \m.m‘m IrHEST 6vEEY'T
1 = £E06°Z ‘
749 i
860°7T
B 06E'87 S
BEV'OV
£8R8'6Y n-(wi,vw = 491l
Dt
] _H_ 6£7'19 4VIv6S$ = 2 4911 _
; SLE£'59 S— i
LET'BY _

PIBIA 1e8A Aug 73

S3lIaAl[2Q J91BM\ paliodwl| 321AIBS N4 BARRINWND YN 3|

€ Wsuyoeny

0

000°0T

00002

000°0E

0000V

000°0S

000’09

000°0L

000’08

00006

000001

398)-2.10Y

P71



0102 AD vimE= 600Z AD VAiM I

AON 120 dag gny nr unr Aewy idy ie qa4 uer

—t L

L | _ces FLTEC

~ == .|||‘F N ™ I ; .L‘m.l.l_ -
_ : ﬁl - EW%_H ruwﬂ egp306 TETSE

Z0ZVT

899°0¢

¥99'vZ
25

—

EL9'TE 4V L'€8€°LE =pun] | 49t

i
|
I
|
|
|
|

PIBIA JE3A Auq 73
SalaAlaQ 421 pauodul] 32IA43S N4 dARINWND Y4

p udWIYIRY

-0

000's

000°0T

000'ST

000°02

000'sz

DO0'DE

000°SE

000°0Y

000'SY

000°0S

1994-240Y

p72



PUBWSE MY VAME  PuUBLIaQ palIalold YiM E

unf Aewy Ady lew qs4 uef 23Qg ACN 0o dag gny nr
L = s == n —_— 1 " x n— 1 = L G L = L e - 0
, - 0002
: : - 000
; pEs’ , ,,.,..H
78S Gog _ | . D
sty zoss [ &l % _ £
sze’ s 3 &) i !
8L g’ | L 2 | B
LvE'S VEZB gyt & . i
] iye % _.—
€668 ] - W
B 4 ) i - 00001
0666 eso'or  f & 4
TEp'01 _W; &
| ot 3
- s AR — i L 1 00071
ST6'TT wm". 6L o
— 76521
*J31em PajaAl34 3pN|IUL 10U OP S|ENIIE pue suoaafoly IE0'ET
F—— SUR L ooyt
(0107 |Mdy n1yl) spuewaQ |enjay SA spuewaq padafold vY4m

g JuBWIYIEeNY

1994210y

P73



0T0C A2 aMAD == 6002 AD OMAD =1

3aq AON 120 dag gny |nf unf Aey Jdy RPN qe4 uer
Il'llL’ 'I. G .||-| 1 ... R A w.< “ 1 - E e Rt & S L, O
| : _ Em.“_ T gedg9'T 819%657
_ ol IOT'E gop's ’
4 . 000°s
Jed 8EL'Y
monL
06€°L
- 000°0T
ﬁ 08Z'TT
- 000'sTE
| -~
i Ll ®
| 59991 &
_ 000°0Z
]
626'TZ
- S + 000'ST
N & Owrse 4V GPLE8Z =W L 1oty |
STSIL “

— = - S — -+ 000'0€
1 toser ! 2
SSPTE |

000°SE

PI3IA Jeap Mg 18

SaliaAl|aQ 1318\ paliodw) 3diAIBS |[N4 aAEINWIND dMAD

9 JuswyIeNyY

P74



(-

ung

PUBWIAQ [ENDY GMADE  puewaq pajoalold GMAD B

uer =T AON 0 das any

Aewy ady ey qog

8.8’

D 1
BE'C 71

110"

TSP’ 6EEE

9/8'E

Bis's

866'S

1318 P3|2A231 3pN|3Ul 10U OP S|EN)IE puUe SUDIIAf01g

(0TOZ 114dy nuy3) spuewa |en3ay SA Spuewaq paldalold amnad
L Juswiyoeny

000'T

0oo‘e

000°E

000t

000's

000‘g

000°Z

000’8

j994-210y

P75



OT/600Z A{ B 60/800Z A4 T

inr

unf AN 1dy lepp qa4 uef 23Q
4 AT 1 1 1 i

0 ol 0 0 o [ Ly

et ;

— 002

EQE

oov

SLE 90y

TOS _

- ————+ 009

Ll 008

= - f;|+ 000°T

S 00Z'T

vOE'T
2 S 00t'T

SaLIBAI[aQ 4318\ pajtoduw) 321A136 |In4 AjJY3uon D M4
g JusWwyIeny

193240y

P76




uny

AN

PuUBLIAQ [EMIY DM B  PuBWag paldalold DML |

qad uer 230 AON PO dag

3ny

¥s5’

98Y'E

SY6'E

"12lem pajaAIaJ IPN|IU] JOU OP S|ENIIE PUB SU0NI3[0Ug

(0T0Z 1MdY niyl) spuewaq [en1ay SA spuewaq pa3dafodd IM4

6 WUBWLPeNYy

j994-30Y

P77



unr

puewaq jenidy ODMVYSE  PUBWaQ palds(old OIMYS B

Ay Idy 1B qo4 uer Jag AON 120 dag any ir

L0Z'T

98¢t

S0v't

“J31em pa|aAdal apn|oul 10U Op S|BNIJE PUE SU0IIIB[014

(0107 1Mdy niy3) spuewag |en3dY SA spuewaq pajdaloid 0IMVYS
01 H:w_.:sumua(

ooz

0o

009

oog

000'T

00zt

oov't

009°'T

0081t

1984-ai0y

P78



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Imported Water Sales

Attachement 11

2008 Imported Walter Sales January February March April May June July Aupust September October November December TOTAL
Water Facllitles Autharity
Diract Dellveries] 2,333 1,282 2555 3,088 1,332 1,682 2,730 3,450 2,913 2,836 1,444 1,060 26,705
Dry Year Yleld 1,438 4,008 4,214 2,686 3,156 1,255 9131 B92 18,560
Sub-Total} 2,333 1282 2,555 3,0B8 2,770 5,690 6,944 6,136 6,069 4,091 2,356 1,952 45,265
Cucamonga Valley Water District .
Direct Dellveries] 1,297 947 2189 2,883 2,988 3,046 3,074 3,129 2,857 2,741 2,182 1,213 28,546
Dry Year Yield 1,603 2,006 2,532 2,527 0 44 1,459 1,131 131,352
Sub-Totol| 1,297 947 2,189 2,883 4,591 5,062 5,606 5,656 2,857 2,785 3,681 2,349 39,898
Fontana Water Company
Direct Deliveries 0 0 0 0 0 15 406 747 426 S01 369 303 2,767
Sub-Total 0 0 0 '] 0 15 406 747 426 501 369 303 2,767
Inland Empire Utilitles Agency
Direct Dallveries] 3,631 2,229 4744 5971 4,320 4,743 6,210 7,326 6,196 6,078 3,985 2576 58,018
Dry YearYield] 0 Q 0 0 3,041 6,024 6746 5213 3,156 1,299 2,410 2,023 29,912
TOTAL| 3,631 2,229 4,744 5,571 7,360 10,767 12,956 12,539 9,352 71,377 6,406 4,599 87,930
2009 Imported Water Sales January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
Water Facliitles Authority
Direct Deliveries| 312 0 0 687 B44 660 1,868 2,184 2414 1,483 1,111 913 12,486
Dry Year Yield) 522 n 0 0 5,667 5,438 4,588 1,622 776 853 563 188 20,287
Sub-Total} 834 n 0 6B7 6,511 6,098 6,456 4,006 3,190 2,146 1,674 1,101 32,773
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Direct Deliveries) 1,591 50 B2 1,378 1,635 1,535 2728 2,608 2,460 2,105 2,276 1,654 20,101
Dry Year Yield 0 0 0 a 2,654 2,355 o 2,657 1,032 1] 2,656 11,354
Sub-Total] 1,551 50 B2 1,378 4,289 3,890 2,728 5,265 3,492 2,105 4,932 1,654 31,455
Fonlana Watar Company
Direct Deliverles] 49 0 0 376 1,179 1,304 208 174 186 211 184 7 3,888
Sub-Total 49 0 ) 376 1,179 1,304 208 174 196 211 184 7 3,888
Chino Basin Watermaster
Replenishment 0 0 0 o D 0 0 0 0 17 3 0 20
Sub-Total 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 "] 17 3 0 20
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Direct Deliveries] 1,952 50 82 2,441 3,65B 3,499 4,B04 4,966 58,069 3,808 3,570, 2,574 36,475
Dry Year Yield| 522 71 ] o} 8,321 7,793 4,588 4,479 1,808 653 3,219 188 31,641
Replenishment] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 3 0 20
TOTAL| 2,474 121 82 2,441 11,978 11,292 9,392 0,445 6,877 4,479 6,792 2,262 68,136
2010 Imported Water Sales January February March April May June July August September October November Datember TOTAL
Water Facillties Aulhority
Direct Deliveries| 1,131 382 688 622 770 3,563
Dry Year Yleld 0
Sub-Totol] 1,131 352 BBB 622 770 0 0 Q0 4] 0 0 0 3,563
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Direct Deliverles| 1,618 a2l 1,466 1,333 1,468 6,205
Dry Year Yletd 0
Sub-Total| 1,618 az 1,466 1,333 1,468 0 0 ) a 0 1] 0 6,205
Fontana Water Company
Direct Deliveries aQ 0 [} 0 0 0
Sub-Total 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 1} 0 0 ] 0
Chino Basin Watermastar
Replenishment 0 7 o 366 2,433 2,806
Sub-Tate! 0 7 0 366 2,433 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,806
Inland Emplre UtHities Agency
Direct Dellveries] 2,749 673 2,154 1,954 2238 0 0 0 0 o 0 1] 9,768
Dry Year Yield D 0 0 o] D 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0
Replenishment| 0 7 0 366 2,433 0 4] 0 0 1] 0 4] 2,806
TOTAL| 2,749 680 2,154 2,320 4,671 0 1] 0 0 0 D 0 12,574

P79



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P80



f:° SR
i?\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 16, 2010

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Commitiee (06/09/1 )
From: Thomas A. Love

Interim Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly report on their state activities on behalf of
IEUA,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None,

TAL:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec\201 V0216 May Leg Report from Geyer 6-16-10.docx

P81



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

pB2



ILL GEYER

ENNIFER WEST
GEYER
ASSOCIATES

OWSULTING AND ADVOTACY IN CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT 1028 K 5T., SUTE 33, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814, (916) 444-9346 FAX. [516) 444-7484, EMAIL: geyerw@pacbel.nal

MEMORANDUM
TO:; Tom Love and Martha Davis
FROM: Bill Geyer
DATE: May 26, 2010
RE: May Legislative Report
May Revise

This month the Governor released the May Revise update o his budget plan which
reflects the latest estimate of California’s budget deficit. The May Revision recasts the
budget problem at $19.1 billion. Big program cuts and eliminations in the May Revise
include:
* Major cuts to K-12 per-pupil spending.
o Elimination of CalWORKs (welfare) and General Fund support for child care and
development programs.
o Shifts state funding away from county mental health programs to instead find
county food stamp programs.

Water and Environment Highlights

The May Revise proposes to begin expenditure of the 2010 Water Bond (Safe, Clean and
Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2010) in 2010-2011 and 2011-2012 budgets if the
Bond is approved by the voters in November. This is the first time a Governor has
proposed to appropriate bond funds before they have been passed by the voters. In total,
the Governor is requesting over §$1.822 billion in appropriations over two fiscal years for
from the 2010 Water Bond as follows:

Bond Section 2010-11 2011-12
DWR: Drought Relief Grants 145 112.9
DPH: Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 12.3
DPH: City of Maywood 4.3
SWRCB: Small Community Wasiewater 68.7

DWR: IRWM 12 28
DWR: Conveyance Projects 20.4 0.7
DFG: Delta Ecosystem Restoration Projects 72.4 122
Agency: Red Bluff Diversion Dam 579

DPH: Groundwater Projects and emergency grants 1035 194
DWR.: Recycling and Conservation* 2085 45
SWRCB: Water Recycling 3502 175
TOTAL $1,125.1 $697.2

P83



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
May 26,2010

water meler or submeter to measure water supplied in each
individual dwelling as a condition of new water service.
Requires that the owner of the buildings charge the
occupants for water and sewer service based on the actual
volume of water delivered to the unit as measured by the
meter of submeter. Allows the building owner 1o charge an

! administrative fee for reading the meters and billing, not tn

exceed $4 per meter. Allows the owner to charge up at a
510 late fee.

Does not apply to structures that are four stories high and
for which the owner can demonstrate to the water purveyor
that the structure’s plumbing configuration makes

Positions

AB 1594 AB 1594 prohibits the construction of the Delta conveyance | AWPW
{Huber) co- facility, unless expressly authorized by the Legislature. It
authors requires the Legislative Analysts Office (LAO) to prepare Failed
Chesbro, an economic analysis of the peripheral canal that includes 1) | Passage on
Fong, the total cost of the construction project, 2) expected 4/27
Gaines, impacts of the construction program on the taxpayers, water
Torlakson ratepayers and the General Fund.
and Yamada '

It also requires that the construction and operation of a
(amended 4-15) | Delta conveyance facility not diminish or negatively affect

water supplies, water rights or water quality for “water

users within the Delta watershed.”

IEUA and MWD jointly met with AWPW members to

oppose the bill. '

Opposed
AB 1793 Prohibits common interest developments from prohibiting | Senate
(Saldana) the installation of artificial turf, Transport.
Turf And

Sponsored by San Diego County Water Authority Housing
(amended 4-20)

Support 6-15
AB 1975 States that each water purveyor that delivers water service Assembly

| (Fong) Water | to a multiunit residential structure, or a mixed use Approp.

meters residential and commercial structure for which the first

occupancy permit for a newly constructed building is issued
(Amended 4-29) | o or after Jan.1. 2012, shall require the installation of a 5-28

P84




submeters infeasible. Sierra Club Sponsor.

MWD is seeking amendments to ensure that the water

purveyors do not have to pay for the submeters. Other

entities have requested that the author require the retail
agencies to be the point of collection.

Support (specifying that retail agencies will not pay for
submeters or become the point of collection.)

AB 1834
(Solorio)
Rainwater
Capture

(amended 3-25)

Establishes the Rainwater Capture Act of 2010 recognizing
rainwater captured from impervious surfaces could
contribute to local water supplies.

Allows landowners to install, maintain, and operate systems
to capture rainwater from impervious surfaces on their own

property.

Requires landowners to comply with a local agency's
program to promote rainwater or stormwater capture, if
such a program exists.

Allows property owners to finance a rainwater recapture
system through a voluntary contractual assessment on their
own property.

Initiates a stakeholder proc’ess, led by the State Water
Resources Control Board, to develop guidelines to address
legal and policy issues arising out of stormwater and
rainwater recapture

Amendments to expand SWRCB stakeholder process to
include stormwater. Will define “stormwater” to be
consistent with the federal definition. Will specify that the
program does not impose any duty on local agencies to
oversee rainwater capture.

Support as proposed to be amended

Approps.
Suspense

5-28

| AB 2182

| (Huffman)

i Sewer
Lateral Lines

(amended 4-05)

Expands the AB 811 program authorization, which finances
the installation of energy and water saving improvements.
10 allow public agencies 1o enter into contractual
assessments to include onsite sewer improvements.
Sponsored by IRWD.

Support

Senate
| Local
Gov,

6-9

AB 2304

Requires public water agencies to provide cities and

Assembly

P85




(Huffman)
Groundwater

(amended 5-3)

counties, when updating their General Plans, a description
of “prime recharge areas™ as defined below, and to identify
any potential threats to those areas that have been
indentified in a Groundwater Management Plan or by a
watermaster pursuant to a court order.

Specifies that the local agency shall consider this
information when developing the open space element of a
general plan and future land use and zoning decisions.

Defines "Prime recharge area" to means an area in which
the surface topography, subsurface geologic composition
and structures, and rates of water infiltration render the area
a principal contributor to the replenishment of the
groundwater basin, either under natural conditions,
artificially augmented groundwater recharge, or both.

Requires that a Groundwater Management Plan include a
map of the prime recharge areas and include potential
threats to those areas. It also requires that the plan be
updated every five years. With the passage of SBX7 6 from
last fall, a Jocal agency can not receive state groundwater
funding unless it has prepared a Groundwater Management
Plan. Adjudicated basins are exempted from this
requirement.

California Groundwater Coalition is the sponsor. CBIA is
opposed.

Support

Third
Reading

AB 2583
(Hall) Safer
Technology

{amended 4-22)

This bill would require Cal Emergency Management
Agency by January 1, 2013, to adopt regulations to require
a public water system or wastewater treatment plant that is
required to prepare and submit an risk management plan
(RMP) to additionally consider the use of safer technologies
by the public water system or wastewater treatment plant in
that RMP. The bill will require the wastewater treatment
plant to utilize raw material chemical products derived from
“safer technology™ when commercially available and when
considered safer and better for the environment.

ACWA and MWD opposed.
Oppose

I

Approps.
Suspense

-28

th

SB: 1173
{Woll)

Makes it easier in SWRCB proceeding to force an entity to
use recycled water, in lieu of potable water, when it is

Senate
Approps.

P86



Recycled available and affordable. WateReuse in support.
Water Passed
Support Committee
{amended 3-24)
SB 1478 Grants the extension for adoption of an urban water Assembly
(Senale management plan that is due in 2010 to an urban wholesale | WP&W
Natural water supplier, and requires an urban water wholesale water
Resources supplier that adopts an urban water management plan in
and Water 2010 that does not include the specified technical
Committee) | methodologies to amend the plan.
UWMP
{amended 4-3) Support
SB 1284 States that failure to file a discharge monitoring report, if no | Senate
(Ducheny) discharge occurred during this time period, is not subject to Approps.
Mandatory a mandatory minimum penalty Suspense
Minimum for vote
Penalties ACWA sponsored. only
{amended 4-26) Support 5-27
AB 1664 Thus bill would require the representative of a member Assembly
(Swanson) public agency serving on the MWD board to at all times be | Local Gov
MWD Board | authorized to represent the member public agency that
(gut and appointed the representative. The bill would prohibit the (Hearing
amend 4-5) governing body of the member public agency or an elected | cancelled
or appointed official or member of a member public agency | at the
from directing or instructing a member of the board to vote request of
in a particular manner with respect to any question, order, the author)
resolution, or ordinance that comes before the MWD board
for a vote. JEUA and MWD are jointly lobbying the Local
Government Committee against the bill.
Opposed
AB 1929 Would provide that the operator of water delivery or storage | Senate
(Hall) facilities who has prepared a plan and initiates its plan 1o Referred
Mussels eradicate quagga mussels, as specifies, is not subject to civil | to NR& W
or criminal liability.
ACWA/MWD sponsored
Support o
AB 2256 Prohibits a person engaged in the packaging or labeling of a | Assembly |
(Huffman) consumer product from distributing, or causing to be Approps.
Product distributed a product, that is contained in a package, or that | Third
Labeling: has an affixed label, that states that the product is flushable, reading
Flushable sewer and septic safe, or other like term or phrase unless the
Products product meets specified criteria.

P87



(amended 4-12)

Opposed by Procter & Gamble, CA Chamber of Commerce
and CA Manufacturers Associations.

IEUA lobbied the Assembly Business and Professions
Committee and testified in support.

Support

pas




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
May 26, 2010

Watch List

Delta/Delta Package Implementation

AB 1788 Authorizes the state to pay up to 70% of nonfederal cost if Approps
(Yamada) Delta | the flood control project benefits an area with a high Suspense
Flood household poverty rate.
5-28
AB 1797 Requires DWR to undertake an expedited evaluation and Approps
(B. Berryhill) feasibility study to implementing a through-Delta Suspense
Delta Corridors | conveyance plan known as the “Delta Corridors Plan.”
Amendments require the evaluation of the Two-Gates Fish | 5-28
(amended 4-7) | Protection Demonstration Project and fund the study by
appropriating $750 thousand from Prop. 84, Chapter 4,
Statewide Water Planning and Design.
MWD, ACWA continue to oppose because they believe the
plan is out of date and elements of the plan have already
been incorporated into the BDCP,
AB 1886 Requires DWR in Bulletin 160 to include a report on actions Appros.
(Yamada) Delta | to reduce reliance on the Delta water supplies. Suspense
Water use
(amended 3-17) 5-28
AB 2092 Amendments in Water Parks and Wildlife deleted the Appros
(Huffman) requirement that the SWP/CVP contractors pay to fund the
DSC fee DSC and a portion of its planning and administration costs. | Passed
(amended 4-20) | Now the bill requires the DSC to develop a long term
financing plan that identifies and evaluates the benefits to all
groups resulting from the implementation of the Delta Plan
including, but not limited to the public, wastewater agencies
discharging into the Delta and Delta water diverters. The
| plan is to be presented to the Legislature for approval and
' DSC can not adopt a fee unless a subsequent statute is
enacted. Authorizes DSC to seek to obtain early funding
; contributions for DSC planning and administrative activities.
{ Credit for these contributions is 1o be provided against any
i future fee.
With these amendments MWD no longer opposes the bill,
AB 2336 Would require the Delta Stewardship Council. in the course | Senate
(Fuller) Delta of developing the Delta Plan, to direct the Delta Independent | Rules for
Science Panel 1o asses the adverse impacts of predation and | Assignmen

(amended 5-17)

water quality impairments on native species and recommend

t

AWPW —Assemnbly Water. Parks and Wildlife Commitiee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Commitiee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P89




changes in law and actions by state agencies 1o remedy the
situation.

MWD, KCWA and Modesto Irrigation District are sponsors.

ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

PS0

SB 808 (Wolk) | The bill extends the sunset on the current Delta Levee Senate
Delta Levees maintenance subvention program’s 75%-25%
reimbursement rate from Julyl, 2010 to July 1, 2013. The Pass to
(enrolled 5-24) | DSC (Delta Stewardship Council) is required to develop enrollment
priorities for levee investment as part of the Delta Plan, due
Jan 1, 2012.
SB 1469 This bill would require DWR, by January 1, 2012, to Senate
(Simitian) identify all parties, including public and private parties, that | Approps
Delta benefit from waters originating in the Sacramento-San
beneficiaries Joaquin Delta watershed and whose activities impact the 5-27
(amended 4-14) | Delta watershed. The bill would also require the department,
by that date, to develop a process for determining the degree
of responsibility attributable to each of the identified parties
for physical and environmental impacts on the Delta.
This bill would require the department, by January 1, 2012,
to estimate the infrastructure needs for the State Water
Resources Development System over the next 30 years and
the expected costs of associated environmental mitigation
and restoration projects.
Bond Funds
AB 2669 (M. Allocates $2 million from the Prop. 84 IRWM unallocated Approps
Perez) account for Riverside County waste water issues. DWR Suspense
notes that the IRWM unallocated account is already over
appropriated by $4 million. 5-28
SB 991 (Wolk) | Appropriates $30 million from Prop 1E to DWR for flood Approps
Bonds funds protection projects in the Delta. All IRWM appropriations Suspense
have been removed from the bill.
¢ (arnended 4-07) . 5-27
Water Conservation/Recycled Water
AB 1677 Extends the UWMP deadline for wholesale agencies to July | Senate
(Caballero) 1. 2011 10 allow for the development of the water Referred to
Water conservation information from the retail agencies. Requires | Senate
Resources retail water suppliers to consider past water conservation NR&W
| practices by military installations in their service area.
' Amended 4-8
Also contains clean up language on the Delta Conservancy.
MWD sponsor
AB 1774 Would authorize a local agéELcy to require a state agency to | Assembly
(Saldana) use recycled water for their landscape irrigation, as long as Suspense
AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Commities 2




Recycled Water

the recycled water was available and meet applicable water

illegally dumped grease was responsible for 19% of all

Irrigation quality standards. 5-28
(Amended 3-24) | Sponsored by San Diego County Water Authority. MWD

seeking amendments.
AB 2409 Requires water contingency analyses included in urban Senate
(Nestande) water management plans to analyze and define water Referred to
UWMP features artificially supplied with water, such as ponds, Senate

lakes, waterfalls and fountains, separately from swimming NR&W
(amended 4-6) pools and spas.
AB 2679 (Eng) | Requires all public buildings that receive money from the Approps.
Public state’s General Fund to conform to a 15-year compliance Suspense
Buildings: schedule to achieve reductions in energy and water
Energy Water | consumption and to maintain specified water and energy 5-28
reduction reduction levels on and after January 1, 2025, and 2030. The

bill would require, on or before January 1, 2013, each public
(amended 4-28) entity operating a public building to provide to the

Department of General Services a certified onsite

assessment of the facility's energy and water consumption

levels. The bill would require applicable public entities to

adopt and implement processes outlined in the Green

Building Action Plan and to ensure that these processes are

consistent with other efficiency measures outlined in

existing law.
SB 918 This bill would require DPH adopt water recycling criteria Senate
(Pavley) for indirect potable water reuse for groundwater recharge by | Approps.
Indirect Potable | Dec. 31, 2013. It would require DPH to develop and adopt
Reuse recycling criteria for surface water augmentation by 2016 5-27

and report to the legislature on the feasibility of developing

direct potable reuse by 2016.
(amended 4-26) | IEUA worked on amendments to refine all definitions in the

bill and to make many other changes including specifying

that the groundwater criteria, which is already well

underway at DPH, would not be subject external expert

panel review.

Sponsored by PCL and WateReuse.

1
! Water Quality

SB 1107 Transfers the authority for the toxic grease disposal from Senate
(Kehoe) Grease | CDFA to SWRCB. Gives the SWRCB fee authority for the | Approps
disposal administration of the program. “Brown” or toxic grease has

been allegedly illegally dumped into sewer systems Passed
(amended 5-24) | throughout the state. A 2009 SWRCB report stated that Committee

AWPW —Assembly Water. Parks and Wildlife Committee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committes
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P81




sanitary sewer overflows.

CASA is in support.
CESA/NCCP/Fisheries

AB 2063 States the intent of the Legislature that the best available Referred to
(Huffman) science and a life cycle analysis shall be utilized in Senate
Fish: Chinook | determining where to foeus conservation planning efforts for | NR&W
Salmon recovery of Chinook and other salmonoid species. and G.O.

Designates the Chinook salmon as the official state
(amended 3-15) | anadromous fish.
SB 1334 This bill would expand the cooperation requirements in the | Senate
(Wolk) NCCP act 1o require the DFG to cooperate with all local Third
NCCP agencies that have land use permit authority over the Reading

activities proposed to be addressed in the plan. The bill
(amended 5-10) | would require a corresponding finding.

MWD opposed because they believe the bill will make the

planned NCCP/BDCP in the Delta more difficult to achieve.
SB 1446 Recent amendments gutted the operative section of the bill. | Approps
(Correa) CESA | As amended, the bill would make several statements of
public agencies | legislative intent, relating to the establishment of alternatives

for financial assurances under CESA for public agencies that
(amended 4-20) | would ensure that those agencies fully fund their obligations

on an ongoing basis for habitat mitigation and the

maintenance and monitoring of that mitigation.

Water Rights/Supply/Delivery

AB 300 Among other provisions, this bill would require, until SNRW

(Cabaliero)

January 1, 2017, the public water system to review, verify
for accuracy, and approve, as specified, the subdivider's
water savings projections attributable to voluntary demand
management measures, as defined. The public water system
would be authorized to collect fees necessary to provide the
additional analysis of the voluntary demand management
measures,

CBIA is working on significant amendments to the bill that
have not been released yet.

EBMUD opposed. CBIA sponsored.

| SB 563 The bill increases fines for unauthorized diversions of water | AWPW
f {PavleyWater | or failure 10 comply with a cease and desist order. I

Rights authorizes new fees for filing a statement of diversion. [t

authorizes SWRCB to require water users to perform and

(amended 5-20) | fund technical monitoring studies that could be used against
, the agency in a water right proceeding,
| ACWA opposed.

AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee 4

ANR—Assemnbly Natural Resources Commitiee
SNRW - Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P92




Local Government

AB 1676 This bill would require that a person elected to a state or Assembly
(Fuentes) Local | local public office maintain his or her place of residence Approps
Elected representing the voters in that district during his or her term
Officials of office, The bill would authorize a district attorney, a 5-28

county counsel, or city attorney with enforcement authority
(amended 5-6) | to enforce a violation of these provisions.

Opposed by Desert Water Agency, El Dorado Irrigation

District and Central Valley Flood Control Association.
AB 2003 Requires that any contract entered into by a "lame duck" i Assembly
(Mendoza) board (i.e., one having as a fember someone who won't be | Local Gov
Contracts returning for the next term) during the period between the

election and the seating of the new board would have to be
(amended 4-20) | reapproved by the new board, unless the contract is for less

than $20k or expires before the new board takes office.

This would require contracts entered into during this period

to go to the Board twice (or, more likely, would lead to a

suspension of contracting during that period).

Groundwater

AB 2049 This bill would prohibit a water user thai transfers surface Approps
(Arambula) water pursuant to a contractual change in an entitlement 1o Suspense
Water Transfer/ | water from the State Water Project from replacing that
Groundwater surface water with groundwater unless there was a 5-28
management groundwater management plan in place that regularly tracks

and monitors groundwater levels. Also the transfer can not
(amended 4-19) | take place unless DWR receives a written evaluation of the

economic, social, and environmental effects of the transfer

upon the service area from which the water is to be

transferred. The bill authorizes DWR to charge a fee if it

needs to conduct the groundwater monitoring,.

MWD and CBIA opposed

Miscellaneous

SB 894 (Senate
Local Gov
| Omnibus Bill)

(amended 4-12)

This bill would authorize an agency that owns and operates a | Assembly

reservoir used for drinking water, which amends its rules
and regulations. to publish a summary of its amended rules
and regulations. along with an Internet address and the
physical location where the complete text of the amended

rules and regulations may be viewed. EBMUD asked for this |

1o be included in the bill.

ACWA in support

Desk

Climate Change/Cap and Trade

AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Commitiee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Commitiee

P93




SB 1006 Among other provisions, the bill requires that the Strategic | Approps
(Pavley) Growth Council will prepare guidelines for local
Climate governments and regional agencies that will assist in
Change developing and planning sustainable communities and
mitigating for climate change impacts.
(amended 4-27) :
ACWA oppose unless amended.
SB 1033 This bill would require CARB, if market-based Approps
{Wright) compliance mechanisms are adopted (the cap and trade
GHG program), to sell, trade or otherwise distribute an allowance,
allowances only to a person subject to the greenhouse gas emissions
limit to which that allowance applies.
(amended 4-26)
SB 1241 States that the Secretary of Resources establish and convene | Approps
(Wolk)GHG the California Agricultural Climate Benefits Advisory
agriculture Committee to advise the state air board on strategies to
grant program | support agricultural activities that reduce global warming
(amended 4-22) | impacts that may negatively impact agriculture and the rest
of the state, in order to enhance the long-term viability of
California agriculture and maximize the state's opportunities
to achieve voluntary greenhouse gas emission reductions in
the state's agricultural sector while also achieving
environmental cobenefits.
States that the Committee can recommend using funds
generated by capped sources of GHG emissions to reduce
GHG emissions for California agriculture.
AWPW —Assembly Warer, Parks and Wildlife Commitee 6

ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW - Senate Nawral Resources and Waler Commitiee

P94




&X\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 16, 2010

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/09/1 0)
From: Thomas A. Love

Interim Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report on the Dolphin Group’s activities on behalf of the
Chino Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec\2010110215 May Leg Report from Dolphin 6-16-10

P95



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P96



May 26, 2010

To: Chino Basin/OBMP Coalition TH -

) |
From: Michael Boecadoro DOLPHIN

President G R O U P

Yeategee Dbk Alicn

RE: May Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of
May 2010.

After months of anticipation, Governor Schwarzenegger released the “May Revise” of the 2010-
11 state budget on May 14. It wasn’t pretty. Essentially, the budget shortfall remained largely
unchanged from the January projection at $19.1 billion. In the shadow of this news, the
Appropriations Committees in both houses are considering the financial impact of hundreds of
pieces of new legislation.

On the regulatory front, signatures to qualify a statewide initiative have been submitted to the
Secretary of State for verification to suspend the implementation of AB 32 and the regulation of
greenhouse gas emissions. Additionally, DGI and IEUA continue to work with other groups to
accelerate implementation of SB 32, related to feed-in tariffs.

Pg7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

Po8



Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition
Status Report - May 2010

ENERGY/REGULATORY

Proposition to Suspend AB 32 Expected to Qualify for November Ballot

The campaign to qualify a proposition for the November ballot that would suspend
implementation of Assembly Bill 32 (Nufiez — 2006) has submitted signatures to the Secretary
of State for verification. Backed primarily by several major oil companies, the proponents of
the measure submitted the signatures on May 20. The SOS office is expected to verify the
signatures by June 25. 433,971 signatures are required for the proposal to quality.

The proposal would require the California Air Resources Control Board to suspend the
implementation of any regulations or fees related to AB 32, the first law in the nation to begin
to regulate greenhouse gas emissions. The suspension would be lifted once the unemployment
rate in California falls at or below 5.5% for four consecutive quarters.

Unemployment currently stands at 12.6%. In the last decade, California has only experienced
one instance of at least four consecutive quarters of unemployment below 5.5%, which occurred
from 2005 Q2 to 2007 Q2.

AB 32 Implementation

Efforts to urge the CPUC to implement Senate Bill 32 (Negrete-McLeod — 2009) continue at
both the Commission and in the Legislature. The measure expands the size of facilities eligible
for feed-in tariffs, a program first authorized by legislation sponsored by IEUA. It also directs
the CPUC to consider additional benefits of FiTs when establishing the market price paid for
renewable energy, which should improve the economic feasibility of small-to-medium
renewable energy projects such as solar and biogas.

DGI met with CPUC President Michael Peevey and Senator Dean Florez (D-Shafter) in early
May to urge rapid implementation of the measure. Additionally, DGI worked with Senator
Negrete-McLeod (D-Chino) to provide a letter to President Peevey asking the CPUC to begin
implementation as soon as possible.

Additionally, DGI continues to coordinate a working group of parties interested in SB 32

implementation to ensure a smooth implementation and that all issues will be promptly and
appropriately addressed once the CPUC begins the process.

P9



STATE BUDGET CRISIS

For the last few months, the Governor’s office and legislative leaders have been hopeful that an
improving economy and growth in sales tax receipts might improve the $20 billion budget
shortfall projected in January.

Unfortunately, little changed. While sales tax receipts improved considerably, those improved
revenues were offset by a significant decline in personal income tax receipts.

On May 14, the Governor released his “May Revise” reflecting the most up-to-date fiscal
information for the 2010-11 state budget. It recasts the budget problem as a $17.9 billion two-
year budget deficit, which consists of $7.7 billion for the 2009-10 fiscal year and a $10.2 billion
shortfall for the 2010-11 fiscal year. Adding in a modest reserve of $1.2 billion takes the total
projected deficit solutions to $19.1 billion.

Breaking down the Governor’s proposal, it is clear that cuts and borrowing — as opposed to new
taxes — are the chosen methods of dealing with the deficit.

» Spending reductions account for $12.4 billion in solutions;

» Federal funds account for $3.4 billion in solutions, a reduction from the Governor’s
January budget proposal; and

« Various fund shifts, alternative funding, and other revenues, including a $650 million
loan of excise taxes on gasoline, account for $3.4 billion.

True to form, the budget proposal contains a number of questionable assumptions and optimistic
forecasts, as have the last few state budgets. One proposal of note is that the Governor’s
proposal contains nearly $2 billion in revenues from the proposed water bond, which voters will
not even consider until November.

There is little consensus among pundits as to when a budget compromise might be reached this
year, except the unanimous opinion that it will not be reached by the Constitutional deadline of
June 15 or the beginning of the fiscal year on July 1. Legislative leaders and the Governor’s
office are likely to be involved in heavy negotiations yet again through the summer, and perhaps
even into the fall this year.

P100



LEGISLATIVE HEARINGS TURN TO APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

Having navigated various policy committees, most surviving legislation in the Assembly and
the Senate are now before the houses’ respective Appropriations Committees. These
committees consider the fiscal impact of the proposed measures.

All fiscal bills must now be approved by the respective Appropriations Committees in the
Assembly and the Senate by May 28.

The following bills are being monitored by DGI on behalf of IEUA and the Coalition:

CA AB 1947

CA AB 1954

CA AB 2037

AUTHOR: Fong [D]

TITLE: Solar Energy

DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE; 21

LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File
SUMMARY:

Authorizes a local publicly owned electric utility to adopt, implement, and
finance a solar initiative program exempt form offset and same-premises
program requirements, where residential and business consumers offset part or
all of their electricity demand with electricity generated by a solar energy
system not located on the premises of the consumer, if the program meets
certain reguirements.

AUTHOR: Skinner [D]

FLIRE: Electrical Transmission: Renewable Energy Resources
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Public Utilities Commission. Provides that an application by an
electrical corporation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity for
new transmission facilities is necessary to the provision of electric service if the
commission finds that new facilities facilitate achievement of the renewables
portfolio standard. Authorizes the commission to approve the recovery of retail
rates of certain transmission facilities costs if not approved by the federal
Energy Regulatory Commission.

AUTHOR: Perez V [D]

TITLE: Electricity: Air Pollution

DISPOSITION: Pending ...

COMMITTEE: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
HEARING: 06/15/2010 9:30 am

SUMMARY:

Prohibits a load-serving entity or local publicly owned electric utility from
entering into, and would prohibit the Public Utilities Commission from approving
for an electrical corporation, a long-term financial commitment with or for a new
electrical generation facility that meets specified criteria, as determined by local
air pollution control and air quality management districts. Relates to methods to
encourage the use of cross-border trading of offsets, emission reductions, and
mitigation funds,

Pi101



CA AB 2231

CA AB 2296

CA AB 2378

CA AB 2514

AUTHDR: Perez V [D]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Action Team
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SUMMARY:

Convenes the Renewable Energy Action Team to develop and adopt the Desert
Renewable Energy Conservation Plan to identify renewable energy zones based
on renewable energy development potential and environmental, wildlife, and
conservation criteria. Requires the commission to prepare a master
environmental impact report or a program environmental impact report that
encompasses all of the renewable energy resources that may be developed in
the renewable energy zones identified in the plan.

THIS BILL FAILED TO BE APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE AND IS
LIKELY INELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION THIS YEAR

ABTEOH: Saldana [D]

TITLE: Energy: Solar Energy Systems
DISPOSITION: pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law which requires the State Energy Resources Conservation
and Development Commission, in consultation with specified entities, to
establish eligibility criteria for solar energy systems receiving ratepayer funded
incentives including, among other things, that the solar energy system be
located on the same premises of the end-use consumer where the consumer's
own electricity demand is located. Expands the eligibility to include a solar
energy system located on a near-site location.

AUTHOR: Tran [R]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Program
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law that establishes the renewable energy resources program
that is administered by the State Energy Resources Conservation and
Development Commission to increase the amount of electricity generated from
eligible renewable resources per year and defines various terms including
in-state renewable electricity generation facility. Amends that definijtion to
include a facility that uses a combination of specified renewable resource
technologies.

AUTHOR: Skinner [D]

TITLE: Energy Storage Systems
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/28/2010

SUMMARY:

Requires the Public Utilities Commission to open a proceeding to establish
procurement targets for each electrical corporation for energy storage systems.
Requires the governing board of a local publicly owned electrical utility to open
such a proceeding. Requires electric utilities to submit a plan concerning
employment of thermal, mechanical, or electrachemical storage systems to

P102



CA AB 2561

CA AB 2679

CA AB 2693

CA SB 1153

maximize shifting of electricity use for air-conditioning and refrigeration from
peak demand periods to offpeak periods.

AUTHOR: Villines [R]

TITLE: Energy: Energy Commission and Department
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2010

SUMMARY:

Transfers various energy related powers, duties, responsibilities, obligations,
liabilities, and jurisdiction to, from, and between specified existing and newly
created energy planning and conservation agencies and boards. Repeals the
Katz Safe Schoolbus Clean Fuel Efficiency Demonstration Program, the Small
Business Energy Efficient Refrigeration Program, the State Solar Medallion
Passive Design Competition and the Consumer Power and Conservation
Financing Authority Act,

AUTHOR: Eng [D]

TITLE: Public Buildings: Energy and Water: Consumption
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2010

SUMMARY:

Requires all state public buildings to conform to a specified compliance schedule
to achieve reductions in energy and water consumption and to maintain
specified water and energy reduction levels and all new buildings to have zero
energy consumption or be grid neutral by a specified date. Requires each public
entity operating a building to provide the Department of General Services an
onsite assessment. Requires applicable public entities to adopt and implement
processes in the Green Building Action Plan.

AUTHOR: Blumenfield [D]

TITLE: Local Government Renewable Energy Self-Generation
DISPOSITION: Pending_ .

LOCATION: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
SUMMARY:

Amends existing law which states the Public Utilities Commission has regulatory
authority over public utilities, including electrical corporations, and that
authorizes a local governrent to receive a bill credit to a designated benefiting
account for electricity exported to the electrical grid by an eligible renewable
generating facility. Revises the definition of a local government to include a joint
powers authority or agency.

THIS BILL FAILED TO BE APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE AND IS
LIKELY INELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION THIS YEAR

AUTHOR: Hancock [D]

TITLE: Energy: Sustainable Energy Zone
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/27/2010

SUMMARY:

Authorizes the Energy Commission to designate a sustainable energy zone
suitable for the construction or operation of renewable energy projects and

P103



CA SE 1198

CA 5B 1241

CA SB 1247

CA SB 1367

designated transmission corridors. Requires the Energy Commission to identify
zones where projects can be built that are consistent with the strategic plan for
the state's electric transmission grid. Requires the Energy Commission to report
to the legislature regarding the designation of sustainable energy zones. Deletes
provisions regarding greenhouse gases.

AUTHOR: Huff [R]

TITLE: Energy: Energy Resources Conservation and Development
DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 87

LOCATION: Senate Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law that requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and
Development Commission to set standards for minimum levels of operating
efficiency for products. Provides that the television product labeling regulations
adopted by the commission would not be effective until a specified date, and if
the U.S. Federal Trade Commission fails to issue a final labeling rule for those
products as of a specified date. Provides that these regulations would remain in
effect until a final rule is issued,

AUTHOR: Wolk [D]

TITLE: Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction: Agriculture
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/27/2010

SUMMARY:

Requires the Secretary of Food and Agriculture and the Department of Food and
Agriculture to establish and convene the state Agricultural Climate Benefits
Advisory Committee to advise the state Air Resources Board on strategies to
support agricultural activities that reduce global warming impacts that may
negatively impact agriculture and the rest of the state,

AUTHOR: Dutton [R]

TITLE: Renewable Energy Resources

DISPOSITION:; Pending

LOCATION: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
SUMMARY:

Deletes the existing definition of renewable energy under the Renewables
Portfolio Standard Program. Defines the term to mean an electric generating
facility that uses biomass, solar energy, wind, geothermal, fuel cells using
renewable fuels, hydroelectric. generation, nuclear generation, digester gas,
municipal sold waste conversion, landfill gas, ocean wave, ocean thermal, or
tidal current, and any additions or enhancements to the facility using that
technology. Makes conforming changes to hydroelectric.

THIS BILL FAILED TO BE APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE AND IS
LIKELY INELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION THIS YEAR

AUTHOR: Wyland [R]

TITLE: Renewable Energy: Procurement Attainment Date
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
SUMMARY:

Relates to the Portfolio Standard Program. Extends the target date for a retail

P104



CA SB 1465

seller to procure 20 percent of its retail sales from eligible renewable energy
resources. e

THIS BILL FAILED TO BE APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE AND IS
LIKELY INELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION THIS YEAR

AUTHOR: Lowenthal A [D]

TITLE: Energy: Microturbines

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
SUMMARY:

Amends the Waste Heat and Carbon Emissions Reduction Act, Requires an
electrical corporation to purchase excess electricity from a customer of an
electrical corporation that uses a microturbine with a generating capacity of not
more than one megawatt that runs off waste or standard gas associated with
the extraction of oil or gas and has a time-of-use meter capable of registering
the flow of electricity in 2 directions.

THIS BILL FAILED TO BE APPROVED BY POLICY COMMITTEE AND IS
LIKELY INELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION THIS YEAR

P105



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P106



ng Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 16, 2010

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/09/10)
From: Thomas A. Love

Interim Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec \2010 10214 May Leg Report from Innov. Fed Strategies 6-16-10

P107



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P108



Innovative Fedéral Strategies...

Compreliensive Government Relations
MEMORANDUM
To: Tom Love and Martha Davis, IEUA
From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey
Date: May 26, 2010

Re: May Monthly Legislative Update

Capitol Hill remained busy in May with the Senate undertaking almost a month of work on
Financial Reform legislation and the House considering a host of low-priority legislative topics.
Unfortunately, Congress has not yet begun work on the FY 2011 Appropriations bills because of
the pending FY 2010 Supplemental Appropriations Act, which is discussed more fully below.
This is the final week of legislative work - - concluding seven straight weeks that Congress has
been in session - - before the Memorial Day Recess. As is typical of the week before a recess,
both the House and Senate face a long list of legislative demands and a short time period in
which to accomplish them. Because this is an election year and Members will be anxious to
return home to campaign for re-election, Congress will likely recess in October. This leaves a
very short window to complete their legislative business. After the Memorial Day break,
Congress will return to Washington to work through June and recess again for the Forth of July.

IEUA’s federal agenda has largely been stalled along with the appropriations process. We were
able to provide you with many grant notices this month as the federal agencies began to move
their FY 2010 funding. If you decide to pursue any of the grants, please let us know so that we
can be helpful.

FY 2010 Supplemental Appropriations

The regular FY 2011 Appropriations process is currently on hold while Appropriations
Committee Members and staff are occupied with the FY 2010 Supplemental Appropriations Act.
Additional FY 2010 money is needed for ongoing operations in Iraq and Afghanistan as well as
for border security, FEMA disasters in the U.S. and relief to victims of the Haiti earthquake. The
final price tag for the bill will fluctuate as the House and Senate make amendments to the
legislation, but funding in the Supplemental could"c_nd up being between $60 and $80 billion.

In a departure from normal procedure, the Senate began work on the spending package, and it is
moving through the Senate floor this week. The House Appropriations Committee is scheduled
to consider their version of the bill in the full Appropriations Committee on Thursday the 27", If
that schedule is met, the House could have floor debate in early June with a Conference
Committee to reconcile the differences between the two versions and final passage to follow.

Because the F'Y 2010 Supplemental is likely to be one of the few large pieces of legislation to
move this year, it 1s attracting many other spending provisions. While conservative Members are

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941

P109



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

very concerned about further increasing budget deficits, more liberal Members want to include
additional job creation and economic stimulus funding. For instance, the House version of the
Supplemental currently includes additional funding for local fire fighter personnel and teacher
hiring. As Congress works to complete the bill, we will monitor it closely in case any of the
spending provisions contain funding that could be of benefit to you. We will let you know of
any opportunities that arise.

Tax Extenders and Safety-Net Benefits

Congressional leaders are eager to pass a $190 billion package of tax breaks for businesses,
physician payments and an extension of unemployment benefits before the Memorial Day recess.
The bill, which is currently taking shape in the House, is a complicated combination of tax
credits intended to help create jobs and closures of “tax loopholes” to compensate for the cuts.
Business trade groups and Chambers of Commerce, who will either gain or lose money
depending on their status under the bill, are intensely lobbying Members of Congress. Also
lobbying hard are doctors, who face the June 1 reduction in their current Medicare
reimbursement rate. The bill also contains funding for gulf oil cleanup and some financial relief
for struggling states. However, the huge price tag, which is largely not offset by spending cuts,
is causing deep opposition with fiscal conservatives. House leaders are still gauging support for
the measure and the intense lobbying effort is causing some doubts that the votes exist to pass
the bill. Even if the House is able to pass the measure, it is not clear that Senate leaders will be
able to get the 60 votes needed to overcome a filibuster threat from conservative Senators
opposed to high spending which is not off-set.

Climate Change and Environment ;

The ongoing crisis of the gulf oil spill has complétely diverted attention on Capitol Hill away
from Climate Change legislation and toward the future of offshore drilling. Committees in both
chambers have held multiple oversight and informational hearings. As a result of that change in
focus, there was no significant work during May on any of the pending Climate Change bills
before Congress. Meanwhile, Senator Lisa Murkowski of Alaska has secured a commitment
from Senate Leadership that she will be allowed a June floor vote on her provision to block the
EPA from regulating greenhouse gasses. The outcome of that vote will likely guide the climate
change debate for the rest of this year.

The House Energy and Commerce Committee did take time during May to consider a bill
introduced by Chairman Henry Waxman of California which would drastically increase funding
for the Drinking Water Revolving Fund and make statutory changes to help disadvantaged rural
waler systems. The bill also encourages water utilities to undertake better planning efforts and
speeds up the EPA’s testing efforts for chemicals in groundwater that affect people’s endocrine
systems. Titled the Assistance, Quality, and Affordability Act of 2010, HR 5320 was passed out
of the Energy and Environment Subcommittee on May 19", As of right now, there is no Senate
counterpart pending. We will continue to monitor the bill and update you if it moves forward.

P110



KL\I Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 16, 2010

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/09/10)
From: Thomas A. Love

Interim Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

TAL:MD

G:\Board-Rec\201000213 May Leg Report from Ag Resources 6-16-10.docx

P111



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P112



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax
agresources(@erols.com

May 24, 2010

Legislative Report

TO:

FR;

Su:

Highlights:

Thomas Love _
Acting General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Legislative Report, April and May 2010

The Unepected Overwhelms the Political Agenda — In Multiple Instances
OR, from Snow Storms to Political Storms

The Napolitano 1 MAF Plan for California Water — Status

Climate Change Legisiation

Appropriations

Drought Conditions/Water Supply

News and Notes

TEUA Working Partners

The Unexpect Overwhelms Political Agenda — Multiple Instances and in Unforeseen
Instances OR, From Snow Storms to Political Storms. At the beginning of every
calendar year, leaders — from IEUA to MWD or even all the way to the Oval Office, set
forth goals for the pending year. And, over the course of any given year, those leaders
fight and battle, scrape and claw, to accomplish those goals. Every so often, however,

P113



unanticipated and unexpected events overwhelm the system. Contemporaneously, the
most obvious example — 9/11. The current calendar year began in Washington with a
series of unprecedented snow storms that paralyzed the entire region, shutting down
everything for days and weeks. By April, Spring arrived, the leaves came out and the
migratory birds began returning. Something else happened. In April 2010, two events
occurred within days of one another. The first, an attempted act of terrorism in Times
Square, in New York city.. The second, the Gulf oil spill. Individually, both are truly
significant events. Occurring almost simultaneously, they became all but overwhelming
and disruptive. In New York, the police, counter-terrorism experts, the media and street
vendors teamed up to catch the perpetrator within 53 hours. While the effort failed, and
the “bad guy” caught (who now apparently is talking and talking), that it happened at all
is a stark reminder that the world has changed, the rules governing moral conduct have
changed and there are those who seek to do harm (a) to America; and (b) to innocent
people. And most disturbing of all, these people ~ terrorists by any other name — are
active. The second event is the Gulf oil spill. It is fast becoming one of the largest and
most devastating environmental disasters of our lifetimes. The physical implications — in
the Gulf, the Atlantic Coast, and the Atlantic Ocean — are just coming into relief, The
political, social and economic implications, in the region, here in Washington, and even in
Europe are still formative — and remain largely unknown at this time. It will take months
— likely much longer — to fully realize the impact of either or both. One thing is clear, the
political and legislative agenda for calendar year 2010 was just rewritten. Between a new
generation of terrorism and this ever-enlarging oil spill, the current agenda is in a state of
upheaval. Health care is enacted. Financial Reform is pending. Immigration reform
appears to be pushed back. Climate change/energy was declared “dead” several weeks
ago. However, in light of events in the Gulf, it now appears that some form of climate
change and/or energy policy legislation is back “in play.” However, it’s also likely that
“cap and trade™ will be dropped and significant portions of this particular legislation will
be rewritten. Offshore drilling is now under enormous scrutiny. IEUA has to conduct
environmental reviews for its projects. The oil industry, by contrast, in the Gulf, received
routine wavers. A highly critical picture is emerging — the Interior Department was not
doing its job. Law and policy were routinely waived or ignored. EPA just announced
that it is considering banning BP from Federal contracts. We have entered a period of
enormous instability — politically. There is open speculation on the Hill that Secretary
Salazar may not survive, but that will not be known for a while.. There are two additional
“wild card” issues - either or both of which will contribute to “agenda-upheaval.” One is
the nomination of a new Supreme Court Justice. Whatever the outcome, it will consume
several weeks of a shrinking political calendar. More problematic — the out-of-control
financial situation in Greece and whether or not it’s contained or spreads. Former
President Bill Clinton just spoke at the Yale commencement and according to a
Washington Post account, “today’s college graduates will be left to deal with a world that

2

P114



has three major problems. ‘It is too unstable; it is too unequal, and it is completely
unsustainable,’ Clinton said. He urged them to change that, and said that will mean
working together.”

The Napolitano Plan — I Million Acre Feet of New Water. Drought conditions have
subsided, but have not “gone away.” In response to the multi-year drought, House Water
and Power Subcommittee Chair, Rep. Grace Napolitano, drafted a plan to create ]| MAF
of new water annually through water recycling and conservation within 48-60 months.
She submitted it to Secretary Salazar in August, last year. He did not act on it or receive
it favorably. Following a California congressional delegation meetings earlier this year,
the Chairwoman reconfigured the proposal and submitted it to the White House, where it
is under active consideration. Members of the delegation, outside groups and various
interested parties have endorsed it. She continues to believe that, given erratic weather
conditions and the lack of reliability (or predictability of weather), “stretching”
California’s existing water supplies is the responsible course of actions to fill the “gap”
years — that period of time between now and when long-term solutions can be put into
place after 2020.

Climate Change Legislation. Best report | can provide is “on, off, on, off.” Climate change
legislation was declared dead — then it was back on the agenda. The legislation and its content is
politically gyrating. Almost assuredly, “‘cap and trade” is dead — to be stripped from early
versions of the bill. Bul, a new form of the bill is now emerging. It’s fate is uncertain. All of
this is a direct result of the Gulf Oil Spill. Given BP’s inability to contain the spill, and the
likelihood that it will worsen — catastrophically (throughout the Gulf and around Florida and up
the Florida, Georgia, South and North Carolina coast lines following the “loop” current — these
unfolding events are influencing the content of a revised climate bill.

Appropriations. Given the disruptive nature of the legislative year and the outside issues
overwhelming the legislative calendar (and continuing to do so), the Appropriations process has
not started this year. Normally, by this time of the year, the House is marking up and approving
annual spending bills. Not this year —at least not yet. This all but guarantees a July and
September dominated (on the House and Senate floor) with annual spending bills for the fiscal
year that begins October 1.

Drought Conditions and Water Supplies. Typically, April 1* arrives and the rain stops.
That’s California’s water-weather history. This year, April 1 arrived and the rains and snow
continued. Overall, California has enjoyed a significant (but not complete) water recovery. The
NOAA-USDA Drought Monitor shows only the northeast corner of California experiencing any
level of drought — and it’s in the Moderate range. The Winter storms kept coming and coming
and drought conditions have diminished. Water stability and dependability, however, remain at
risk. Even with the improved water year, DWR, which issued its final allocations on May 20, is
projecting 45% deliveries (68% would be considered “normal™) so the State has a ways to go

3.

1

P115



before a normal year will be realized. The State has repeatedly stated that, afier three years of
sustained drought, the watersheds are so dry and significant amounts of precipitation would be
absorbed and not convert to run off.

1EUA Continues to Work With Various Partners. On an on-going basis in Washington,
[EUA continues to work with:

g FT o Dm Mo A o

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)
Milk Producer's Council (MPC)

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)
Water Environment Federation (WEF)

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
WateReuse Association

CALStart

Orange County Water District (OCWD)
Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD)
Western Municipal Water District

Chino Basin Watermaster

Western Urban Water Coalition

National Water Resources Association

P116



&‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: June 16, 2010

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/09/10)
From: Richard W, Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Sondra Elrod

Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Outreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND
Calendar of Events

June 2010
o June 3, Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast, Sheraton Fairplex, 7:30 a.m.
e June 3, Chino State of the City Address, Chaffey Chino Campus 11:30 a.m.
o June 24, Chino Hills State of the City Address, Los Serranos Country Club, 5:00 p.m.
dinner, 5:45 p.m. City Address.

August 2010
e August 12, County of San Bernardino Water Conference, Ontario Convention Center

Outreach/Educational Inland Valley Daily Bulletin Newspaper Campaign
The monthly tips on ways to help conserve water continue to appear in our local newspapers
each month.

Water Conservation Qutreach

IEUA is continuing to work with conservation partners to plan the Regional Conservation
message. The slogan is Saving Water...it’s the Right Thing to Do. The movie theatre campaign
will begin appearing at the end of May and run through the end of September.

P117



Public Outreach and Communications
June 16, 2010
Page 2

Regional Conservation Outreach Campaign
e Ongoing monthly Y4-page ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Champion Newspaper,
Fontana Herald News, La Opinion, and Inland Empire Magazine.
e Ongoing water wise gardening classes.

MWD's conservation ad campaign, "Water Conservation a Way of Life" will begin running on
Monday, May 17 through June 30, 2010, They will have 30 second spots on TV and 60 second
spots on radio.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2009/10 Public Information Services
budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2010V 0217 Public Outreach Communication Status 6-16-10.docx

P118



Sibdibibd

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles

bbb




_golybylefin.com

R = R Y

Agency fires CEO
Rebecca U. Cho, Staff Writer
Created: D5/20/2010 07:36:26 PM PDT

The longtime head of an Inland Empire
wastewater agency was ousted from his position
this week.

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency board of
directors voted Wednesday to terminate Richard
W. Atwater as chief executive officer and
general manager. He had held the position since
1999,

"The board wanted fo take a different direction
and decided there was a need for change,” Terry
Catlin, the agency's board president, said
Thursday.

Catlin declined to go into further detail. He said
Atwater was in the process of receiving a
severance package. Catlin is the general
manager of the Water Facilities Authority based
in Upland.

The board, on a 3-2 vote, made the decision in
closed session.

Atwater learned of his firing after the meeting,
when Catlin approached him and said the board
was terminating him without cause, Atwater
said.

The decision left him baffled, he said.

"l had never had a discussion with [Catlin] or any
of the board members about it," Atwater said.
"He never explained why he did that."

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a municipal
water district based in Chino, operates a
sewage-treatment plant and is a distributor of
wholesale water and recycled water. During
Atwater's tenure, the agency had received
several environmental awards, including twice
winning the Governor's Environmental and
Economic Leadership Award.

Ken Willis, chairman of the Chino Basin
Watermaster and an Upland councilman,

said he was surprised to hear of Atwater's
removal,

"I wasn't hearing any complaints from anybody,"
Willis said.

rebecca.cho@inlandnewspapers.com,
909-483-9391

Advertisement

Save *26 a month

and lock in your price for ONE YEAR!

DIRECTV.

SATELLITE TELEVISION

http://www.dailybulletin.com/ci_15130233?IADID=Search-www.dailybulletin.com-www... 5/24/2010
P119

Switch today! 1-877-866-8603

Print Powered By B

Dynatdies



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P120



